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ITEM 1. Consolidated Financial Statements

CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited) (dollars in millions — except share data)

Assets

Cash and due from banks

Deposits w ith banks, including restricted balances of $904.1 and $2,102.5
at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively

Trading assets at fair value - derivatives

Investments - retained interests in securitizations

Assets held for sale

Loans (see Note 4 for amounts pledged)

Allow ance for loan losses

Total loans, net of allow ance for loan losses

Operating lease equipment, net (see Note 4 for amounts pledged)

Derivative counterparty assets at fair value

Goodw ill and intangible assets, net

Other assets including advances of $1,522.6 and $1,492.6 at June 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008 respectively, associated w ith a lending facility structured as a TRS
Assets of discontinued operation

Total Assets

Liabilities

Deposits

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives

Credit balances of factoring clients

Derivative counterparty liabilities at fair value

Other liabilities

Long-term borrow ings, including $12,965.9 and $18,199.6 contractually due

w ithin tw elve months at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively

Total Liabilities

Stockholders’ Equity:

Preferred stock: $0.01 par value, 100,000,000 authorized

Issued and outstanding:
Series A 14,000,000 w ith a liquidation preference of $25 per share
Series B 1,500,000 w ith a liquidation preference of $100 per share
Series C 11,500,000 w ith a liquidation preference of $50 per share
Series D 2,330,000 w ith a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share

Common stock: $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 authorized

Issued: 398,355,014 and 395,068,272 at September 30, 2009 and

December 31, 2008, respectively

Outstanding: 392,104,656 and 388,740,428 at September 30, 2009 and

December 31, 2008, respectively

Paid-in capital, net of deferred compensation of $24.3 and $40.3 at

September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively

Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss

Less: treasury stock, 6,250,358 and 6,327,844 shares, at September

30, 2009 and December 31, 2008 at cost, respectively

Total Common Stockholders’ Equity

Total Stockholders’ Equity
Noncontrolling Minority Interests

September 30,
2009

$ 3431

5,467.6
1,032.7
165.3
436.9
45,280.9
(1,363.2)

43,917.7
13,233.6
20.3

4,571.4

$ 69,188.6

$ 5,233.7

423.9
898.3
233.0
2,533.5

54,745.3

64,067.7

350.0
150.0
575.0
2,083.8

4.0

11,273.0
(8,971.1)
(68.5)
(310.4)
1,927.0

5,085.8
35.1

December 31,
2008

$ 592.5

7,773.3
139.4
229.4
156.1

53,126.6

(1,096.2)

52,030.4
12,706.4
1,489.5
698.6

4,589.1
44.2

80,448.9
2,626.8
127.4
3,049.9
433.7
2,291.3
63,750.7

72,279.8

350.0
150.0
575.0
1,911.3

3.9

11,469.6
(5,814.0)
(205.6)
(315.9)
5,138.0

8,124.3
44.8



Total Equity 5,120.9 8,169.1

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 69,188.6 $ 80,448.9

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operation (Unaudited) (dollars in millions - except per share data)

Interest Income
Interest and fees on loans
Interest and dividends on investments

Interest income

Interest Expense
Interest on deposits
Interest on short-term borrow ings
Interest on long-term borrow ings

Interest expense

Net interest revenue
Provision for credit losses

Net interest revenue, after
credit provision

Other income
Rental income on operating leases
Other

Total other income

Total net revenue, net of interest
expense and credit provision

Other expenses
Depreciation on operating
lease equipment
Goodw ill and intangible assets
impairment charges
Other

Total other expenses

Loss from continuing operations
before income taxes
Benefit for income taxes

Loss from continuing
operations

Discontinued Operation
Income (loss) from discontinued operation
before income taxes
(Provision) benefit for income taxes

Income (loss) from discontinued operation
Loss before preferred stock
dividends

Preferred stock dividends and amortization
of discount

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

Quarters Ended September 30,

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
5496 $ 852.3 1,784.7 $ 2,651.1
7.0 55.4 26.0 163.0
556.6 907.7 1,810.7 2,814.1
(45.8) (22.0) (107.6) (76.9)
- (0.3) - (31.9)
(648.0) (743.0) (1,876.9) (2,235.7)
(693.8) (765.3) (1,984.5) (2,344.5)
(137.2) 142.4 (173.8) 469.6
(701.8) (210.3) (1,825.7) (609.2)
(839.0) (67.9) (1,999.5) (139.6)
471.7 4922 1,420.4 1,491.2
(166.8) 1427 (177.6) 372.6
304.9 634.9 1,242.8 1,863.8
(534.1) 567.0 (756.7) 1,724.2
(282.6) (284.7) (851.2) (859.4)
- (455.1) (692.4) (455.1)
(249.7) (334.6) (706.2) (1,185.1)
(532.3) (1,074.4) (2,249.8) (2,499.6)
(1,066.4) (507.4) (3,006.5) (775.4)
33.1 206.3 12.4 2815
(1,033.3) (301.1) (2,994.1) (493.9)
- 42.1 - (2,704.8)
- (37.7) - 595.4
- 44 - (2,109.4)
(1,033.3) (296.7) (2,994.1) (2,603.3)
(41.2) (20.1) (163.2) (44.3)
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Net loss before attribution of
noncontrolling interests

(Income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests, after tax

Net loss attributable to
common stockholders

Basic and Diluted Earnings
Per Common Share data
Loss from continuing
operations

Loss from discontinued
operation

Net loss attributable to
common shareholders

Average number of shares —
basic and diluted
(in thousands)

Cash dividends per
common share

(1,074.5) (316.8) (3,157.3) (2,647.6)
- (0.5) 0.2 (11.3)
$ (1,0745) $ (317.3) (3157.1)  $ (2,658.9)
$ (274)  $ (1.13) (8.08) % (2.22)
- 0.02 - (8.54)
$ (274)  $ (1.11) (8.08) % (10.76)
392,195 285,509 390,614 247,191

$ - 3 0.10 0.02 $ 0.45

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity (Unaudited) (dollars in millions)

Paid-in
Capital

Common
Stock

Preferred
Stock

Accumulated
(Deficit) /
Earnings

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income / (Loss)

Noncontrolling
Interest in
Subsidiaries

Treasury
Stock

Total
Stockholders’
Equity

December 31, 2008 $ 2,986.3 $ 3.9 § 11,469.6

Designation of
TARP warrant as a
liability effective
January 1, 2009
Reclassification of
TARP warrant from
liability to equity

136.8 (418.7)

211.2

Net loss before
preferred stock
dividends
Foreign currency
translation

adjustments
Change in fair
values of

deriv atives
qualifying as cash
flow hedges
Unrealized loss on
available for sale
equity and
securitization
investments, net
Minimum pension
liability adjustment

Total
comprehensive
loss

Cash dividends -
common

Cash dividends -
preferred
Amortization of
discount on
preferred stock -
series D
Distribution of
earnings
Restricted stock
expense

Stock option
expense
Issuance of
common stock
Employ ee stock
purchase plan
participation, other

(3.2)

35.7

8.5
7.3

0.1 7.5

9.2)

$

(5,814.0)

(2,993.9)

(127.5)

(35.7)

$ (205.6) $ (315.9) $ 448

(0.2)

0.3

1271

(0.9)

10.6

(9.5)

0.1)

5.6

$ 8,169.1

(281.9)

211.2

(2,994.1)

0.3

1271

(0.9)

10.6

(2,857.0)

(3.2)

(127.5)

(9.5)
8.4
7.3

7.6

(3.6)

September 30, 2009 $ 3,158.8 $ 4.0 $ 11,273.0

$

(8,971.1)

$ (68.5) $ (310.4) $ 35.1

$ 5,120.9

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)
Nine Months Ended September 30, (dollars in million)

Cash Flows From Operations
Net (loss) before preferred stock dividends

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash flow s from operations:

Provision for credit losses

Depreciation, amortization and accretion

Goodw ill and intangible assets impairment charges

Loss (gains) on equipment, receivable and investment sales
Valuation allow ance for assets held for sale

Warrant fair value adjustment

(Gain) loss on debt and debt-related derivative extinguishments
(Benefit) provision for deferred income taxes

Decrease in assets held for sale

Decrease in other assets

Increase in accrued liabilities and payables

Loss on disposal of discontinued operation, net of tax
Provision for credit losses — discontinued operation

Net cash flow s provided by operations

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Finance receivables extended and purchased

Principal collections of finance receivables and investments
Proceeds from asset and receivable sales

Purchases of assets to be leased and other equipment

Net increase in short-term factoring receivables

Net proceeds from sale of discontinued operation

Net cash flow s provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Net decrease in commercial paper

Proceeds fromthe issuance of term debt

Repayments of term debt

Net increase (decrease) in deposits

Net repayments of non-recourse leveraged lease debt
Proceeds from sale of stock

Collection of security deposits and maintenance funds
Repayment of security deposits and maintenance funds
Treasury stock issuances

Cash dividends paid

Other

Net cash flow s (used for) provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Supplementary Cash Flow Disclosure
Interest paid
Federal, foreign, state and local income taxes refunded, net

Supplementary Non Cash Flow Disclosures
Net transfer of finance receivables from held for
investment to held for sale
Vendor receivables previously off balance sheet and brought

2009

$ (2,993.9)

1,825.7
1,055.5
692.4
462.6
51.7
(70.6)
(207.2)
(2.9)
19.4
(1.2)
560.4

1,391.9

(21,457.7)
24,831.4
1,850.0

(1,177.3)

(120.5)
442

3,970.1

7,966.7
(17,181.9)

2,606.9
(28.6)

76

700.1
(637.3)

55
(91.3)
(66.4)

(6,718.7)

(1,356.7)
6,263.3

$ 4,906.6

1,820.0
(75.9)

©~ H

$ 458.3

©~H NH

2008

(2,614.6)

609.2
977.1
455.1
(119.2)
126.9

142.6
(932.0)
159.1
404.5
(1,174.7)
1,859.2
608.6

501.8

(46,212.3)
41,641.4
4,685.6

(1,897.4)

(740.9)
1,555.6

(968.0)

(2,822.3)
14,857.8
(12,333.1)

(497.5)
(20.1)
1,535.4
1,653.3
(1,563.5)
31.2
(150.2)
(16.5)

674.5

208.3
6,313.1

6,521.4

2,371.2
3.0

1,548.7



on-balance sheet $ 454.4 $ _
Vendor related debt previously off balance sheet and brought
on-balance sheet $ 454.4 $ _

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1 — BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation, Restructuring Events and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CIT Group Inc. and its majority ow ned subsidiaries, including CIT
Bank (collectively, “CIT” or the “Company”), and those variable interest entities (VIEs) w here the Company is the primary beneficiary. All significant
inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated. Results of operations of companies purchased are included from the dates of
acquisition and for VIEs, from the dates that the Company became the primary beneficiary. Assets held in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not
included in the consolidated financial statements. The Company accounts for investments in companies for w hich it ow ns a voting interest of 20
percent to 50 percent and for w hich it has the ability to exercise significant influence over operations and financial decisions using the equity
method of accounting. These investments are included in other assets and the Company’s proportionate share of net income or loss is included in
other income.

These financial statements, w hich have been prepared in accordance w ith the instructions to Form 10-Q, do not include all of the information and
note disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP’) and should be read in conjunction w ith the
Company’s annual financial statements included in the Company’s Form 8-K dated October 1, 2009. The financial statements in this Form 10-Q
have not been audited by an independent registered public accounting firmin accordance w ith the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (U.S.), but in the opinion of management include all adjustments, consisting only of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a
fair presentation of CIT’s financial position, results of operations and cash flow s in accordance with GAAP.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity w ith GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect reported amounts and disclosures. Actual results could differ from those estimates and assumptions.

Negative economic conditions and Company performance have materially and adversely affected CIT’s liquidity position and operating results. The
Company has reported net losses since the second quarter of 2007 due to deteriorating economic conditions and credit quality issues w ithin CIT’s
portfolio that have caused management to record provisions for credit losses, other than temporary impairment charges, restructuring charges,
greater interest charges on debt, and losses associated w ith asset sales at depressed prices. In addition to these adverse effects on operations,
the Company'’s liquidity and funding strategy have been materially adversely affected by the on-going stress in the financial markets, and

dow ngrades in the Company’s credit ratings.

On December 22, 2008, the Company became a bank holding company, and as part of its overall plan to transition to a bank-centric business
model, the Company (1) applied to participate in the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (“FDIC’) Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program
(“TLGP"), w hich w ould have enabled the Company to issue government guaranteed debt of up to $10 billion and (2) applied for exemptions under
Section 23A of the Federal Reserve Act (“Section 23A”) to transfer a significant portion of its U.S. assets to CIT Bank, w hich w ould have enabled
the Company to generate liquidity by leveraging the deposit-taking capabilities of CIT Bank. In April 2009, the Federal Reserve granted the
Company a partial Section 23A w aiver to transfer $5.7 billion of government-guaranteed student loans to CIT Bank. In connection w ith this
transaction, CIT Bank assumed $3.5 billion in debt and paid $1.6 billion in cash to CIT Group Inc.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On July 15, 2009, the Company w as advised by its bank regulators that there w as no appreciable likelihood of FDIC approving CIT’s participation
in the TLGP or further w aivers being granted by the Federal Reserve to permit asset transfers under its pending Section 23A exemption request.
Follow ing the announcement of these developments, the Company experienced higher draw s on financing commitments w hich accelerated the
degradation of its liquidity position.

Accordingly, the Company and its Board of Directors, in consultation with its advisors, developed and continue to enhance and execute an overall
business restructuring strategy, w hich has the follow ing objectives:

Financial Strength
o Targeting a capital structure with significantly less leverage and establishing capital ratios w ell in excess of regulatory standards;
e Achieving sufficient liquidity and restructuring the Company’s debt maturity schedule to reduce reliance on the capital markets; and
e Positioning the Company for a return to profitability and investment grade ratings.

Business Model

o Optimizing CIT’s portfolio of businesses and organizational structure, w hich w ill include identifying businesses or portfolios to be liquidated
or sold over time;

¢ Identifying the core businesses that, subject to regulatory approvals, w ould operate in CIT Bank, including certain core small and middle
market financing businesses; and

¢ Aligning the funding model to reflect the changes in the Company’s business model and diversifying CIT Bank’s funding to include
commercial deposits, retail deposits, asset-backed financings and a reduced proportion of brokered deposits.

By successfully implementing its business restructuring strategy, the Company expects to transition to a smaller company focused on serving
small - and mid-sized commercial businesses. The Company’s goals are:

o to create a sustainable and profitable business model by reducing balance sheet exposure through completion of targeted asset sales and
net portfolio run-off;

o toreduce its leverage and carry a manageable interest burden going forw ard;

o to position itself to execute a transition to a bank-centric business model by seeking to obtain regulatory support for its business
restructuring strategy and emerging from the restructuring w ith its bank holding company status as a source of strength for the Company,
including CIT Bank; and

e toreturn to the capital markets by achieving investment grade ratings.
Ultimately, the Company established and embarked upon a 3-phase restructuring plan as summarized below.

e Phase 1, address the liquidity challenges that the Company faced in July 2009, w hich resulted in the $3 billion secured credit facility (the
“Credit Facility”) and subsequent $4.5 billion expansion facility (the “Expansion Credit Facility”) in October from certain debt holders (See
Note 4). This phase is complete.

e Phase 2, recapitalize the balance sheet to enhance capital and improve liquidity through either out-of-court debt exchange offers or an in
court filing backed by a prepackaged plan of reorganization. The Company is executing its recapitalization pursuant to its pre-packaged
plan of reorganization.

e Phase 3, execute a business restructuring plan to maximize the value of existing assets for investors and optimize CIT's business model
for continued value creation.



CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company commenced execution of its restructuring plan by entering into the Credit Facility and consummating the cash tender offer for the
outstanding floating rate senior notes due August 17, 2009. The plan w as furthered on October 1, 2009, w hen the Company launched exchange
offers for certain unsecured notes and a concurrent debt holder solicitation to approve a prepackaged plan of reorganization (the “Offering
Memorandum and Disclosure Statement”). In connection w ith the solicitation, the Company entered into the Expansion Credit Facility. The results of
the solicitation indicated the conditions required for the exchange offers w ere not satisfied, but sufficient holders voted to accept the
prepackaged plan of reorganization.

All classes voted to accept the prepackaged plan w ith all votes substantially exceeding the required thresholds for a successful solicitation. Over
80% of the Company’s eligible debt participated in the solicitation, and over 90% of participating debt supported the prepackaged plan of
reorganization. Similarly, approximately 90% of the number of debtholders voting, both large and small, cast affirmative votes for the prepackaged
plan. Upon review ing the results, CIT's Board of Directors proceeded w ith a voluntary prepackaged bankruptcy filing in order to restructure the
Company’s debt and streamline the Company’s capital structure. Accordingly, on November 1, 2009, CIT Group Inc., and CIT Group Funding
Company of Delaw are LLC (“Delaw are Funding”) filed voluntary petitions for relief under the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”), in the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York (the “Court”). The Company’s operating subsidiaries are not part of the filing
and continue to conduct business. See Note 17 for additional disclosures.

On November 3, 2009 the Debtors received approval for all the Company’s “first day” motions, allow ing the Company’s operations to continue in
the ordinary course through its reorganization. The Company received permission to, among other things, pay employee w ages, salaries and
benefits, pay its vendors and certain other creditors and use its cash collateral. Additionally, the Court has scheduled a hearing to consider the
confirmation of the prepackaged plan of reorganization for December 8, 2009.

Management believes a successful implementation of its capital restructuring strategy, including a sw ift emergence from bankruptcy, w ill be

view ed favorably by the Company’s regulators and will position it to transfer certain business platforms into CIT Bank. How ever, if the Company’s
plan of reorganization is not confirmed on a timely basis, the Federal Reserve or the FDIC could take action to require the Company to divest its
interest in CIT Bank or continue to limit access to CIT Bank by the Company or its creditors.

The restructuring strategy and related measures described above are intended to restore the Company’s access to liquidity and competitively
priced funding to support its long-term business model. These measures are subject to a number of uncertainties, how ever, and there can be no
assurance that they will be successfully completed. If completed these measures may not achieve their anticipated benefits. Accordingly, there is
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been
prepared assuming the Company is a going concern and do not reflect any adjustments that may arise from this uncertainty.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The Company performed goodw ill and intangible asset impairment testing on a quarterly basis through June 30, 2009. Based on the results of the
analysis at June 30, 2009, CIT recorded a pretax goodw ill impairment charge of $567.6 million and an intangible asset impairment pretax charge of
$124.8 million the second quarter, representing the remaining balance for each.

Goodw ill w as assigned to reporting units at the date the goodw ill w as initially recorded. Once goodw ill had been assigned to reporting units, it no
longer retained its association w ith a particular acquisition, and all of the activities w ithin a reporting unit, w hether acquired or internally
generated, w ere available to support the value of the goodw ill. Goodw ill impairment testing w as performed at the segment (or “reporting unit”)
level.

Income Taxes

CIT's tax benefit for continuing operations for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 of $33.1 million equated to a 3.1% effective tax rate,
compared w ith an effective tax rate for continuing operations of 40.7% for the quarter ended September 30, 2008. The effective tax rate is the
result of U.S. federal and state valuation allow ances recorded against deferred tax assets resulting from U.S. losses, and taxes on international
operations, w hich decreased the tax benefit recorded against these losses.

As of September 30, 2009, CIT had U.S. federal net operating losses of approximately $6 billion w hich w ill expire beginning in 2027. Beginning in
2008, a full valuation allow ance w as recorded against the federal and much of the state net deferred tax assets as CIT has not relied on future
income from operations in recognizing the tax benefit for these losses. Tax benefit with respect to deferred tax assets has been realized to the
extent that CIT has identified taxable income w ithin the carryforw ard period related to reversing deferred taxes and liabilities recorded in
accordance w ith accounting standards on uncertainty in income taxes.

CIT's effective tax rate differs fromthe U.S. federal tax rate of 35% primarily due to federal and state tax valuation allow ance, separate state and
local income taxes, international results taxed at low er rates, and permanent differences betw een the book and tax treatment of certain items.

Included in the third quarter 2009 tax provision is $34.0 million in net tax benefit related primarily to the reclassification out of other comprehensive
income into continuing operations of the deferred tax asset on the cash flow hedges, w hich w ere unw ound during the quarter. A $1.3 million net
increase in liabilities related to uncertain tax positions in accordance w ith accounting standards on uncertainty in income taxes and related
interest is included. The Company believes that there may be no change in the total unrecognized tax benefits prior to September 30, 2010 in
relation to the settlement of audits and the expiration of various statutes of limitations.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of December 31, 2008, Federal income taxes have not been provided on approximately $1.5 billion of cumulative earnings of foreign
subsidiaries that management has determined to be permanently reinvested. The restructuring plan may impact this assertion and, if so, the
assertion that some or all of the unremitted foreign earnings are permanently reinvested may be reversed.

Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2009, the Company prospectively adopted the FASB’s requirements for Contracts in an Entity’s Ow n Equity. Upon adoption of
these requirements, management determined the w arrant issued to the U.S. Treasury in conjunction w ith the Trouble Asset Relief Program (TARP)
no longer qualified as equity and should be accounted for as a derivative liability. As a result, the Company classified $281.9 million of amounts
recorded in Paid-in Capital at January 1, 2009 to Other liabilities. On May 12, 2009, upon shareholder approval of the issuance of common stock
related to the potential exercise of the w arrant by the Treasury, the liability w as reclassified to permanent equity in the amount of $211.2 million.
The decline in the fair value of the w arrant betw een January 1, 2009 and May 12, 2009 totaled $70.6 million, of w hich $95.8 million w as added to
other income in the first quarter (representing the first quarter reduction in the fair value of the w arrant liability), and $25.2 million w as charged to
other income in the second quarter (representing the second quarter increase in the fair value of the w arrant liability until the requirements w ere
met to record it as equity).

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and the Hierarchy of
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The Codification simplifies the classification of accounting standards into one online database under a
common referencing system, organized into eight areas, ranging from industry-specific to general financial statement matters. Use of the
Codification is effective for interim and annual periods ending after September 15, 2009. The Company began to use the Codification on the
effective date, and it had no impact on its Consolidated Financial Statements. How ever, throughout this Form 10-Q, all references to prior FASB,
AICPA and EITF accounting pronouncements have been removed, and all non-SEC accounting guidance is referred to in terms of the applicable
subject matter.

In June 2009, the FASB issued amended requirements relating to the Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, w hich changes how a reporting
entity determines w hen an entity that is insufficiently capitalized or is not controlled through voting, or similar rights, should be consolidated. The
determination of w hether a reporting entity is required to consolidate another entity is based on, among other things, the other entity’s purpose
and design and the reporting entity’s ability to direct the activities of the other entity that most significantly impact the other entity’s economic
performance. This new guidance w ill require a reporting entity to provide additional disclosures about its involvement w ith variable interest entities
and any significant changes in risk exposure due to that involvement. These new requirements w ill be effective at the start of a reporting entity’s
first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2009, or January 1, 2010, for a calendar year-end entity. Early application is not permitted. The
Company w ill adopt these new requirements effective January 1, 2010. The Company is currently evaluating the effect of these requirements on
its consolidated financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued new requirements relating to the Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets. This new guidance w ill require
more information about transfers of financial assets, including securitization transactions, and w here entities have continuing exposure to the
risks related to transferred financial assets. It eliminates the concept of a “qualifying special-purpose entity”, changes the requirements for
derecognizing financial assets and requires additional disclosures. These requirements w ill be effective at the start of a reporting entity’s first
fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2009, or January 1, 2010, for a calendar year-end entity. Early application is not permitted. The Company
w ill adopt these new requirements effective January 1, 2010. The Company is currently evaluating the effect
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
of these requirements on its consolidated financial statements.
NOTE 2 — LOANS

The follow ing tables present loans (including loans and finance leases) for each segment based on obligor location.

Loans (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Domestic Foreign Total Domestic Foreign Total
Corporate Finance $ 13,7776 $ 31087 § 16,886.3 $ 17,2013  $ 3,5675 $ 20,768.8
Transportation Finance 1,917.1 440.6 2,357.7 2,146.1 501.5 2,647.6
Trade Finance 3,466.7 422.5 3,889.2 5,329.0 709.0 6,038.0
Vendor Finance 5,891.4 4,669.7 10,561.1 6,363.8 4,835.8 11,199.6
Consumer 11,5652.2 34.4 11,586.6 12,438.7 33.9 12,472.6
Total $ 36,605.0 $ 86759 $ 452809 $ 43,4789 $ 9,6477 $ 53,126.6

The follow ing table contains information on loans evaluated for impairment and the related reserves for credit losses. Loans evaluated for
impairment include receivables of $0.5 million or greater that are on non-accrual status. Excluded fromimpaired loans are: 1) certain individual
commercial loans for w hich the collateral value supports the outstanding balance and the continuation of earning status, 2) small ticket leasing
and other homogeneous pools of loans, w hich are subject to automatic charge-off procedures, and 3) short-term factoring customer loans,
generally having terms up to 30 days. Non-accruing consumer balances excluded from the balances reported below totaled approximately $197
million and $194 million at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, and non-accruing commercial loans less than $0.5 billion totaled
approximately $190 million and $185 million at September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively.

Loans Evaluated for Impairment and Related Reserves (dollars in milions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Finance receivables considered for impairment $ 2,052.0 $ 1,035.1
Impaired finance receivables w ith specific allow ance(?”) $ 335.4 $ 803.3
Allow ance(") $ 134.9 $ 334.4
Impaired finance receivables w ith no specific allow ance(? $ 1,716.6 $ 231.8
Year-to-date average investment in impaired finance receivables $ 1,745.3 $ 698.4

(1) Impaired loans are those loans whose estimated recoverable value is less than the current recorded value. The allowance is the
difference between these two amounts.

(2)  Inthese cases, the expected proceeds from collateral liquidation and other cash flow sources are currently expected to be sufficient
to recover the receivable balances.

The increase in impaired loans is primarily attributed to Corporate Finance. The decrease in impaired finance receivables w ith specific allow ance
corresponds to charge-offs recorded during the period. The balance of impaired finance receivables w ith no specific allow ance at September 30,
2009, is mostly comprised of finance receivables for w hich the Company has recorded partial charge-offs. See Note 3 for additional information.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 3 — RESERVE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

The follow ing table presents changes in the reserve for credit losses for continuing operations

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

Balance, beginning of period $15384 §$ 780.8 $ 1,096.2 $ 5743
Provision for credit losses 701.8 210.3 1,825.7 609.2
Reserve changes relating to foreign currency translation, other(?) (0.9) (7.9) (13.6) (15.4)
Net additions to the reserve for credit losses 700.9 202.4 1,812.1 593.8
Charged-off - finance receivables (898.7) (147.6) (1,601.7) (361.5)
Recoveries of amounts previously charged-off 22.6 20.1 56.6 49.1
Net credit losses (876.1) (127.5) (1,545.1) (312.4)
Balance, end of period $1,3632 §$ 8557 $ 1,363.2 $ 855.7
Reserve for credit losses as a percentage of finance receivables 3.01% 1.57%
Reserve for credit losses (excluding specific reserves) as a percentage of finance
receivables, excluding guaranteed student loans(? 3.34% 1.32%

(1) Amounts reflect reserve reductions for portfolio sales and reserves established for estimated losses inherent in portfolios acquired
through purchases or business combinations, as well as foreign currency translation adjustments.

(2) Loans guaranteed by the U.S. government are excluded from the calculation.

Finance receivables are review ed periodically to determine the probability of loss. Prior to the third quarter of 2009 charge-offs w ere taken after
considering such factors as the borrow er’s financial condition and the value of the underlying collateral and guarantees and the status of
collection activities. This quarter the Company accelerated certain charge-offs on loans w here CIT had previously provided specific reserves.
The acceleration of certain charge-offs on certain loans had no material impact on the provision for credit losses. These accelerated charge-offs
w ere taken against the existing related specific reserves on impaired loans, pursuant to the Written Agreement that the Company entered into on
August 12, 2009 w ith the Federal Reserve Bank, reflecting the view that losses on impaired loans should be recognized as charge-offs prior to
final resolution. During the third quarter, approximately $500 million in accelerated charge-offs w ere taken, principally on Corporate Finance
accounts that w ere specifically reserved as of June 30, 2009, or w ould have been specifically reserved during the third quarter under our prior
practices. Accelerated charge-offs contributed to the decline in the total reserve for credit losses to $1,363.2 million at September 30, 2009 from
$1,538.4 million at June 30, 2009.

NOTE 4 — DEBT

Outstanding debt balances follow :

Debt (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Secured credit facility $ 2,861.7 $ -
Secured borrow ings 16,596.9 19,084.4
Unsecured bank lines 3,100.0 5,200.0
Senior unsecured notes - variable 6,516.4 12,754.4
Senior unsecured notes - fixed 23,571.4 24,613.0
Junior, subordinated notes, and junior subordinated equity units 2,098.9 2,098.9
Total debt $ 54,745.3 $ 63,750.7
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The senior unsecured notes included in the table above have been issued by both the parent company and subsidiaries.

Senior Unsecured Notes Summary (dollars in milions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
CIT Group Inc. Subsidiaries Total Total
Variable - Rate $ 6,385.8 § 1306 § 6,516.4 $ 12,754 .4
Fixed - Rate 20,464.2 3,107.2 23,571.4 24,613.0
Total senior unsecured notes $ 26,8500 § 32378 $ 30,087.8 $ 37,367.4

Included in the subsidiary unsecured debt is $2.2 billion of debt issued by Delaw are Funding, a w holly ow ned finance subsidiary, and fully
guaranteed by CIT Group Inc. At the time that the debt w as issued, Delaw are Funding w as a Canadian legal entity. In December 2007, as part of
an internal tax reorganization, CIT redomesticated the legal entity in Delaw are. Delaw are Funding is a finance company w hose sole business is to
issue debt, the proceeds of w hich w ere lent to an affiliate to fund its business. Delaw are Funding’s assets consist of notes receivable from this
affiliate.

Secured Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility

On July 20, 2009, CIT entered into the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility matures in January 2012 and bears interest at LIBOR plus 10%, with a 3%
LIBOR floor, payable monthly. It provides for (1) a commitment fee of 5% of the total advances made under the Credit Facility, payable upon the
funding of each advance, (2) an unused line fee with respect to undraw n commitments at the rate of 1% per annumand (3) a 2% exit fee on
amounts prepaid or repaid and the unused portion of any commitment. The Credit Facility is secured by a perfected first priority lien on
substantially all unencumbered assets of the Borrow ers and Guarantors, w hich includes 65% of the voting and 100% of the non-voting stock of
other first-tier foreign subsidiaries (other than direct subsidiaries of the Company, in each case ow ned by a Guarantor), 100% of the stock of CIT
Aerospace International (except one nominee share) and betw een 49% and 65% of certain other material non-U.S., non-regulated subsidiaries.

On October 28, 2009, CIT expanded its borrow ing under this facility through the Expansion Credit Facility for up to an additional $4.5 billion. Certain
provisions of the Credit Facility w ere changed or omitted. The Expansion Credit Facility is subject to a fair value collateral coverage covenant
(based on accounting valuation methodology) of 2.5x the outstanding loan balance tested quarterly and upon the financing, disposition or release
of certain collateral, w hile the book value coverage covenant no longer applies. Additionally, the Expansion Credit Facility includes certain
additional terms, including a cash sw eep provision that will accelerate the repayment of the Credit Facility, Expansion Credit Facility, New Notes,
and Junior Credit Facilities. The new Expansion Credit Facility term loan matures in January 2012, with an option to extend maturity until January
2013. Under the terms of the Expansion Credit Facility, the proceeds of the termloans are required to be used for specific purposes: (i) $500
million for general corporate purposes; (i) $500 million to secure obligations under letter of credit facilities; (iii) $3.5 billion to refinance specific
debt facilities and to pay the make w hole and other payments due under the Goldman Sachs Securities based financing facility.

On October 30, 2009, CIT secured an incremental $1 billion committed line of credit. This new line of credit may be draw n by the Company on or
prior to December 31, 2009, subject to definitive documentation and other customary conditions, and may be draw n as debtor-in-possession
financing. The line of credit w as established as a backup facility to ensure CIT’s liquidity during the execution of its restructuring plan.
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Set forth below are borrow ings and pledged assets primarily ow ned by consolidated special purpose entities. The creditors of these special
purpose entities have received ow nership and/or security interests in the assets. These special purpose entities are intended to be bankruptcy
remote so that such assets are not available to the creditors of CIT (or any affiliates of CIT) that sold assets to the respective special purpose
entities. The transactions do not meet the accounting guidance requirements for sales treatment and are, therefore, recorded as secured
borrow ings in the Company'’s financial statements. Except as otherw ise noted, the pledged assets listed below are not pledged to the lenders
under the Credit Facility or Expansion Credit Facility.

Excluded from the table are the debt and pledged collateral relating to the $3 billion Credit Facility CIT executed in July 2009.

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Secured Assets Secured Assets
Borrowing Pledged Borrowing Pledged

Consumer (student lending) $ 6,5820 $ 8,013.3 $ 93262 $ 10,410.0
Consumer (student lending)(" 596.8 700.6 - -
Trade Finance (factoring receivable)@) 1,012.4 2,215.6 1,043.7 4,642.9
Corporate Finance(!) 2,188.1 3,289.4 2,539.8 3,785.6
Corporate Finance(®) - - 603.8 694.1
Corporate Finance (small business lending)(") 142.6 2451 140.1 253.9
Corporate Finance (energy project finance) 271.2 270.3 244.9 244.9
Corporate Finance(*) 258.8 366.5 79.5 103.2
Vendor Finance (acquisition financing) 159.7 439.7 592.5 878.6
Vendor Finance(®) 714.7 948.2 2,107.1 2,946.7
Vendor Finance(®) 809.2 986.4 - -
Vendor Finance(”) 638.8 659.8 - -
Shared facility (Corporate

Finance/Vendor Finance) 617.7 671.1 218.3 314.0
Subtotal - Finance Receivables 13,992.0 18,806.0 16,895.9 24,273.9
Transportation Finance - Aero(!) 570.7 1,454.5 617.3 1,461.5
Transportation Finance - Rail 949.3 1,449.2 1,026.1 1,514.0
Transportation Finance - ECA(®) 1,084.9 1,309.6 545.1 648.2
Subtotal - Equipment under operating leases 2,604.9 4,213.3 2,188.5 3,623.7
Total $ 16,596.9 $ 23,019.3 $ 19,0844 $ 27,897.6

(1) Reflects advances associated with the Goldman Sachs facility. See Note 5 for additional information regarding this facility, including its

amendment on October 28, 2009.

(2) Excludes credit balances of factoring clients. On October 30, 2009, the facility was terminated and paid off. Assets used to secure the
facility were released and are now pledged to the lenders under the Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility.

(3) Includes financing executed via total return swaps under which CIT retains control of and risk associated with the pledged assets.

(4) Reflects advances associated with the Wells Fargo facility. On October 30, 2009 the Wells Fargo facility was terminated and paid off. In
connection with the termination, CIT paid Wells Fargo $55 million as a make whole payment under the terms of the facility. Assets used to
secure the facility were released and are now pledged to the lenders under the Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility.

(5) Reflects the repurchase of assets previously securitized off-balance sheet and the associated secured debt.

(6) Equipment lease securitization under the Federal Reserve Bank of New York’s Term Asset-Backed Securities Loan Facility (TALF).

(7) Reflects the repurchase of assets previously sold and the associated secured debt.

(8) Secured aircraft financing facility for the purchase of specified Airbus aircraft under operating leases.
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NOTE 5 — DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

As part of managing economic risk and exposure to interest rate, foreign currency and, in limited instances, credit risk, CIT has historically entered
into various derivative transactions in over-the-counter markets w ith other financial institutions. The contractual terms of the Company’s various
derivative counterparty arrangements generally require CIT to maintain investment grade ratings. Follow ing the Company’s loss of such ratings,
the Company and its counterparties began terminating derivatives. With the announcement of management’s restructuring plan in the third quarter,
further derivative terminations follow ed.

Effective July 20, 2009, the date the Company announced it w ould be commencing the restructuring of its liabilities, the Company’s cash flow and
fair value hedges related to unsecured debt no longer met the criteria for hedge accounting prospectively. Accordingly, the changes in fair value
of derivatives previously qualifying as cash flow hedges subsequent to that date w ere recorded in earnings. These derivatives are classified as
non-qualifying hedges in trading assets or liabilities at quarter end. The change in fair value of those derivatives previously qualifying as fair value
hedges continues to be recorded in earnings. These non-qualifying hedges are also classified as trading assets or liabilities at period end.

Subsequent to quarter end, as a result of the announced plan of reorganization, approximately $2.8 billion and $16.7 billion of qualified and non-
qualified derivatives for hedge accounting, respectively, w ere either terminated or unw ound. While some of these derivatives hedged foreign
currency denominated debt w hich is expected to be redenominated to US dollars as part of the plan of reorganization, other terminations included
positions that economically hedged our investments in foreign subsidiaries or w ere required to better match our mix of assets to our debt. The
Company expects to reassess its hedge requirements w hile reestablishing counterparty relationships upon consummation of the plan of
reorganization to facilitate placement of required hedges w here economically appropriate.

The follow ing table presents the fair values and notional values of derivative financial instruments that qualify for hedge accounting and those
that did not qualify for hedge accounting during the quarter.
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(dollars in millions)

Qualifying Hedges, classified as either
derivative counterpartyassets or liabilities

Cross currency swaps - fair value hedges
Cross currency swaps - net investment hedges
Interest rate swaps - cash flow hedges

Interest rate swaps - fair value hedges

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts -
cash flow hedges

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts -
net investment hedges

Total Qualifying Hedges

Non-Qualifying Hedges, classified as either
trading assets or liabilities

Cross currency swaps

Interest rate swaps

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts
Credit default swaps

TRS

Total Non-qualifying hedges

At December
At September 30, 2009 31, 2008
Liability

Notional Asset Fair Notional

Amount Fair Value Value Amount
$ - - $ - 4,205.3
2,003.0 - (178.4) 164.4
171.2 - (15.2) 4,975.1
- - - 9,778.1
49.2 - (5.7) 521.0
1,265.6 203 (33.7) 3,584.3
$ 3,489.0 20.3 $ (233.0) 23,2282
$ 3,327.9 579.1 $ (27.8) 408.7
18,158.6 4144 (88.8) 15,665.0
1,497.6 39.2 (22.3) 940.0
- - - 39.0
735.9 - (285.0) -
$ 23,720.0 1,032.7 $ (423.9) 17,052.7
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The follow ing table presents the profit and loss impact of the follow ing on the statement of operations for the quarter and nine month periods
ended September 30, 2009: (1) ineffectiveness of derivative instruments designated as hedging instruments, (2) discontinuance of cash flow and
fair value hedge accounting, (3) reclassification of accumulated other comprehensive loss to earnings for cash flow hedges as it is no longer
probable that the forecasted transaction will occur and (4) derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments:

(dollars in millions)

Derivative instruments

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments

Ineffectiveness of derivative instruments
designated as hedging instruments

Cash flow hedges — interest rate sw aps
Fair value hedges — cross currency sw aps

Discontinuance of cash flow and fair value hedge
accounting

Cash flow hedges — interest rate sw aps
Fair value hedges — interest rate sw aps
Fair value hedges — cross currency sw aps

Reclassification of accumulated other
comprehensive loss to earnings for cash flow
hedges

Cash flow hedges — interest rate sw aps

Total Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments

Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments

Cross currency sw aps
Interest rate sw aps
Foreign currency forw ard exchange contracts

Total return sw ap®
Warrant

Derivatives not qualifying as hedges

Total Derivatives-income statement impact

Line-item of Gain / (Loss)
Recognized in Statement of
Income

Other income (expense)
Interest income (expense)

Other income (expense)
Interest income (expense)
Interest income (expense)

Interest income (expense)

Other income (expense)
Other income (expense)
Other income (expense)
Other income (expense)
Other income (expense)

(A) effect of change in valuation of derivative related to GSI facility

Gain / (Loss)

Quarter

Months

Ended September 30, 2009

71

(32.3)
63.9
217

53.3

(53.9)

6.5

(1.1)
35.4
35

(285.0)

(247.2)

(240.7)

(32.3)
63.9
217

53.3

(53.9)

(2.9)

(42.3)
67.3
5.0

(285.0)
70.6

(184.4)

(181.5)

The borrow ing facility with Goldman Sachs International (“GSI’) is structured as a total return sw ap (TRS) and as a result amounts available for
advances under the TRS are accounted for as a derivative. The estimated fair value of the derivative (the unfunded commitment) is based on a
hypothetical transfer value, considering current market conditions and CIT's specific financial and business situation. On October 28, 2009 the



Company and GSl agreed to reduce the notional amount of the TRS and effectively eliminate the portion of the arrangement that had been
accounted for as a derivative at September 30, 2009. The estimated fair value of the derivative as of September 30, 2009 w as $285 million, w hich
approximated the make w hole payment to GSIto amend the TRS. See Note 17 for more detail.
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 6 —- ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

The total comprehensive loss before preferred dividends for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 w as $1.0 billion, versus $0.4 billion in the
prior year quarter. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, the balances w ere losses of $2.9 billion and $2.7 billion. The
follow ing table details the components of accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Benefit plan net (loss) and prior service (cost), net of tax $ (88.1) $ (98.7)
Changes in fair values of derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges (9.8) (136.9)
Foreign currency translation adjustments 31.6 31.3
Unrealized (loss) on equity and securitization investments (2.2) (1.3)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income $ (68.5) $ (205.6)

The change in the foreign currency translation adjustments as of September 30, 2009 reflects the strengthening of the U.S. dollar in relation to
various foreign currencies, including the Euro and the Canadian Dollar, partially offset by corresponding hedging activity, on an after tax basis.

The change in the unrealized loss on equity and securitization investments primarily reflects the change in the fair value of these assets.

The change in fair values of derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges relates to variations in market interest rates, as these derivatives hedge
the interest rate variability associated w ith an equivalent amount of variable-rate debt, and due to the Company no longer being able to apply
hedge accounting on most cash flow hedges and recording the change through income for those amounts in w hich it is now probable that the
forecasted transaction will not occur. See Note 5 — Derivative Financial Instruments for additional information.

NOTE 7 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair Value Hierarchy

Assets and liabilities measured at estimated fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below. Such assets and liabilities are classified in their
entirety based on the highest priority ranking of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Financial instruments are considered Level
3 w hen their values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies or similar techniques and at least one significant
model assumption or input is unobservable and the determination of fair value requires significant judgment or estimation. Financial assets at
estimated fair value classified w ithin Level 3 totaled $165.3 million, or 0.2% of total assets as of September 30, 2009.
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets

Securities available for sale $ 204 % 204 3 - $ -
Retained interests in securitizations 165.3 - - 165.3
Trading assets at fair value - derivatives 1,032.7 - 1,032.7 -
Derivative counterparty assets at fair value 20.3 - 20.3 -
Total Assets $ 1,2387 $ 204 3 1,053.0 $ 165.3
Liabilities

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives $ 4239 $ - $ 1311 § 292.8
Derivative counterparty liabilities at fair value 233.0 - 233.0 -
Total Liabilities $ 6569 $ - $ 3641 $ 292.8

December 31, 2008

Assets

Securities available for sale $ 885 $ 885 $ - $ -
Retained interests in securitizations 229.4 - - 2294
Trading assets at fair value - derivatives 139.4 - 121.8 17.6
Derivative counterparty assets at fair value 1,489.5 - 1,489.5 -
Total Assets $ 1,946.8 §$ 885 $ 16113 §$ 247.0
Liabilities

Trading liabilities at fair value - derivatives $ 1274  $ - $ 105.0 $ 22.4
Derivative counterparty liabilities at fair value 433.7 - 433.7 -
Total Liabilities $ 5611 $ - $ 538.7 $ 22.4

Securities available for sale

Securities available for sale includes available-for-sale marketable equity securities, w hose fair value is determined using quoted market prices.
Such items are classified in Level 1.

Retained Interests in Securitizations

Retained interests from securitization activities do not trade in an active, open market w ith readily observable prices. Accordingly, the retained
interests fall within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and the fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow (“DCF’) models. Significant
assumptions, including estimated loan pool credit losses, prepayment speeds and discount rates, are utilized to estimate the fair values of
retained interests, both at the date of the securitization and in subsequent quarterly valuations. The assumptions reflect the Company’s recent
historical experience and anticipated trends w ith respect to portfolio performances rather than observable inputs from similar transactions in the
marketplace. Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the valuation of retained interests.

Derivatives

The Company’s derivative contracts are not generally listed on an exchange. Thus the derivative positions are valued using models in w hich the
inputs are predominately determined using readily
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CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

observable market data. The models utilized reflect the contractual terms of the derivatives, including the period to maturity, and market-based
parameters such as interest rates, volatility, and the credit quality of both the counterparty and CIT. Credit risk is factored into the fair value of
derivative positions via a credit adjustment based upon observable market data such as the counterparty’s credit default sw ap (CDS) spreads, in
the case of net asset positions, and CIT's CDS spreads, in the case of net liabilities. In measuring the credit adjustment, the application of netting
by counterparty is consistent w ith the ISDA master agreements that govern the terms and conditions of the Company’s derivative transactions.

The majority of the Company’s derivatives including interest rate sw aps and option contracts fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy
because the significant inputs to the models are readily observable in actively quoted markets. Selected foreign currency interest rate sw aps,

w here inputs are not readily observable market parameters, fall within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Receivables and payables are reported
on a gross-by-counterparty basis. Also w ithin Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy is the amount available for advances under the borrow ing
facility with GSI (liability of $285 million), w hich is structured and documented as a total return sw ap (TRS). The TRS is accounted for as a
derivative financial instrument. The estimated fair value of the derivative (the unfunded commitment) is based on a hypothetical transfer value,
considering current market conditions and CIT’s specific financial and business situation.

Level 3 Gains and Losses

The tables below set forth a summary of changes in the estimated fair value of the Company’s Level 3 financial assets and liabilities as of the
quarter and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.

Retained Interests in

Total securitizations Derivatives

June 30, 2009 $ 153.9 $ 169.5 $ (15.6)
Gains or losses realized/unrealized

Included in other income (274.3) 29 (277.2)

Included in other comprehensive income (0.8) (0.8) -
Other net (6.3) (6.3) -
September 30, 2009 $ (127.5) $ 165.3 $ (292.8)
December 31, 2008 $ 2246 $ 2294 $ (4.8)
Gains or losses realized/unrealized

Included in other income (314.6) (10.0) (304.6)

Included in other comprehensive income 14.1 (2.5) 16.6
Other net (51.6) (51.6) -
September 30, 2009 $ (127.5) $ 165.3 $ (292.8)
June 30, 2008 $ 1,191.1 $ 1,216.3 $ (25.2)
Gains or losses realized/unrealized

Included in other income 39.6 13.2 26.4

Included in other comprehensive income 6.5 6.5 -
Other net (23.6) (23.6) -
September 30, 2008 $ 1,213.6 $ 1,212.4 $ 1.2
December 31, 2007 $ 1,165.8 $ 1,170.0 $ (4.2)
Gains or losses realized/unrealized

Included in other income 7.9 (7.3) 15.2

Included in other comprehensive income (7.9) 1.9 (9.8)
Other net 47.8 47.8 -
September 30, 2008 $ 1,213.6 $ 1,212.4 $ 1.2
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The loss on Level 3 derivatives in the table above, principally pertains to the total return sw ap with GSI. A portion of the loss relates to certain
cross-currency sw aps that economically hedge currency exposures, but do not qualify for hedge accounting; such losses w ere essentially
offset by gains on corresponding currency transactional exposures.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Non-recurring Basis

Certain assets and liabilities are measured at estimated fair value on a non-recurring basis. These instruments are subject to fair value
adjustments only in certain circumstances (for example, w hen there is evidence of impairment). The follow ing table presents the financial
instruments on the Consolidated Balance Sheet by caption and by level w ithin the valuation hierarchy (as described above) as of September 30,
2009 and December 31, 2008 for w hich a non-recurring change in fair value has been recorded. The “Total Net Losses” reflect the amounts
recorded during the applicable quarter on the respective “Total’ asset category.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

September 30, 2009 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Net Losses
Assets

Assets Held for Sale $ 27.2 $ - $ 272 $ - $ (10.5)
Investments 6.1 - - 6.1 (1.9)
Impaired loans 931.0 - - 931.0 (296.2)
Total $ 964.3 $ - 3 272 $ 9371 3 (308.6)

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using:

December 31, 2008 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Net Losses
Assets

Assets Held for Sale $ - $ - 3 - 9 - $ -
Impaired loans 774.5 - - 774.5 (289.8)
Total $ 774.5 $ - $ - 95 7745 $ (289.8)

Assets held for sale

Assets held for sale are comprised of loans and operating lease equipment. The estimated fair value of loans classified as held for sale is
calculated using observable market information, including bids from prospective purchasers and pricing from similar market transactions w here
available. Where bid information is not available for a specific loan, the valuation is principally based upon recent transaction prices for similar
loans that have been sold. These comparable loans share characteristics that typically include industry, rating, capital structure, seniority, and
consideration of counterparty credit risk. In addition, general market conditions, including prevailing market spreads for credit and liquidity risk, are
also considered in the valuation process. Loans held for sale are generally classified w ithin Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.

Operating lease equipment held for sale consists of aircraft as of September 30, 2009 and is classified w ithin Level 2. Similar to loans held for
sale, the estimated fair values of these assets is calculated using observable market information, including bids from prospective purchasers,
pricing from similar market transactions w here available, and appraisal data.

Loans and operating lease equipment designated for sale, securitization or syndication are classified as assets held for sale and are carried at
low er of cost or fair value. The amount by w hich costs exceeds fair value is recorded as a valuation allow ance. Subsequent changes in the
valuation allow ance are included in the determination of net income in the period in w hich the change occurs.
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Investments

The investments category includes nonpublic investments in private equity and debt issued by such companies. Determining the fair value of
nonpublic securities involves a significant degree of management resources and judgment as no quoted prices exist and such securities are
generally very thinly traded. The Company uses an established process for determining the fair value of such securities, using commonly
accepted valuation techniques, including the use of earnings multiples based on comparable public securities, industry specific non-earnings-
based multiples and discounted cash flow models. In determining the fair value of nonpublic securities, the Company also considers events such
as a proposed sale of the investee company, initial public offerings, equity issuances, or other observable transactions. Private equity securities
are generally classified in Level 3 of the fair-value hierarchy.

Impaired Loans

A loan is impaired w hen, based on current information and events, it is probable that a creditor will be unable to collect all amounts due according
to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Impairment of a loan is measured based on the present value of expected future cash flow s
discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Impaired loans are reported at
estimated fair value on a non-recurring basis, both at initial recognition of impairment and on an on-going basis until recovery or charge-off of the
loan amount. The determination of impairment involves management’s judgment in the use of market data and third party estimates regarding
collateral values. Valuations in the level of impaired loans and corresponding impairment affect the level of the reserve for credit losses.
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FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Accounting standards on financial instruments reporting require an entity to provide disclosures about fair value of financial instruments in interim
financial information. Estimated fair values, recorded carrying values and various assumptions used in valuing CIT’s financial instruments are set
forth below. The estimated fair values presented in the table below will not correspond to fair value adjustments that will be recorded in
conjunction w ith the application of fresh start accounting upon the Company’s emergence from bankruptcy, as fresh start adjustments will be
based on market conditions at the emergence date and the financial instruments presented below exclude certain balance sheet assets (including
leases and certain other assets) that will be subject to fair value adjustments.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Asset/(Liability) Asset/(Liability)
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Finance receivables-loans(”) $ 356936 $ 31,2284 $ 39,352.9 $ 31,036.0
Assets held for sale(? 436.9 436.9 156.1 156.1
Retained interest in securitizations (%) 165.3 165.3 229.4 229.4
Other assets(? 2,722.9 2,722.9 2,862.0 2,862.0
Bank credit facilities (including accrued interest
payable) (3,100.9) (2,106.2) (5,200.0) (4,627.5)
Deposits (including accrued interest payable)(%) (5,235.6) (5,346.7) (2,651.9) (2,774.2)
Variable-rate senior notes (including accrued
interest payable)(® (6,520.6) (4,261.8) (12,824.0) (10,605.4)
Fixed-rate senior notes (including accrued
interest payable)(® (23,948.7) (15,341.5) (25,022.6) (17,703.5)
Secured credit facility (including accrued
interest payable) (2,904.0) (2,983.8) — —
Non-recourse, secured borrow ings (including
accrued interest payable)(© (16,615.3) (14,866.2) (19,119.0) (15,811.4)
Junior, subordinated notes and convertible
debt (including accrued interest payable) (2,163.2) (576.5) (2,098.9) (1,263.5)
Other liabilities(”) (2,034.6) (2,034.6) (1,895.4) (1,895.4)
Derivative financial instruments (¢) 396.1 396.1 1,067.8 1,067.8

(1)  The fair value of performing fixed-rate loans was estimated based upon a present value discounted cash flow analysis, using interest
rates that were being offered at the end of the period for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. Discount rates
used in the present value calculation range from 5.4% to 13.6% for September 30, 2009 and 13.3% to 23.4% for December 31, 2008
based on individual business units. For floating-rate loans we used average LIBOR spreads which ranged between 5.2% and 9.1%
and between 11.6% and 16.7% to approximate carrying values as of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. The
net carrying value of lease finance receivables that are not subject to fair value disclosure totaled $8.3 billion at September 30, 2009
and $9.6 billion at December 31, 2008. Finance receivables are net of balances of factoring clients.

(2) Assets held for sale are recorded at lower of cost or market on the balance sheet. Given current market conditions, lower of cost or
market is equal to fair value. Fair values of retained interests in securitizations are calculated utilizing current and anticipated credit
losses, prepayment speeds and discount rates.

(3)  Other assets subject to fair value disclosure include accrued interest receivable, certain investment securities, servicing assets and
miscellaneous other assets. The carrying amount of accrued interest receivable approximates fair value. The carrying value of other
assets that are not subject to fair value disclosure totaled $1.8 billion at September 30, 2009 and $1.7 billion at December 31, 2008.

(4)  The fair value of deposits was estimated based upon a present value discounted cash flow analysis. Discount rates used in the
present value calculation range from 0.65% to 4.15% at September 30, 2009 and 1.55% to 4.65% at December 31, 2008.

(5)  The difference between the carrying value of fixed-rate senior notes and variable-rate senior notes and the corresponding balances
reflected in the consolidated balance sheets is accrued interest payable. These amounts are excluded from the other liabilities
balances in this table. Most fixed-rate notes were valued from quoted market estimates. In rare instances where market estimates were
not available, values were computed using a present value discounted cash flow analysis with a discount rate approximating current
market rates for issuances by CIT of similar term debt at the end of the year. Discount rates used in the present value calculation



ranged 3.31% to 16.88% at December 31, 2008. The spread was substéntially wider during the first nine months of 2009 due to the
low interest rate environment and the widening of CIT credit spreads.

(6)  Non-recourse secured borrowing includes Trade Finance where the fair value is approximately par.

(7)  Other liabilities include accrued liabilities and deferred federal income taxes. Accrued liabilities and payables with no stated
maturities have an estimated fair value that approximates carrying value. The carrying value of other liabilities that are not subject to
fair value disclosure totaled $0.5 billion at June 30, 2009 and $0.1 billion at December 31, 2008.

(8)  CIT enters into derivative financial instruments for hedging purposes only. The estimated fair values are calculated internally using
market data and represent the net amount receivable or payable to terminate the agreement, taking into account current market rates.
See Note 5 — “Derivative Financial Instruments” for notional principal amounts and fair values associated with the instruments.
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NOTE 8 — REGULATORY CAPITAL

On December 22, 2008, The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve (“FRB”) approved the Company’s application to become a bank holding
company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. On December 22, 2008, CIT Bank converted its charter as an industrial loan
company to a non-member commercial bank, w hich continues to be supervised by the FDIC and the Utah Department of Financial Institutions.

The Company and CIT Bank are each subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the FRB and the FDIC, respectively.
Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can result in regulators taking certain mandatory, or in some circumstances discretionary actions
(including being required to divest CIT Bank or CIT Bank becoming subject to FDIC conservatorship or receivership) that could have a direct
material adverse effect on the Company.

Under applicable Agency capital adequacy guidelines and, w ith respect to CIT Bank, the regulatory framew ork for prompt corrective action
(“PCA”), the Company and CIT Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of each institution’s assets, liabilities
and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. Each institution’s regulatory capital amounts and CIT
Bank’s PCA classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk w eightings, and other factors.
Losses during 2009 have reduced the Company'’s level of Total Capital to below the agreed-upon 13% level. The consummation of the Plan of
Reorganization along w ith the implementation of the business restructuring strategy being developed by management and the Steering Committee
is in part aimed at improving CIT’s capital levels.

On July 16, 2009, the FDIC and the Utah Department of Financial Institutions (the “UDFI’) each issued an order to cease and desist to CIT Bank in
connection w ith the diminished liquidity of CIT. CIT Bank, w ithout admitting or denying any allegations made by the FDIC and UDFI, consented and
agreed to the issuances of the FDIC and the UDFl orders (together, the “Orders”). The Company does not believe that these cease and desist
orders will have an immediate adverse impact on the Company based on the relatively small size of CIT Bank. In the long term, the Company wiill
need to obtain flexibility in developing CIT Bank, including building a retail branch netw ork in order to complete its transformation to a deposit
funded institution.

Each of the Orders directs CIT Bank to take certain affirmative actions, including among other things, ensuring that it does not allow any
“extension of credit” to CIT or any other affiliate of CIT Bank or engage in any “covered transaction,” declaring or paying any dividends or other
reductions in capital and from increasing the amount of “Brokered Deposits” above the $5.527 billion held on July 16, w ithout the prior w ritten
consent of the FDIC and the UDFI. Since the receipt of the Orders, the Company has been originating new corporate finance business outside of
the bank operations. Further, on August 14, 2009, CIT Bank provided to the FDIC and the UDFI a contingency plan that ensures the continuous,
satisfactory servicing of CIT Bank’s loans if CIT is unable to perform such services. Both Orders prohibit making payments that represent a
reduction in capital.

On August 12, 2009, the Company entered into a Written Agreement (the “Written Agreement”) betw een the Company and the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York (the “Reserve Bank”). The Written Agreement
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requires regular reporting to the Reserve Bank, the submission of plans related to corporate governance, credit risk management, capital, liquidity
and funds management, the Company’s business and the review and revision, as appropriate, of the Company’s consolidated allow ances for
loan and lease losses methodology. Prior w ritten approval by the Reserve Bank is required for payment of dividends and distributions, incurrence
of debt, other than in the ordinary course of business, and the purchase or redemption of stock. The Company has obtained approval of the
Reserve Bank in connection w ith the issuance of the New Notes contemplated in the Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement.

The Written Agreement requires notifying the Reserve Bank prior to the appointment of new directors or senior executive officers, and
restrictions on indemnifications and severance payments. Regarding the pending changes to the board of directors as outlined in the Offering
Memorandum and Disclosure Statement, the candidates recommended by the Steering Committee and 1% bondholders that are approved by the
Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors w ill be review ed w ith the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Pursuant to the Written Agreement, the board of directors of the Company appointed a special compliance committee to monitor and oversee the
Company’s compliance w ith the Written Agreement. The Company submitted a capital plan and a liquidity plan, as w ell as a draft of the
recapitalization plan, on August 27, 2009, and its credit risk management plan on October 8, 2009 as required by the Written Agreement. Further,
the Company prepared and submitted its corporate governance plan and its business plan to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on October
26, 2009. The Company is continuing to provide periodic reports to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York as required by the Written Agreement.
The Written Agreement w ill not be affected by the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require that the Company and CIT Bank each maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below ) of Total and Tier 1 capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-w eighted assets (as defined),
and of Tier 1 capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). In connection w ith becoming a bank holding company, the Company committed to
a minimum level of total risk based capital of 13% of risk-w eighted assets. In connection with CIT Bank’s conversion to a commercial bank, CIT
Bank committed to maintaining for three years a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least 15%. At September 30, 2009, the Company’s total risk based
capital decreased to 11.6%, below the level that the Company committed to maintain (13%). The Company is currently developing a plan to
maintain sufficient capital, w hich it will submit to the Federal Reserve.

Subsequent to the plan of reorganization, the Company’s capital structure w ill be significantly less leveraged than show n in the follow ing table
and the capital ratios are expected to exceed the Company’s committed regulatory standards.

The calculation of the Company’s regulatory capital ratios are subject to review and consultation with the FRB, w hich may result in refinements to
the estimated amount reported as of September 30, 2009.

CIT Bank w as w ell capitalized under the regulatory framew ork for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as w ell capitalized the Bank must
maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier 1 risk-based and Tier 1 leverage ratios. There are no conditions or events since that notification that
management believes have changed the Institution’s category.
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Regulatory Capital Ratios (dollars in millions)

To Be Well
Actual Capitalized Under
Ratio for Prom pt
Capital Corrective
Adequacy Action
Amount Ratio Purposes Provisions
Total Capital (to risk weighted assets):
Consolidated(") September 30, 2009 $ 7,8627 11.6% 13.0% N/A
December 31, 2008 $ 10,369.7 13.1% 13.0% N/A
CIT Bank September 30, 2009 $ 1,865.1 47.3% 8.0% 10.0%
December 31, 2008 $ 563.7 23.5% 8.0% 10.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to risk weighted assets):
Consolidated September 30, 2009 $ 51077 7.6% 4.0% NA
December 31, 2008 $ 7,4988 9.4% 4.0% N/A
CIT Bank September 30, 2009 $ 1,820.3 46.2% 4.0% 6.0%
December 31, 2008 $ 533.4 22.2% 4.0% 6.0%
Tier 1 Capital (to average assets)(Leverage Ratio):
Consolidated September 30, 2009 $ 51077 7.2% 4.0% NA
December 31, 2008 $ 74988 9.6% 4.0% N/A
CIT Bank(") September 30, 2009 $ 1,820.3 17.6% 15.0% 5.0%
December 31, 2008 $ 533.4 15.8% 15.0% 5.0%

(1) The Company has committed to maintaining capital ratios above regulatory minimum levels as explained in the paragraphs preceding the
table.

The follow ing table presents the components of Tier 1 capital and Total capital for the Company and CIT Bank at September 30, 2009 and
December 31, 2008.

Regulatory Capital Ratios (dollars in millions)

CIT Group Inc. CIT Bank
September 30, December 31, September 30, December 31,
Tier 1 Capital 2009 2008(") 2009 2008
Total stockholders’ equity $ 5,085.8 $ 8,124.3 $ 1,820.6 $ 533.4
Effect of certain items in accumulated other
comprehensive loss excluded from Tier 1
Capital 97.9 138.5 (0.3) -
Adjusted total equity 5,183.7 8,262.8 1,820.3 533.4
Qualifying noncontrolling interest 31.9 33.0 - -
Less: Goodw ill - (568.1) - -
Disallow ed intangible assets - (130.5) - -
Investment in certain subsidiaries (1.4) (22.0) - -
Other Tier 1 components(? (106.5) (76.4) - -
Tier 1 Capital 5,107.7 7,498.8 1,820.3 533.4
Tier 2 Capital
Long-term debt and other instruments
qualifying as Tier 2 Capital 1,899.0 1,899.0 - -
Qualifying reserve for credit losses 857.4 993.8 446 30.3
Other Tier 2 components (1.4) (21.9) 0.2 -

Total qualifying capital $ 7,862.7 $ 10,369.7 $ 1,865.1 $ 563.7



Risk-w eighted assets $ 67,596.9 $ 79,403.2 $ 3,941.3 $ 2,400.8

7.6% 9.4 % 46.2% 22.2%

Tier 1 Capital Ratio
11.6 % 13.1% 47.3% 23.5%

Total Capital Ratio

(1) Reclassified to conform to current quarter’s presentation.
(2) Includes the portion of net deferred tax assets that does not qualify for inclusion in Tier 1 capital based on the capital guidelines, the

Tier 1 capital charge for nonfinancial equity investments, and the Tier 1 capital deduction for net unrealized losses on available-for-sale
marketable equity securities (net of tax).
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NOTE 9 — EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE

The follow ing table displays the computation of basic and diluted (loss) earnings per common share:

Earnings Per Share (dollars in millions, except per share amount; shares in thousands)

Quarters Ended September 30, Nine Months Ended September 30,
2009 2008 2009 2008

Earnings / (Loss)
Net loss from continuing operations,
before preferred stock dividends $ (1,033.3) $ (301.1)  $ (2,994.1) $ (493.9)
Income (loss) from discontinued
operation - 4.4 - (2,109.4)
Net loss before preferred stock dividends (1,033.3) (296.7) (2,994.1) (2,603.3)
Preferred stock dividends and
amortization of discount (41.2) (20.1) (163.2) (44.3)
(Income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests, after tax - (0.5) 0.2 (11.3)
Net loss attributable to common
stockholders - diluted $ (1,074.5) $ (317.3) % (3,157.1) $ (2,658.9)

Weighted Average Common Shares

Outstanding

Basic and diluted shares outstanding(?) 392,195 285,509 390,614 247,191
Basic and diluted earnings per

common share data

Loss from continuing operations (%) $ (274) % (1.13) $ (8.08) $ (2.22)
Income (loss) from discontinued
operation - 0.02 - (8.54)

Net loss per share attributable to common
shareholders $ (2.74) $ 1.11)  $ (8.08) $ (10.76)

(1)Weighted average options and restricted shares that were excluded from diluted shares outstanding totaled 24.1 million and 17.1 million
for the quarters ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, and 23.9 million and 15.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008. Also excluded as the effect was anti-dilutive were the potential dilution of 88.7 million common shares issuable to the U.S.
Department of the Treasury under a 10-year warrant at an exercise price of $3.94.

(2)Amount is net of preferred stock dividends and non-controlling minority interests.
Impact of Plan of Reorganization

The above table does not give effect to the potential impact of the pre-packaged plan of reorganization, including cancellation of indebtedness
income, cancellation of the existing common shares, and issuance of new common shares, as detailed in the Offering Memorandum dated
October 1, 2009. Upon exiting, new common shares will be issued and the current common shares will be cancelled. See Notes 1 and 17 for
further information.
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NOTE 10 — RETIREMENT AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The follow ing table discloses various components of pension and postretirement expense.

Quarters Ended September 30,

2009
Retirement Plans
Service cost $ 4.7
Interest cost 6.1
Expected return on plan assets (4.6)
Amortization of net loss 3.7
Amortization of prior service cost 0.5
Loss due to settlements & curtailments -
Termination benefits -
Net periodic benefit cost $ 10.4
Postretirement Plans
Service cost $ 0.2
Interest cost 0.8
Amortization of net (gain) loss -
Amortization of prior service cost -
Loss due to settlements & curtailments -
Remeasurement/plan establishment -
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1.0

Nine Months Ended September 30,

2008 2009 2008
$ 54 % 14.2 $ 16.8
6.2 18.0 18.6
(5.0) (14.0) (15.3)

0.5 1.1 1.2

0.6 15 1.8

0.1 (0.4) 5.2

0.1 0.4 0.8

$ 79 $ 30.8 $ 29.1
$ 03 % 0.8 $ 0.9
0.8 2.3 2.4
_ (0.1) (0.1)
- - (0.1)

- (0.1) 0.5

- - 0.9

$ 1.1 $ 2.9 $ 45

For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, CIT contributed $54.3 million to the retirement plans, including a contribution of approximately
$45.8 million to the U.S. Retirement Plan, and currently expects to contribute an additional $2.4 million in the fourth quarter of 2009, for a total of
$56.7 million. CIT contributed $3.9 million to the postretirement plans for the nine months ended September 30, 2009, and currently expects to
contribute an additional $1.0 million in the fourth quarter of 2009, for a total of $4.9 million.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The accompanying table summarizes credit-related commitments, as w ell as purchase and funding commitments related to continuing operations.

Descriptions of these items follow the table.

Commitments (dollars in millions)

Financing Commitments
Financing and leasing assets
Vendor receivables
Letters of credit and acceptances
Standby letters of credit
Other letters of credit
Guarantees, acceptances and other recourse obligations
Purchase and Funding Commitments
Aerospace and other manufacturer purchase commitments
Sale-leaseback payments
Other
Liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits

September 30, 2009

December 31,
Due to Expire 2008
Within After Total Total
One Year One Year Outstanding Outstanding
$ 7542 $ 3,0303 $ 3,7845 $ 5,526.0
549.7 456.9 1,006.6 -
204.9 370.1 575.0 646.5
136.1 4.3 140.4 2457
1,115.7 - 1,115.7 748.4
491.6 4,490.9 4,982.5 5,559.9
164.0 1,510.7 1,674.7 1,815.3
- 411 411 110.9
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Financing Commitments

Financing commitments, referred to as loan commitments, or lines of credit, are agreements to lend to customers, subject to the customers’
compliance w ith contractual obligations. Given that these commitments are not typically fully draw n, may expire unused or be reduced or
cancelled at the customer’s request and require the customer to be in compliance w ith certain conditions, the total commitment amount does not
necessarily reflect the actual future cash flow requirements.

Financing commitments declined from $4.5 billion at June 30, 2009, to $3.8 billion at September 30, 2009, excluding the impact of an approximate
$1.0 billion increase in additional funding commitments associated w ith vendor receivables described below. The decline from year end reflected
an increase in covenant restrictions combined w ith the expiration and utilization of financing commitments during the period. The Company
experienced higher than usual utilization of financing commitments beginning the end of June that continued through mid-July. Specifically, over
$700 million of draw s on unfunded commitments occurred during the w eek of July 13, 2009 just prior to the Company obtaining the $3 billion
secured credit facility. The greatest level of draw dow ns w ere from asset-based loans for w hich CIT w as the lead agent, w hich totaled
approximately $500 million. The increase in customer draw s against unfunded commitments also resulted in a reduction to credit balances due to
factoring clients. At September 30, 2009, unfunded commitments related to lead agented asset-based loans totaled $760 million, dow n from
$1,085 million at June 30, 2009. Subsequent to securing the $3 billion secured credit facility in July, the Company experienced a modest level of
net repayments of lines. Since announcing the filing of its pre-packaged plan of reorganization on November 1, 2009, the Company has not
experienced any unusual increase in usage of unfunded financing commitments.

During the second quarter, a Vendor Finance contract with a particular manufacturer w as renegotiated and the receivables and associated
commitments that w ere previously off-balance sheet w ere brought on-balance sheet. The manufacturer is obligated to provide CIT the funds
necessary for CIT to disburse to the customer, therefore these arrangements do not present liquidity risk to the Company. Financing commitments
show n above also exclude roughly $2.7 billion of commitments that w ere not available for draw due to requirements for asset / collateral
availability or covenant conditions at September 30, 2009, relatively unchanged from June 30, 2009.

The Company does not include in the previous table unused cancelable lines of credit to customers in connection w ith select third-party vendor
programs, w hich may be used solely to finance additional product purchases. These uncommitted lines of credit can be reduced or canceled by
CIT at any time w ithout notice. Management’s experience indicates that customers related to vendor programs typically do not seek to exercise
their entire available line of credit at any point in time. These lines of credit include vendor finance programs for Dell customers. See Note 13 —
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions for additional information regarding Dell.

Letters of Credit and Guarantees

In the normal course of meeting the needs of its customers, CIT also enters into commitments to provide financing, letters of credit and
guarantees. Standby letters of credit obligate CIT to pay the beneficiary of the letter of credit in the event that a CIT client to w hom the letter of
credit w as issued does not meet its related obligation to the beneficiary. These financial instruments generate fees and involve, to varying
degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets. To minimize potential credit risk, CIT
generally requires collateral and other forms of credit support from the customer.

Guarantees are issued primarily in conjunction w ith CIT’s factoring product in Trade Finance, w hereby CIT provides the client w ith credit
protection for its trade receivables w ithout actually purchasing the receivables. The trade terms are generally sixty days or less. If the client’s
customer is unable to pay according to the contractual terms, then CIT purchases the receivables from the client. Guarantee activity has been
increasing during 2009 as the factoring volumes have been declining. At September 30, 2009, the outstanding guarantees for Trade Finance w ere
$1.1 billion, up from $0.7 billion at December 31, 2008. As of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, CIT had no outstanding liabilities relating
to these credit-related commitments or guarantees, as amounts are generally billed and collected on a monthly basis.

Purchase and Funding Commitments

CIT’s firm purchase commitments relate predominantly to purchases of commercial aircraft and rail equipment. The commitments to purchase
commercial aircraft are w ith both Airbus Industries and The Boeing Company. The aerospace equipment purchases are contracted for a specific
model aircraft, using a baseline aircraft specification at fixed prices, w hich reflect discounts from fair market purchase prices prevailing at the
time of commitment. The delivery price of an aircraft may also change depending on the
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final specifications of the aircraft, including engine thrust, aircraft w eight and seating configuration. Equipment purchases are recorded at
delivery date at the final purchase price paid, w hich includes purchase price discounts, price changes relating to specification changes and price
increases relating to inflation and manufacturing components. Accordingly, the commitment amounts detailed in the preceding table are based on
the contracted purchase price less payments to date for pre-delivery payments and exclude buyer furnished equipment to be selected by the
initial lessee. Pursuant to existing contractual commitments, 103 aircraft remain to be purchased (16 w ithin the next tw elve months). Lease
commitments are in place for 13 of the 16 aircraft to be delivered over the next tw elve months. The aircraft deliveries to CIT are scheduled
periodically through 2018.

Outstanding commitments to purchase equipment to be leased to customers, other than aircraft, relate primarily to rail equipment. Rail equipment
purchase commitments are at fixed prices subject to price increases for inflation and manufacturing components. The time period betw een
commitment and purchase for rail equipment is generally less than 18 months.

CIT is party to sale-leaseback transactions involving railcars and tw o business aircraft, under w hich it is obligated to pay a remaining total of
$1,674.7 million, w ith annual amounts ranging from $141 million to $164 million per year for 2010 through 2014, w ith remaining payments due
through 2030. These lease payments are expected to be more than offset by rental income associated w ith re-leasing the assets, subject to
actual utilization and rentals. In conjunction w ith sale-leaseback transactions, CIT has guaranteed all obligations of the related consolidated lessee
entities.

CIT has guaranteed the public and private debt securities of a number of its w holly-ow ned consolidated subsidiaries, including those disclosed in
Note 16 — Summarized Financial Information of Subsidiaries . In the normal course of business, various consolidated CIT subsidiaries have
entered into other credit agreements and certain derivative transactions w ith financial institutions that are guaranteed by CIT. These transactions
are generally used by CIT’s subsidiaries outside of the U.S. to allow the local subsidiary to borrow funds in local currencies.

NOTE 12 — CONTINGENCIES
Securities Class Action

In July and August 2008, putative class action law suits w ere filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York (the
“New York District Court”) against CIT, its Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial Officer. In August 2008, a putative class action law suit
w as filed in the New York District Court by a holder of CIT-PrZ equity units against CIT, its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and
Controller and members of its Board of Directors. In May 2009, the Court consolidated these three shareholder actions into a single action and
appointed Pensioenfonds Horeca & Catering as Lead Plaintiff to represent the proposed class, w hich consists of all acquirers of CIT securities
from December 12, 2006 through March 5, 2008, w ho allegedly w ere damaged, including acquirers of CIT-PrZ preferred stock pursuant to the
October 17, 2007 offering of such preferred stock.

In July 2009, the Lead Plaintiff filed a consolidated amended complaint alleging violations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“1934 Act”) and
the Securities Act of 1933 (“1933 Act”). Specifically, it is alleged that the Company, its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and Controller,
and a former Vice Chairman violated Section 10(b) of the 1934 Act by allegedly making false and misleading statements and omissions regarding
CIT’s subprime home lending and student lending businesses. The allegations relating to the Company’s student lending businesses are based
upon the assertion that the Company failed to account in its financial statements or, in the case of the preferred stockholders, its registration
statement and prospectus, for private loans to students of a helicopter pilot training school, w hich it is alleged w ere highly unlikely to be repaid
and should have been w ritten off. The allegations relating to the Company’s home lending business are based on the assertion that the Company
failed to fully disclose the risks in the Company’s portfolio of subprime mortgage loans. It also is alleged that its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice
President and Controller and a former Vice Chairman violated Section 20(a) of the 1934 Act as controlling persons of the Company. Lead Plaintiff
also alleges that the Company, its CEO, CFO,
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and former Executive Vice President and Controller and those Directors of the Company w ho signed the registration statement in connection w ith
the October 2007 CIT-PrZ preferred offering violated Sections 11 and/or 12 of the 1933 Act by making false and misleading statements concerning
the Company’s student lending business as described above. It also is alleged that its CEO and CFO, as w ell as the Directors w ho signed the
registration statement, violated Section 15 of the 1933 Act as controlling persons of the Company.

In September 2008, a shareholder derivative law suit w as filed in the New York District Court on behalf of CIT against its CEO and members of its
Board of Directors, alleging defendants breached their fiduciary duties to CIT and abused the trust placed in them by w asting, diverting and
misappropriating CIT’s corporate assets. Also in September 2008, a similar purported shareholder derivative action w as filed in New York County
Supreme Court against CIT's CEO, CFO, and members of its Board of Directors. On October 10, 2009, the derivative shareholder plaintiffs served
their amended derivative complaint, generally alleging that certain CIT directors and officers breached their fiduciary duties to CIT and its
shareholders and unjustly enriched themselves by taking compensation and causing CIT to engage in risky subprime and student lending
businesses and failing to disclose this “high-risk” activity to shareholders. In addition to certain current and former CIT directors, the amended
derivative complaint names as defendants, CIT's CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and Controller and a former Vice Chairman.

In these shareholder and derivative law suits, plaintiffs seek, among other relief, unspecified damages and interest. CIT believes the allegations in
these complaints are w ithout merit and intends to vigorously defend against the allegations.

Pilot Training School Bankruptcy

In February 2008, a helicopter pilot training school (the “Pilot School”) filed for bankruptcy and ceased operating. Student Loan Xpress, Inc.
(“SLX”), a subsidiary of CIT engaged in the student lending business, had originated private (non-government guaranteed) loans to approximately
2,600 students of the Pilot School, w hich totaled approximately $196.8 million in principal and accrued interest. SLX ceased originating new loans
to students of this school in September 2007, but a majority of SLX’s student borrow ers had not completed their training w hen the school ceased
operations.

After the Pilot School filed for bankruptcy and ceased operations, SLX voluntarily placed those students w ho w ere attending school at the time of
the closure “in grace” such that no payments under their loans have been required to be made and no interest on their loans have been accruing.
Multiple law suits, including putative class action law suits and collective actions, have been filed against SLX and other lenders alleging, among
other things, violations of state consumer protection law s. SLX participated in a mediation w ith several class counsels and the parties have
reached an agreement pursuant to w hich a nationw ide class of students w ho w ere in attendance at the Pilot School w hen it closed wiill be
formed and their claims against SLX w ill be resolved. The settlement agreement w as submitted to the United States District Court for the Middle
District of Florida for approval on October 27, 2009. Upon preliminary approval of the settlement by the Court and after giving notice to the
students, the students will have the right to opt out of the class settlement. Based on the assumption that no students wiill opt out of the class
settlement and the Court will overrule any objections and finally approve the settlement, CIT expects to charge-off approximately $120 million in
the fourth quarter, w hich w as fully reserved at September 30, 2009. SLX also completed a settlement of a mass action commenced by students
in Georgia, w hich is binding upon 37 SLX borrow ers. The Attorneys General of several states also engaged in a review of the impact of the Pilot
School’s closure on the student borrow ers and any possible role of SLX. SLX cooperated in the review and has reached agreement w ith tw elve
state Attorneys General, pursuant to w hich, among other things, the Attorneys General support the class settlement SLX has filed w ith the court.

Noteholder Actions Concerning $3 Billion Facility

In September 2009, three noteholders filed a derivative action in the Delaw are Chancery Court (the “Delaw are Action”) against the directors of CIT
Group Funding Company of Delaw are, LLC (“CIT Funding”), alleging that the
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directors breached their fiduciary duties to CIT Funding by allow ing CIT Funding to guaranty and grant liens upon its assets in connection w ith the
$3 billion financing facility entered into by the Company in July 2009 (the “Funding Facility”).

On the same date, a group of noteholders, including the plaintiffs in the Delaw are Action, commenced an action in the United States District Court
for the Southern District of New York against CIT Funding and many of the lenders involved in the Funding Facility. Plaintiffs brought the action on
behalf of themselves and a purported class of all holders or ow ners of notes issued by CIT Funding. Plaintiffs assert the Funding Facility
constituted a fraudulent transfer under New York law, and accordingly should be annulled. Plaintiffs also allege that additional claims against the
defendants and others may exist in the event of a bankruptcy filing by CIT Group Inc. and/or any of its affiliates.

The parties have reached an agreement in principle pursuant to w hich these actions will be dismissed w ith prejudice follow ing the effective date
of the Company’s Amended Plan of Reorganization.

Vendor Finance Billing and Invoicing Investigation

In the second quarter of 2007, the office of the United States Attorney for the Central District of California requested that CIT produce the billing
and invoicing histories for a portfolio of customer accounts that CIT purchased from a third-party vendor. The request w as made in connection

w ith an ongoing investigation being conducted by federal authorities into billing practices involving that portfolio. Certain state authorities, including
California, have been conducting a parallel investigation. The investigations are being conducted under the Federal False Claims Act and its state
law equivalents. CIT is cooperating w ith these investigations, and substantial progress has been made tow ards a resolution of the investigations.
Based on the facts know n to date, CIT believes its exposure will not be material.
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Other Litigation

In addition, there are various legal proceedings and government investigations against or including CIT, w hich have arisen in the ordinary course
of business. While the outcomes of the ordinary course legal proceedings and the related activities are not certain, based on present
assessments, management does not believe that they w ill have a material adverse effect on CIT.

NOTE 13 — CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Until December 31, 2007, CIT w as a partner w ith Dell Inc. (“Dell’) in Dell Financial Services L.P. (“DFS”), a joint venture that offered financing to
Dell's customers. The joint venture provided Dell w ith financing and leasing capabilities that w ere complementary to its product offerings and
provided CIT with a source of new financings. In December 2007, Dell exercised its right to buy CIT’s interest and the Company sold its 30%

ow nership interest in the DFS joint venture. CIT maintains the right to provide 25% (of sales volume) funding to DFS in 2009. CIT also retains the
vendor finance programs for Dell's customers in Canada and in more than 40 countries outside the United States that are not affected by Dell's
purchase of our DFS interest. CIT has certain recourse to DFS on defaulted contracts. Financing and leasing assets related to the DFS program
included in the CIT Consolidated Balance Sheet (but excluding certain related international receivables originated directly by CIT) w ere
approximately $1.7 billion at September 30, 2009 and $2.2 billion at December 31, 2008. Securitized assets included in ow ned and securitized
assets w ere just under $0.1 billion at September 30, 2009 and $0.2 billion at December 31, 2008.

On July 16, 2009, Snap-on Incorporated (“Snap-on”) terminated a joint venture arrangement w ith CIT, w hich had been scheduled to terminate
January 2010. The joint venture w ith Snap-on had a similar business purpose and model to the DFS arrangement described above, including
limited credit recourse on defaulted receivables. CIT and Snap-on had 50% ow nership interests, 50% board of directors’ representation, and
shared income and losses equally. The Snap-on joint venture w as accounted for under the equity method and w as not consolidated in CIT’s
consolidated financial statements. In connection w ith the termination, Snap-On has acquired CIT’s interest in the joint venture for a payment of
approximately $8 million and w ill continue to service the portfolio ow ned by CIT. The termination of the joint venture is not expected to have a
material impact on CIT’s origination volume, asset levels or net income prior to the first or second quarter of 2010. Financing and leasing assets on
CIT’s balance sheet
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related to the Snap-on programw ere approximately $0.8 billion at September 30, 2009 and $1.0 billion at December 31, 2008.

Since December 2000, CIT has been a joint venture partner w ith Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce (“CIBC’) in an entity that is engaged in
asset-based lending in Canada. Both CIT and CIBC have a 50% ow nership interest in the joint venture, and share income and losses equally. This
entity is not consolidated in CIT’s financial statements and is accounted for under the equity method. CIT’s investment in and loans to the joint
venture w ere approximately $348 million at September 30, 2009 and $385 million at December 31, 2008.

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company formed Care Investment Trust Inc. (Care), an externally managed real estate investment trust (RET),
formed principally to invest in healthcare-related commercial real estate. In conjunction w ith a June 2007 IPO, CIT contributed approximately $280
million of loans to Care in return for cash and a 36% equity investment in Care, w hich is currently carried at approximately $61 million. During the
nine months ended September 30, 2009, CIT recorded impairment charges of approximately $14 million. A subsidiary of CIT provides services to
Care pursuant to a management agreement. The investment in Care is accounted for under the equity method.

CIT invests in various trusts, partnerships, and limited liability corporations established in conjunction w ith structured financing transactions of
equipment, pow er and infrastructure projects. CIT’s interests in these entities w ere entered into in the ordinary course of business. Other assets
included approximately $9.3 million at September 30, 2009 and $11.8 million at December 31, 2008 of investments in non-consolidated entities
relating to such transactions that are accounted for under the equity or cost methods.

The combination of investments in and loans to non-consolidated entities represents the Company’s maximum exposure to loss, as the Company
does not provide guarantees or other forms of indemnification to non-consolidated entities.

Certain shareholders of CIT provide investment management, banking and investment banking services to the Company in the normal course of
business.
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NOTE 14 — BUSINESS SEGMENT INFORMATION

The follow ing table presents our business segment financial information for continuing operations:

Business Segments (dollars in millions)

Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial Total Corporate Continuing
Finance Finance Finance Finance Segments Consumer Segments and Other Operations
Quarter ended September 30, 2009
Interest income $ 2290 $ 396 $§ 331 $ 1842 § 4859 $ 639 $ 5498 §$ 68 $ 556.6
Interest expense (115.4) (134.5) (17.4) (138.3) (405.6) (65.3) (470.9) (222.9) (693.8)
Provision for credit losses (473.4) (2.2) (11.4) (152.6) (639.6) (52.1) (691.7) (10.1) (701.8)
Rental income on operating leases 10.4 343.3 - 118.6 472.3 - 472.3 (0.6) 471.7
Other income, excluding rental income
on
operating leases (31.4) 4.5 50.1 22.8 46.0 2.9 48.9 (215.7) (166.8)
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (6.6) (170.0) - (106.2) (282.8) - (282.8) 0.2 (282.6)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on
operating lease equipment (92.8) (38.2) (33.1) (87.7) (251.8) (15.8) (267.6) 17.9 (249.7)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes
and
noncontrolling interests, after tax 216.7 0.6 (7.2) 70.8 280.9 24.6 305.5 (272.4) 33.1
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations, before preferred stock
dividends $ (2635 $ 431 $ 141 $ (88.4) $ (294.7) $ (41.8) $ (336.5) $ (696.8) $ (1,033.3)
Select Period End Balances
Loans including receiv ables pledged $ 16,886.3 $ 2,357.7 $3,889.2 $10,561.1 $ 33,694.3 $ 11,586.6 $ 45,280.9 - $ 45,280.9
Credit balances of factoring clients - - (898.3) - (898.3) - (898.3) - (898.3)
Assets held for sale 365.0 25.0 - - 390.0 46.9 436.9 - 436.9
Operating lease equipment, net 193.7 12,237.6 - 802.3 13,233.6 - 13,233.6 - 13,233.6
Securitized assets 591.0 - - 389.1 980.1 - 980.1 - 980.1
Quarter ended September 30, 2008
Interest income $ 3511 § 469 $ 518 $ 2704 $ 7202 $ 1427 $ 8629 § 448 $ 907.7
Interest expense (209.0) (142.0) (20.2) (162.1) (533.3) (104.0) (637.3) (128.0) (765.3)
Provision for credit losses (77.2) 0.7 (22.3) (54.1) (152.9) (65.8) (218.7) 8.4 (210.3)
Rental income on operating leases 13.5 336.9 - 142.3 492.7 - 492.7 (0.5) 492.2
Other income, excluding rental income
on
operating leases a47.7 15.1 63.6 18.8 145.2 1.1 146.3 (3.6) 142.7
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (8.1) (148.1) (128.5) (284.7) (284.7) - (284.7)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on
operating lease equipment (98.5) (31.8) (34.2) (99.2) (263.7) (16.9) (280.6) (54.0) (334.6)
Goodwill and intangible impairment
charges - - - (455.1) (455.1) - (455.1) - (455.1)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes
and
noncontrolling interests, after tax (1.5) (8.5) (14.3) 110.3 86.0 19.1 105.1 100.7 205.8
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations, before preferred stock
dividends $ 180 § 69.2 $§ 244 $ (357.2) § (245.6) $ (23.8) $ (269.4) $ (32.2) $ (301.6)
Select Period End Balances
Loans including receiv ables pledged $ 21,2943 $ 2,665.7 $6,972.9 $10,882.2 $ 41,8151 $ 12,7189 $54,534.0 $ - $ 54,534.0
Credit balances of factoring clients - - (3,551.7) - (3,551.7) - (3,551.7) - (3,551.7)
Assets held for sale 254.9 254.3 8.0 16.8 534.0 73.0 607.0 - 607.0
Operating lease equipment, net 287.4 11,011.4 - 1,060.7 12,359.5 - 12,359.5 - 12,359.5
Securitized assets 954.5 - - 2,440.6 3,395.1 - 3,395.1 - 3,395.1
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Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial Total Corporate Continuing
Finance Finance Finance Finance Segments Consumer Segments and Other Operations
Nine months ended September 30,
2009
Interest income $ 7283 $ 1241 $§ 955 $ 639.0 §$ 1,586.9 §$ 199.8 $ 1,786.7 § 240 $ 1,810.7
Interest expense (391.8) (410.3) (46.6) (423.2) (1,271.9) (223.3) (1,495.2) (489.3) (1,984.5)
Provision for credit losses (1,297.2) (0.8) (48.1) (310.7) (1,656.8) (124.7) (1,781.5) (44.2) (1,825.7)
Rental income on operating leases 33.4 1,017.6 - 371.0 1,422.0 - 1,422.0 (1.6) 1,420.4
Other income, excluding rental income on
operating leases (265.9) 27.8 160.2 64.3 (13.6) (9.0) (22.6) (155.0) (177.6)
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (21.9) (497.1) - (333.0) (852.0) - (852.0) 0.8 (851.2)
Goodwill and intangible impairment
charges (316.8) - (363.8) (11.8) (692.4) - (692.4) - (692.4)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on
operating lease equipment (293.7) (113.5) (102.2) (259.2) (768.6) (52.8) (821.4) 115.2 (706.2)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interests, after tax 658.7 (9.4) 11.9 114.0 875.2 79.3 954.5 (941.9) 12.6
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations,
before preferred stock dividends $ (1,166.9) $ 138.4 § (193.1) $ (149.6) $ (1,371.2) $ (130.7) $ (1,501.9) $ (1,492.0) $ (2,993.9)
Nine months ended September 30,
2008
Interest income $ 1,130.6 $ 149.0 $ 162.0 $ 809.1 $ 2,250.7 $ 4488 $ 2,699.5 § 1146 $ 2,814.1
Interest expense (676.4) (432.4) (63.3) (477.8) (1,649.9) (343.9) (1,993.8) (350.7) (2,344.5)
Provision for credit losses (212.9) 1.2 (68.4) (104.9) (385.0) (248.5) (633.5) 24.3 (609.2)
Rental income on operating leases 43.2 1,015.5 - 434.0 1,492.7 - 1,492.7 (1.5) 1,491.2
Other income, excluding rental income on
operating leases 57.9 89.2 183.6 46.6 377.3 (6.4) 370.9 1.7 372.6
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (25.5) (439.8) - (394.4) (859.7) - (859.7) 0.3 (859.4)
Goodwill and intangible impairment
charges - - - (455.1) (455.1) - (455.1) - (455.1)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation
on
operating lease equipment (309.4) (106.6) (106.7) (301.0) (823.7) (53.7) (877.4) (307.7) (1,185.1)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interests, after tax 6.2 (30.8) (38.2) 103.8 41.0 85.0 126.0 144.2 270.2
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations,
before preferred stock dividends $ 137  § 2453 $ 69.0 $ (339.7) $ M.7) $ (18.7) $ (1304) $ (374.8) $ (505.2)
NOTE 15 — SEVERANCE AND FACILITIES EXITING RESERVES
The follow ing table summarizes activities during 2009:
Severance and Facilities Exit Reserves (dollars in millions)
Severance Facilities
Number of Number of Total
Employees Reserve Facilities Reserve Reserves
Balance at December 31, 2008 175 $ 42.9 12 $ 7.7 $ 50.6
Additions and adjustments 264 30.7 3 9.9 40.6
Utilization (353) (46.4) (4) (7.8) (54.2)
Balance at September 30, 2009 86 27.2 " 9.8 37.0
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The severance additions during 2009 primarily relate to employee termination benefits incurred in conjunction w ith various organization efficiency
and cost reduction initiatives, primarily in Corporate Finance, Trade Finance and Vendor Finance. These additions, along w ith charges related to
accelerated vesting of equity and other benefits, w ere recorded as part of the $42.9 million provision. The ending facilities reserves relate
primarily to shortfalls in sublease transactions and will be utilized over the remaining terms w hich range up to approximately 7 years.

NOTE 16 — SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARIES

The follow ing presents condensed consolidating financial information for CIT Holdings LLC. CIT has guaranteed on a full and unconditional and a
joint and several basis the existing debt securities that w ere registered under the Securities Act of 1933 and certain other indebtedness of this
subsidiary. All of the guaranteed debt has now been repaid in full and in October 2009, and as part of an internal restructuring CIT Holdings LLC
w as merged into its parent company C.I.T. Leasing Corporation. CIT has not presented related financial statements or other information for this
subsidiary on a stand-alone basis. Also presented are condensed financial statements for Delaw are Funding, a w holly ow ned finance subsidiary
w hose sole business w as to issue debt w ith the proceeds lent to an affiliate to fund its business, for w hich CIT has fully and unconditionally
guaranteed the debt securities. At the time that the debt w as issued, Delaw are Funding w as a Canadian legal entity. In December, 2007, as part
of an internal tax reorganization, CIT redomesticated the legal entity in Delaw are. Delaw are Funding assets consist of notes receivable from this
affiliate, w hich notes are currently pledged to another affiliate to secure a forw ard purchase obligation of such affiliates stock. During the second
quarter of 2009, $5.7 billion of government guaranteed student loans w ere transferred from “Other Subsidiaries” to CIT Bank, w hich assumed
$3.5 billion of debt and paid $1.6 billion of cash to “CIT Group Inc”. No subsidiaries w ithin “Other Subsidiaries” in the follow ing tables have
unconditionally guaranteed debt securities for any other CIT subsidiary.
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS (dollars in millions)

CONSOLIDATING CIT CIT Holdings CIT Delaware Other
BALANCE SHEETS Group Inc. LLC Bank Funding Co. Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

September 30, 2009
ASSETS
Net loans $ - $ 2,923.3 $7,4295 § - $ 33,564.9 $ - $ 43,9177
Operating lease equipment, net - 246.9 - - 12,986.7 - 13,233.6
Assets held for sale - 318.6 46.9 - 71.4 - 436.9
Cash and deposits with banks 388.8 177.0 1,320.7 1.4 3,922.8 - 5,810.7
Other assets 54,186.1 1,005.9 568.8 12.6 2,323.6 (52,307.3) 5,789.7

Total Assets $ 545749 § 4,671.7 $9,3659 $ 140 $ 52,869.4 $ (52,307.3) $ 69,188.6
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Debt, including deposits $ 32,5260 $ 661.8 $ 7,416.5 $ 2,196.9 $ 17,177.8 $ - $ 59,979.0
Credit balances of factoring clients - - - - 898.3 - 898.3
Other liabilities 16,963.1 2,933.0 128.8 (2,391.2) (14,443.3) - 3,190.4

Total Liabilities 49,489.1 3,5694.8 7,545.3 (194.3) 3,632.8 - 64,067.7
Total Stockholders’ Equity 5,085.8 1,076.9 1,820.6 208.3 49,201.5 (52,307.3) 5,085.8
Noncontrolling Minority Interests - - - - 35.1 - 35.1
Total Equity 5,085.8 1,076.9 1,820.6 208.3 49,236.6 (52,307.3) 5,120.9
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders’ Equity $ 545749 § 4,671.7 $9,3659 $ 140 § 52,869.4 $ (52,307.3) $ 69,188.6

37

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

Powered by Momingstar ™ Document Research

}SM



CIT GROUP INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES — NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME (dollars in millions)

CONSOLIDATING
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Nine Months Ended Ended September 30, 2009
Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest revenue
Provision for credit losses

Net interest revenue, after credit provision
Equity in net income of subsidiaries
Other Income
Rental income on operating leases
Other

Total other income

Total net revenue, net of interest expense and credit
provision

Other expenses
Depreciation on operating lease equipment
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges
Other

Total other expenses

(Loss) Income from continuing operations before
income taxes
Benefit (provision) for income taxes

Net (loss) income from continuing operations, before
preferred stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends

Net (Loss) before attribution of noncontrolling interests
(Loss) attributable to noncontrolling interests, after tax

Net (loss) income (attributable) available to common
stockholders

CIT CIT Holdings CIT Delaware Other
Group Inc. LLC Bank Funding Subsidiaries Eliminations Total
6.9 $ 1039 $ 2117 $ 714 $ 14168 $ - 3 1,810.7
(421.2) 160.6 (145.7) (62.2) (1,516.0) - (1,984.5)
(414.3) 264.5 66.0 92 (99.2) - (173.8)
- (64.0) (45.3) - (1,716.4) - (1,825.7)
(414.3) 200.5 20.7 92 (1,815.6) - (1,999.5)
(2916.9) - - - - 29169 -
- 65.9 - - 1,354.5 - 1,420.4
62.3 (118.9) 583 (8.0) (171.3) - (177.6)
62.3 (53.0) 58.3 (8.0) 1,183.2 - 1,242.8
(3,268.9) 1475 79.0 12 (632.4) 2916.9 (756.7)
- (54.0) - - (797.2) - (851.2)
- - - - (692.4) - (692.4)
411 (43.9) (51.9) - (651.5) - (706.2)
M1 (97.9) (51.9) - (2,141.1) - (2,249.8)
(3,227.8) 49.6 271 12 (2,773.5) 2916.9 (3,006.5)
233.7 (18.8) (10.1) - (192.4) - 124
(2,994.1) 30.8 17.0 12 (2,965.9) 2,916.9 (2,994.1)
(163.2) - - - - (163.2)
(3,157.3) 30.8 17.0 12 (2,965.9) 2916.9 (3,157.3)
- - - 0.2 - 0.2
(3,157.3) $ 308 $ 170 $ 12 $ (2965.7) $ 29169 $ (3,157.1)
38

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

Powered by Momingstar® Document Research

SM
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (dollars in millions)

CIT CIT Holdings Delaware Other
Group Inc. LLC CIT Bank Funding Subsidiaries Eliminations Total

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009
Cash Flows From Operations:
Net cash flows provided

by (used for) operations $ (3333) $ 55382 $ 2830 $ 80 $ (4,104.0) $ - 3 1,391.9
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Net (increase) decrease in financing and

leasing assets 03 (178.2) (5,553.7) - 9,701.7 - 3,970.1
Decrease in inter-company loans

and investments 51157 - - - (5,115.7) -
Net cash flows (used for) provided by

investing activities 5,116.0 (178.2) (5,553.7) - 9,701.7 (5,115.7) 3,970.1
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net increase (decrease) in debt (8,654.5) 4417 4,504.1 (3.1) (2,915.6) - (6,627.4)
Inter-company financing - (5,807.9) 1,270.0 (17.3) (560.5) 5115.7 -
Cash dividends paid (91.3) - - - - - (91.3)
Net cash flows provided by (used for)

financing activities (8,745.8) (5,366.2) 5,774.1 (20.4) (3,476.1) 5115.7 (6,718.7)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and

cash equivalents (3,963.1) (6.2) 503.4 (12.4) 21216 - (1,356.7)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 4,351.9 183.2 817.3 13.8 897.1 - 6,263.3
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 3888 $ 1770 $ 1,3207 $ 14 $ 30187 $ - 3 4,906.6
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NOTE 17 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In accordance w ith current accounting literature, this subsequent events note is updated through November 16, 2009.
Results of Offerings and Plan of Reorganization

On October 1, 2009, CIT filed an Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement and Solicitation of Acceptances of a Prepackaged Plan of
Reorganization (as amended on October 16, 2009 and supplemented on October 23, 2009), w hich commenced a series of offers to exchange
certain outstanding series of notes and concurrently began a solicitation for votes for a voluntary prepackaged plan of reorganization.

On November 1, 2009, CIT Group Inc., and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaw are LLC (“Delaw are Funding” and together w ith the Company,
the “Debtors”) filed voluntary petitions for relief under the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code”) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for
the Southern District of New York (the “Court”). The Debtors w ill continue to manage their properties and operate their businesses as “debtors-in-
possession” under the jurisdiction of the Court and in accordance w ith the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and the orders of the
Court.

On November 3, 2009, CIT Group Inc. and Delaw are Funding received the relief they sought from the Court w ith respect to its “first day” motions,
allow ing the Company to continue to operate in the ordinary course. In addition, a hearing to consider the confirmation of reorangization w as
scheduled for December 8, 2009. See Note 1 for further information.

Expansion Credit Facility

On October 28, 2009, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries amended and restated their existing $3 billion Credit Facility to expand the
commitments thereunder through an additional $4.5 billion Expansion Credit Facility. The Expansion Credit Facility is secured by substantially the
same assets as the Credit Facility, plus any additional collateral that becomes available as a result of the Company’s repayment of certain
refinanced indebtedness. The full $4.5 billion of term loans w ere borrow ed on October 28, 2009. See Note 1 for further information.

Committed Line of Credit

On October 30, 2009, the Company secured an incremental $1 billion committed line of credit to provide supplemental liquidity for CIT as it pursues
its restructuring plan. This new line of credit may be draw n by the Company on or prior to December 31, 2009, subject to definitive documentation
and other customary conditions, and may be draw n as debtor-in-possession financing. The line of credit w as established as a backup facility to
ensure CIT’s liquidity during the execution of its restructuring plan.

Goldman Sachs Facility

CIT Financial Ltd. (“CFL"), a w holly ow ned subsidiary of CIT Group Inc., on October 28, 2009, amended its $3 billion securities-based financing
facility (the “GSI Facility”) with Goldman Sachs International (“GSI’). Pursuant to the amendment, the commitment amount of the GSI Facility has
been reduced to $2.125 billion, effectively eliminating the currently unused portion of the facility, and CFL has agreed to post additional collateral to
secure amounts due to GSlunder the GSI Facility. In connection w ith the reduction of the commitment amount of the GSI Facility, on October 29,
2009 CFL made a payment of approximately $285 million representing the proportional termination fee payment to GSl as required for any such
reduction under the original terms of the GSI Facility. CFL has initially posted additional collateral in the amount of $250 million, w hich amount will
fluctuate over time pursuant to the terms of the
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amendment. In consideration of these amendments to the GSI Facility, and subject to certain additional terms, GSl has agreed to forbear from
exercising its right to terminate the GSI Facility to the extent that such right arises from a bankruptcy of CIT, w hich guarantees the obligations of
CFL under the GSI Facility. The forbearance agreement is subject to specified limitations as to the nature and duration of the bankruptcy
proceedings affecting CIT and continued compliance by CFL w ith the other terms of the GSI Facility, and during any bankruptcy proceedings
additional financing may not be obtained under the GSI Facility. No amendment fee w as paid to GSI under the terms of the amendment. All other
material terms of the GSI Facility remain unchanged, including the facility fee in the amount of 285 basis points.
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ITEM 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

and

ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

OVERVIEW

CIT Group Inc., (“we,” “CIT” or the “Company”), is a bank holding company that provides financing and leasing capital for commercial companies
throughout the w orld. Covering a w ide variety of industries, w e offer vendor, equipment, commercial, and structured financing products, as well
as factoring and management advisory services. CIT is the parent of CIT Bank, a Utah state bank. CIT operates primarily in North America, w ith
locations in Europe, Latin America, Australia and the Asia-Pacific region. CIT has been providing capital solutions since its formation in 1908. The
Company became a bank holding company in late 2008.

In the follow ing discussion w e use financial terms that are relevant to our business. You can find a glossary of key terms used in our business in
“Item 1. Business” in our Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, as updated on Form 8-K dated October 1, 2009.

This “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations ” and “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures about Market Risk” contain certain non-GAAP financial measures. See “Non-GAAP Financial Measurements” for reconciliation of
our non-GAAP financial measures to the comparable GAAP financial measures.

FUNDING AND LIQUIDITY UPDATES
Background, Restructuring Strategy and Prepackaged Plan of Reorganization

The global financial market crisis and negative economic conditions have materially and adversely affected CIT’s liquidity position and operating
results. The Company has reported net losses since the second quarter of 2007 due primarily to deteriorating economic conditions, and credit
quality issues w ithin CIT’s portfolio, that caused management to record provisions for credit losses, impairment charges, restructuring charges,
greater interest charges on debt, and losses associated w ith asset sales at depressed prices. In addition to these adverse effects on operations,
the Company'’s liquidity and funding strategy have been materially adversely affected by the on-going stress in the financial markets, and

dow ngrades in the Company’s credit ratings. As a result, at the end of December 2008, the Company applied for and became a bank holding
company.
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On July 15, 2009, the Company w as advised that there w as no appreciable likelihood of additional government support being provided in the near
term, through either participation in the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation’s (“FDIC”) Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (“TLGP’) or
further approvals of asset transfers under its pending Section 23A exemption request. Follow ing the announcement of these developments, the
Company experienced higher draw s on financing commitments w hich accelerated the degradation of its liquidity position.

Accordingly, the Company and its Board of Directors, in consultation with its advisors, developed and continue to enhance and execute an overall
business restructuring strategy, w hich has the follow ing objectives:

Financial Strength

e Targeting a capital structure w ith significantly less leverage and establishing capital ratios w ell in excess of regulatory standards and in
line with the most financially sound of CIT’s peers;

e Achieving sufficient liquidity and restructuring the Company’s debt maturity schedule to reduce reliance on the capital markets; and
o Positioning the Company for a return to profitability and investment grade ratings.
Business Model

e Optimizing CIT’s portfolio of businesses and organizational structure, w hich w ill include identifying businesses or portfolios to be liquidated
or sold over time;

¢ Identifying the core businesses that, subject to regulatory approvals, w ould operate in CIT Bank, including certain core small and middle
market financing businesses; and

o Aligning the funding model to reflect the changes in the Company’s business model and diversifying CIT Bank’s funding to include
commercial deposits, retail deposits, asset-backed financings and a reduced proportion of brokered deposits.

By successfully implementing its business restructuring strategy, the Company expects to transition to a smaller company focused on serving
small - and mid-sized commercial businesses. The Company’s goals are:

o to create a sustainable and profitable business model by reducing balance sheet exposure through completion of targeted asset sales and
net portfolio run-off;

e toreduce its leverage and carry a manageable interest burden going forw ard;

o to position itself to execute a transition to a bank-centric business model by seeking to obtain regulatory support for its business
restructuring strategy and emerging from the restructuring w ith its bank holding company as a source of strength for the Company,
including CIT Bank; and

e to return to the capital markets by achieving investment grade ratings.

Ultimately, the Company established and embarked upon a 3-phase restructuring plan as summarized below and detailed in the subsequent
sections.

e Phase 1, address the liquidity challenges that the Company faced in July 2009 and resulted in the $3 billion secured credit facility (the
“Credit Facility”) and subsequent $4.5 billion expansion facility (the “Expansion Facility”) in October from certain debt holders. This phase is
complete.

e Phase 2, recapitalize the balance sheet to enhance capital and improve liquidity through either out-of-court debt exchange offers or an in
court filing backed by a prepackaged plan of reorganization. The Company is executing its recapitalization pursuant to its pre-packaged
plan of reorganization.

e Phase 3, execute a business restructuring plan to maximize the value of our existing assets for investors and optimize our business model
for continued value creation.
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Management believes that the benefits of the restructuring plan are as follow s:
¢ Significant liquidity extension;
¢ Robust capital generation;
e Clear roadmap to profitability;
e Enhanced governance.

Management believes a successful implementation of its business restructuring strategy, including sw ift emergence from bankruptcy, w ill be
view ed favorably by the Company’s regulators and w ill position it to transfer certain business platforms into CIT Bank.

Phase 1— Address Liquidity Challenges

On July 20, 2009, CIT entered into the $3 billion Credit Facility w ith Barclays Bank PLC and other lenders largely comprised of the Company’s
existing bondholders. Additionally, on July 20, 2009, the Company commenced a cash tender offer for its outstanding floating rate senior notes
due August 17, 2009 (the “August 17 Notes”). The offer for the August 17 Notes w as amended on August 3, 2009, and consummated on August
17, 2009.

As of August 4, 2009, the Company had draw n the entire $3 billion in financing under the Credit Facility. The Company and certain of its
subsidiaries are borrow ers under the Credit Facility (collectively the “Borrow ers”). The Company and all current and future domestic w holly-
ow ned subsidiaries of the Company, w ith the exception of CIT Bank and other regulated subsidiaries, special-purpose entities, and immaterial
subsidiaries, are guarantors of the Credit Facility (the “Guarantors”).

The Credit Facility provided for the Company to continue to underw rite and conduct business activities in the ordinary course, but also contained
affirmative and negative covenants, including, among other things and subject to certain exceptions, limitations on the ability of Borrow ers and
subsidiaries to incur additional indebtedness, grant liens, make material non-ordinary course asset sales, make certain restricted payments
(including paying any dividends w ithout the consent of a majority of the members of a steering committee comprised of certain leading
bondholders (the “Steering Committee”)), make investments, engage in certain fundamental changes, engage in sale and leaseback transactions,
engage in transactions w ith affiliates, and prepay certain indebtedness.

The Credit Facility required the Company to adopt and comply w ith a restructuring plan acceptable to a majority in number of the Steering
Committee by October 1, 2009. This requirement w as subject to the fiduciary duty of the Company’s board of directors to act in the best interests
of the Company and its stakeholders. The approved restructuring plan, developed in consultation w ith the Steering Committee and commenced by
the Company on October 1, 2009, involved offers to exchange select existing outstanding notes of the Company in exchange for a series of

new ly issued secured notes and new ly issued preferred stock, along w ith solicitation of acceptances of a prepackaged plan of reorganization
(the “Offers”). Acceptance of the exchange offers w as subject to certain liquidity and leverage conditions being met.

On October 28, 2009, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries amended and restated the $3 billion Credit Facility to expand the commitments
thereunder by an incremental $4.5 billion through the Expansion Credit Facility. The Expansion Credit Facility is secured by substantially the same
assets as the Credit Facility, plus any additional collateral w hich becomes available as a result of the Company’s repayment of certain refinanced
indebtedness.

The Expansion Credit Facility provided additional commitments for multiple-draw senior secured termloans in an aggregate principal amount not to
exceed $4.5 billion. The full $4.5 billion of term loans w ere
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borrow ed on October 28, 2009 and w ere used, or are expected to be used, (i) for general corporate purposes in an aggregate principal amount
of up to $500 million; (ii) to cash collateralize obligations in respect of letters of credit having a face amount of up to $500 million issued under
existing and new facilities for the benefit of the Company and its subsidiaries; (iii) to refinance an existing on-balance sheet trade receivables
conduit facility and to fund the trade finance business; (iv) to refinance an existing commercial loan secured credit facility; (v) to refinance
indebtedness and obligations under aircraft financings or railcar leases; and (vi) to pay a make-w hole and other payments pursuant to an
amendment of a total return swap w ith Goldman Sachs. At or shortly after closing, the Company used approximately $1.8 billion of the proceeds
for the designated purposes.

The Expansion Credit Facility is subject to certain provisions restrictions, including the elimination of the Company and its subsidiaries’ ability to
invest in certain subsidiaries, and permits the addition of certain borrow ers and the refinancing of certain existing indebtedness of the Company
and its subsidiaries upon the release or repurchase of collateral securing such refinanced debt, w hich may include, but shall not be limited to (i)
trade receivables, proceeds, collections and documents related thereto, and related equipment and accounts; (ii) asset-based securities that are
backed predominantly by aircraft leases, railcar leases, other equipment loans or leases, student loans, commercial loans (including but not limited
to collateralized loan obligations), vendor finance obligations and trade finance obligations; (ii) commercial loan assets and related documents; (iv)
aircraft and related rights and documents, including lease rights; and (v) railcars and underlying subleases subject to head leases.

The new Expansion Credit Facility term loan matures in January 2012, w ith an option to extend maturity until January 2013, and bears interest at
LIBOR plus 7.5%, w ith a 2% LIBOR floor, payable monthly. The Expansion Credit Facility provides for (i) commitment fees of 2.5% of the
commitment amount, payable upon signing, and 2.5% of the draw n amount, payable upon the funding date, and (ii) a 2% call premium during the
first year of the facility.

The Expansion Credit Facility is subject to a fair value coverage covenant (based on accounting valuation methodology) of 2.5x the outstanding
loan balance tested quarterly and upon the financing, disposition or release of certain collateral. At October 28, 2009, the fair value coverage

w as greater than 3x. Additionally, the Expansion Credit Facility amends certain covenants and related defined terms, and includes a cash sweep
provision, w hich effectively accelerates the repayment of the Credit Facility, the Expansion Credit Facility, the New Notes, and the Junior Credit
Facilities and makes non-bank assets liquidating portfolios. See ‘Secured Borrow ing and On-balance Sheet Securitization Transactions’ section
for sw eep account detail.

On October 30, 2009, CIT secured an incremental $1 billion committed line of credit. This new line of credit may be draw n by the Company on or
prior to December 31, 2009, subject to definitive documentation and other customary conditions, and may be draw n as debtor-in-possession
financing. The line of credit w as established as a backup facility to ensure CIT’s liquidity during the execution of its restructuring plan.

Phase 2 — Recapitalize the Balance Sheet

On October 1, 2009, the Company commenced its recapitalization plan w ith the primary objectives of enhancing capital levels, improving liquidity
and accelerating the Company’s return to profitability. Under the plan, w hich w as approved by the Company’s Board of Directors and by the
Steering Committee of CIT's bondholders, CIT Group Inc. (“CIT")and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaw are LLC (“Delaw are Funding”) launched
exchange offers for certain unsecured notes and a concurrent debt holder solicitation to approve a prepackaged plan of reorganization.
Consummation of the exchange offers w as conditioned upon satisfying certain conditions and approval of the prepackaged plan of
reorganization required votes in favor from at least tw o-thirds of principal amount voted, and over half of the number of voters returning ballots, in
each class.
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The largest of the offers expired on October 29, 2009 and the remaining expired on November 5 and November 13. The results w ere

overw helmingly in support of the prepackaged plan of reorganization, and the conditions w ere not satisfied for the exchange offers. All classes
voted to accept the prepackaged plan w ith all votes substantially exceeding the required thresholds for a successful solicitation. Over 80% of the
Company'’s eligible debt participated in the solicitation, and over 90% of participating debt supported the prepackaged plan of reorganization.
Similarly, approximately 90% of the number of debtholders voting, both large and small, cast affirmative votes for the prepackaged plan.

Accordingly, on November 1, 2009, CIT’s Board of Directors proceeded w ith a voluntary prepackaged bankruptcy filing in order to restructure its
debt and streamline its capital structure. CIT and Delaw are Funding filed voluntary prepackaged bankruptcy petitions. The Company’s operating
subsidiaries are not part of the filing and continue to conduct business on an uninterrupted basis. Pursuit of this plan w as review ed w ith the
Company’s primary regulators.

The tables below summarize the proposed treatment of various existing securities under the plan of reorganization:

Summary of consideration paid to existing security holders under the plan of reorganization.

New 2nd Lien Debt Aggregate % of New
paid per $1,000 Common Equity(7)
Long-term Debt
Secured Borrow ings and Secured Credit Facilities Not Impacted NA
Unsecured Bank Lines $ 700 9.37%
Senior Unsecured Notes — Canadian / Delaw are Funding $ 1,000 0.00 %
Senior Unsecured Notes — Long-dated notes approving the plan(@ $ 700 3.59%
Senior Unsecured Notes — Other senior debt & convertible equity units $ 700 78.04 %
Senior Subordinated Note Claims(®/ $ 0 7.50%
Junior Subordinated Note Claims (%) $ 0 1.50 %
Preferred Stockholder’s Equity (%) $ 0 0.00 %
Common Stockholder’s Equity $ 0 0.00 %
Total 100.00 %

(1) Equity allocations assume 100% of long-dated notes approve the plan and may differ based on foreign exchange rates.
(2)  Long-dated senior unsecured notes not approving the plan will retain their existing securities.
(3)  Receive contingent value rights as described in the plan of reorganization.
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Adjusted Debt Balances Under the Plan of Reorganization; Pre “Fresh-Start “Accounting (amounts in millions)

As of September 30, 2009

Actual As Adjusted
Secured borrow ings $ 16,596.9 $ 16,596.9
Secured credit facility(?) 2,861.7 2,861.7
Unsecured bank lines 3,100.0 -
Senior unsecured notes(? 30,087.8 1,504.8
Senior and junior subordinated notes and convertible equity units(® 2,098.9 -
New Series A Notes (2 - 18,901.1
New Series B Notes - 2,196.9
New Junior credit facilities (% - 2,170.0
Total Debt $ 54,7453 $ 44,231.4

(1) Does not include the $4.5 billion expansion completed in October 2009.

(2) Assumes 100% of holders of long-dated senior unsecured notes approve the plan.

(3)  The equity units are dissolved under the plan with the bond treated as senior unsecured debt and the equity contract terminated.
(4 Assumes 100% of holders of unsecured bank facilities opt for new junior credit facilities in lieu of New Notes.

Existing preferred stock and common equity will be cancelled under the Plan of Reorganization. New common equity wiill be valued based on
“Fresh Start” accounting.

In addition to the debt and equity restructuring actions described above, the plan of reorganization includes a cash sw eep mechanismthat is
designed to accelerate the repayment of the new debt w ith excess cash generated from asset collections. The plan of reorganization also
includes corporate governance changes that will result in a significant change in the composition of the Board of Directors.

Due to the overw helming level of support fromits debtholders, the Company asked for a quick confirmation of the plan. At a hearing on November
3, 2009, CIT and Delaw are Funding received approval for all of the Company’s requested “first day” motions, allow ing the Company’s operations
to continue in the ordinary course through its reorganization. The Company received permission to, among other things, pay employee w ages,
salaries, benefits, pay its vendors and certain other creditors and obtained authority to enter into a new letter of credit facility. Additionally, a
hearing to consider the confirmation of the prepackaged plan of reorganization w as scheduled for December 8, 2009. As a result, the Company
expects to emerge from bankruptcy potentially as early as December 9, 2009 and most likely prior to December 31, 2009.

Financial Impact of Emergence from Bankruptcy

Upon approval and exit from bankruptcy, CIT’s financial statements will be impacted significantly in accordance w ith “Fresh-start Accounting”
rules. Under these rules:

o Assets are marked to estimated fair value. The difference betw een the carrying value before fresh-start accounting (including allow ance
for loan losses) and the estimated fair value as recorded in fresh-start accounting w ill be accreted / amortized into interest income over
the estimated life of the assets. This prospective accounting will result in a reduced level of charge-offs compared to historic results due
to the adjustments to the allow ance for loan losses in the fresh-start accounting.
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o Liabilities, including debt, will also be marked to estimated fair value. The difference betw een the estimated fair value at the emergence
date as recorded in fresh-start accounting and the carrying value before emergence w ill be accreted / amortized in interest expense over
the estimated life of the liabilities or debt.

e All equity held by stockholders prior to emergence from bankruptcy w ill be cancelled. Upon exiting, new common equity will be issued to
certain debt holders as noted in the prior table.

Under the plan, CIT expects to:
e Reduce total debt by approximately $10.5 billion,

« EHiminate $3.2 billion of obligations to preferred shareholders,

Significantly reduce its liquidity needs over the next three years,
e Enhance its capital ratios, and
o Accelerate its return to profitability.

The Company estimates its direct bankruptcy costs to be in excess of $1.0 billion, including secured facility fees $450 million, make-w hole
payments $340 million and professional fees $180 million. Other costs of bankruptcy, including impacts to vendor, client and employee
relationships, are more difficult to quantify and may be realized over time.

At December 31, 2009 the Company’s financial statements w ill reflect the assets and liabilities of the Company, inclusive of adjustments for fresh
start accounting. The Company w ill present a Statement of Operations for (1) the period from January 1, 2009 until the date of emergence from
bankruptcy, w hich is expected to be in December 2009 and (2) the period from emergence date until December 31, 2009.

Phase 3 — Execute Business Restructuring

Follow ing the confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization, and subject to changes adopted by the new Board of Directors and management team,
the Company w ill continue to pursue its broader business restructuring strategy w ith an enhanced capital structure and liquidity position.
Management’s expectations are that CIT’s financing needs w ould be significantly reduced over the next three years and its capital ratio w ould be
in excess of commitments made to our regulators, although the ultimate capital ratio w ill be dependent on market conditions, valuations and other
factors. A strong capital position and liquidity profile should afford CIT the time and resources required to execute on its broad business
restructuring strategy, including refinement of its business model, liquidation or sale of select businesses or portfolios, efficiency enhancements
and implementation of a long term bank-centric funding strategy.

CIT wll continue to focus on providing financing solutions to small and medium size businesses, a market segment that remains relatively
underserved by both large national banks and smaller regional and local banks. We believe that the opportunities in this segment w ill be even more
compelling in the future as many independent financing companies have not been able to survive the current economic dow nturn and few banks
have the focused sales, underw riting and operational know -how required to serve this niche market. The Company continues to have regular
discussions with its regulators and expects to emerge from the restructuring w ith the bank holding company as a source of strength for CIT
Bank.

Our favored scenario, at this time, is to transfer our most bank-like business lending operations, or platforms, to CIT Bank and to have
substantially all future originations occur in the bank. Corporate finance, trade finance, vendor finance and small business lending are the
business platforms most suitable to operate in CIT Bank. If these platforms are transferred, the legacy portfolios w ill remain at their current non-
bank subsidiaries and w ill be managed to maximize returns and w e intend to use cash generated from interest and principal payments on such
legacy portfolios to reduce holding company indebtedness. Non-transferred businesses will be evaluated with a view to maximizing long term
value. Asset impairments often result from significant actions such as the sale of assets or exiting a business. While at present no final decisions
have been made that require asset impairment recognition, future decisions in connection w ith the reorganization plan could result in future asset
impairment losses. Business originations at non-bank subsidiaries w ill likely remain curtailed. In the long term, the Company plans to diversify its
funding base at CIT Bank by adding commercial and retail deposits through organic grow th and potential strategic transactions.

If the Company is unsuccessful in obtaining approval to transfer business platforms into CIT Bank, w e w ould plan to continue to constrain new
business volumes and pursue alternative paths to maximize franchise value, including the potential sale or joint venture of businesses and
possibly the bank itself and/or portfolio liquidations. These actions w ould likely be accompanied by a further reduction in business overhead in
order to maintain profitability.

At the completion of the restructuring efforts, the Company believes it will be a more streamlined commercial lender focused on serving small and
medium-sized businesses. Subject to regulatory approvals, most of its core platforms w ould be integrated into CIT Bank, providing an opportunity
to access cost-efficient funding through deposits in the short term and expanded deposits (both commercial and retail) and capital markets in the
long term. CIT’s streamlined business model combined w ith stable and competitive funding w ould position it to quickly return to profitability.
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Immediately upon confirmation of CIT's plan of reorganization, significant changes to the Board of Directors will likely be effective and the Board
wiill consist of a majority of individuals w ho w ere identified by bondholders. Additionally, effective December 31, 2009, Jeffrey M. Peek, chairman
and chief executive officer of CIT Group Inc., will resign as chairman and chief executive officer, and as a director. Accordingly, the new Board of
Directors and management team may decide to pursue a strategy that differs from the above to maximize value.

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences to the Company

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, w e have consolidated NOL carryforw ards of approximately $3.6 billion as of the end of 2008. In addition,
as of September 30, 2009, w e estimate that w e have incurred additional net operating losses of approximately $2.4 billion and expect to incur
additional losses for the current taxable year ending December 31, 2009. As discussed below, in connection w ith the Plan of Reorganization, the
amount of our consolidated NOL carryforw ards as w ell as other tax attributes may be significantly reduced or eliminated.

Cancellation of Indebtedness Income (COD Income)

The Tax Code provides that the amount of any COD income of a taxpayer is included in income. The amount of COD income realized is generally
the excess of the amount of indebtedness discharged over the value of any consideration given in exchange. How ever, COD income is excluded
fromincome if the COD income is realized pursuant to a confirmed plan of reorganization in a Chapter 11 bankruptcy case, such as the Plan of
Reorganization.

When the bankruptcy exception to income inclusion applies, a taxpayer must reduce certain of its tax attributes—such as NOLs, capital losses,
tax credits, and tax basis in assets—by the amount of any COD excluded from income. The taxpayer can elect to reduce the basis of depreciable
property prior to any reduction in its NOLs or other tax attributes. Where a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return is filed, certain tax
attributes of the consolidated subsidiaries of the taxpayer and other members of the group must be reduced. If the amount of COD income
exceeds available NOLs and other tax attributes, such excess is permanently excluded fromincome.

We expect to realize a substantial amount of COD income as a result of restructuring our debt obligations. The amount of COD w e realize wiill
depend on the issue price of the New Notes and the value of the New Preferred Stock, New Common Interests, and Contingent Value Rights
issued in satisfaction of our debt obligations.

Under current law, The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, w e can elect to defer the inclusion of any portion of the COD income
resulting from the restructuring of our debt obligations, w ith the amount of deferred COD income includible in our income ratably over a five-
taxable year period beginning in 2014. This election w ould also require us to defer the deduction of a portion of the OID on the New Notes over a
similar period. The collateral tax consequences of making this election are complex, and w e are analyzing w hether and to w hat extent the
deferral election w ould be advantageous to us.

Net Operating Losses-Section 382

We believe that all or substantially all of our NOLs and certain other tax attributes may be utilized as a result of COD income realized from the Plan
of Reorganization. Our ability to utilize any remaining NOLs or other tax attributes after consummation of the Plan of Reorganization to offset our
expected future taxable income is likely to be limited as a result of Section 382 of the Tax Code. In general, under Section 382, w henever there is
a more than fifty percent ow nership change of a corporation during a three-year testing period (an “ow nership change”), the ability of the
corporation to utilize its NOLs and certain other tax attributes to offset future taxable income is subject to an annual limitation, equal to the product
of (i) the “long-term tax-exempt rate” (for example, 4.48 percent for ow nership changes occurring
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during the month of October 2009) and (ii) the fair market value of the stock of the corporation immediately before the ow nership change occurs.
We anticipate that w e will experience an ow nership change as a result of the issuance of equity pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization.

In a Chapter 11 bankruptcy case, tw o special relief provisions may be available and the application of Section 382 could be materially different
from that described above. Under one relief provision, if w e qualify, w e w ould be permitted to avoid any limitation on the use of NOLs, but the
amount of the NOLs w ould be calculated w ithout taking into account deductions for certain interest w ith respect to the Old Notes that are
exchanged for equity pursuant to the Plan of Reorganization and if w e undergo another ow nership change w ithin tw o years, the limitation w ith
respect to that ow nership change w ould be zero, effectively eliminating use of the remaining NOLs. Under the other relief provision, the annual
limitation still applies but the calculation is based on a different value (generally, the lesser of the value of our equity immediately after the

ow nership change or the value of our assets immediately before the ow nership change). Although such calculation may substantially increase
our annual Section 382 limitation, our use of any NOLs or other tax attributes remaining after implementation of the Plan of Reorganization may still
be substantially limited after an ow nership change.

We have not yet determined w hich relief provision w e w ould seek to apply to the ow nership change arising from the consummation of the Plan of
Reorganization.

Non-financial Subsequent Events
Resignation of Chief Executive Officer

On October 9, 2009, Jeffrey M. Peek, chairman and chief executive officer of CIT Group Inc., advised the Board of Directors that he will resign as
chairman and chief executive officer, and as a director, effective December 31, 2009. The Board of Directors has hired a search firm to identify
CEO candidates and the Board is forming a committee to recommend CEO candidates to the full Board for approval.

Resignation of Director

On October 22, 2009, Susan M. Lyne notified the Company that she w as resigning as a member of the Board of Directors, effective October 31,

2009. Ms. Lyne, Chief Executive Officer of Gilt Groupe Inc. and a member of the Company’s Compensation Committee, advised the Company that

her decision w as based on the increased time demands on directors of the Company over the prior year and time constraints related to her other
professional commitments and responsibilities.

Accelerated Process for Appointing New Directors

On October 28, 2009, CIT announced a modification of its Amended Offering Memorandum (dated October 16, 2009 and supplemented October
23, 2009) that w ill accelerate changes to its Board of Directors. Immediately upon effectiveness of CIT’s plan of reorganization, a majority of the
Directors w ill be individuals w ho w ere identified by bondholders. Upon the effective date of the potential prepackaged plan of reorganization, it is
the Company'’s intent that the Board w ill consist of 13 Directors, including 12 independent Directors and the future CEO, upon his or her
appointment by the new Board. The 12 independent Directors wiill include:

e Five incumbent Directors identified by the current Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board (“N&GC”);
o Four Directors identified by the Steering Committee of Lenders pursuant to the process described in the Offering Memorandum; and
e Three Directors identified by senior debtholders w ho are not members of the Steering Committee.

With respect to the four candidates to be identified by the Steering Committee of Lenders, the Steering Committee has agreed to allow Mr. Carl
Icahn, a large senior debtholder, to recommend one of the candidates.

With respect to the three candidates to be identified by other senior debtholders, any senior debtholder (other than a Steering Committee member)
w ho holds at least 1% of the aggregate outstanding principal amount of CIT senior notes and unsecured bank debt w ill have the right to
recommend up to three candidates to the N&GC. The N&GC w ill select three candidates from among those recommended, provided that not more
than one candidate put forw ard by any one bondholder is selected.

The appointment of all Directors is subject to prior notice to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, and there can be no assurances that the
Federal Reserve Bank of New York will not disapprove of a particular candidate. If the Federal Reserve Bank of New York disapproves of any
candidate, another individual identified by the Steering Committee or other bondholders, as applicable, will be appointed.
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A director search firm has been engaged to assist the N&GC in identifying candidates for the expanded board of directors. Additionally, the new
Board w ill form a committee to recommend CEO candidates to the full Board for approval. The size and mandate of the committee wiill be
determined by the new Board, but it is intended that non-incumbent Directors w ould constitute a majority of any such committee.

Notice of Delisting

On November 2, 2009, NY SE Regulation, Inc. (“NY SE Regulation”) announced that it determined that listing of the Company’s (1) common stock
(ticker symbol: CIT); (2) 6.350% Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A (ticker symbol: CIT PRA); (3) 8.75% Non-Cumulative Perpetual
Convertible Preferred Stock, Series C (ticker symbol: CIT PR C); and (4) equity units (ticker symbol: CIT PR Z), in each case on the New York Stock
Exchange (the “NY SE’), should be suspended from trading on the NY SE, and subsequently trading w as suspended prior to the market opening
on November 3, 2009. The Company intends to relist its common stock upon emergence from bankruptcy.

BANK HOLDING COMPANY AND CIT BANK

The Company and CIT Bank are each subject to various regulatory capital requirements set by the Federal Reserve Board and the FDIC,
respectively. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can result in regulators taking certain mandatory, or in some circumstances
discretionary, actions that could have a direct material adverse effect on the Company. Losses during 2009 have reduced the Company’s level of
Total Capital to below the agreed-upon 13% level. The consummation of the Plan of Reorganization along w ith the implementation of the business
restructuring strategy being developed by management and the Steering Committee is in part aimed at improving our capital levels.

If the Company does not maintain sufficient regulatory capital, the Company may become subject to enforcement actions (including being required
to divest CIT Bank or CIT Bank becoming subject to FDIC conservatorship or receivership) or otherw ise be unable to successfully execute its
business plan. Such actions could have a material adverse effect on its business, results of operations, and financial position. Also, if the
Company’s plan of reorganization is not confirmed on a timely basis, the Federal Reserve or the FDIC could take action to require the Company to
divest its interest in CIT Bank or continue to limit access to CIT Bank by the Company or its creditors. No such action regarding CIT Bank has been
taken to date.

On July 16, 2009, the FDIC and the Utah Department of Financial Institutions (the “UDFI’) each issued an order to cease and desist to CIT Bank.
These orders w ere in connection w ith the diminished liquidity of CIT and not reflective of the health of CIT Bank. The Company does not believe
that these cease and desist orders w ill have an immediate adverse impact on CIT Bank. CIT Bank, w ithout admitting or denying any allegations
made by the FDIC and UDFI, consented and agreed to the issuances of the FDIC and the UDFl orders (together, the “Orders”). In the long term, the
Company w ill need to obtain some flexibility in developing CIT Bank or continue building a retail branch netw ork in order to complete its
transformation to a deposit funded institution.

Each of the Orders directs CIT Bank to take certain affirmative actions, including among other things, ensuring that it does not allow any
“extension of credit” to CIT or any other affiliate of CIT Bank or engage in any “covered transaction,” declaring or paying any dividends or other
reductions in capital and from increasing the amount of “Brokered Deposits” above the $5.527 billion held as of July 16, 2009, w ithout the prior
w ritten consent of the FDIC and the UDFI. Since the receipt of the Orders, w e have been originating new corporate finance business outside of
the bank operations. Further, on August 14, 2009, CIT Bank
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provided to the FDIC and the UDFl a contingency plan that ensures the continuous, satisfactory servicing of CIT Bank’s loans if CIT is unable to
perform such servicing. Both Orders prohibit making payments that represent a reduction in capital.

On August 12, 2009, the Company entered into a Written Agreement (the “Written Agreement”) betw een the Company and the Federal Reserve
Bank of New York (the “Reserve Bank”). The Written Agreement requires regular reporting to the Reserve Bank, the submission of plans related
to corporate governance, credit risk management, capital, liquidity and funds management, the Company’s business and the review and revision,
as appropriate, of the Company’s consolidated allow ances for loan and lease losses methodology. Prior w ritten approval by the Reserve Bank is
required for payment of dividends and distributions, incurrence of debt, other than in the ordinary course of business, and the purchase or
redemption of stock. The Company has obtained approval of the Reserve Bank in connection w ith the issuance of the New Notes contemplated in
the Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement.

The Written Agreement requires notifying the Reserve Bank prior to the appointment of new directors or senior executive officers, and
restrictions on indemnifications and severance payments. Regarding the pending changes to the board of directors as outlined in the Offering
Memorandum and Disclosure Statement, the candidates recommended by the Steering Committee or other bondholders that are approved by the
Nominating and Governance Committee of the board of directors will be review ed w ith the Federal Reserve Bank of New York.

Pursuant to the Written Agreement, the board of directors of the Company appointed a special compliance committee to monitor and coordinate the
Company’s compliance w ith the Written Agreement. The Company submitted a capital plan and a liquidity plan, as w ell as a draft of the
recapitalization plan, on August 27, 2009, and its credit risk management plan on October 8, 2009 as required by the Written Agreement. Further,
the Company has prepared and submitted its corporate governance plan and its business plan to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on
October 26, 2009. The Company is continuing to provide periodic reports to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York as required by the Written
Agreement. The Written Agreement wiill not be affected by the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization.

Our consolidated Tier 1 and Total Capital Ratios w ere 7.6% and 11.6% at September 30, 2009, dow n from 8.8% and 12.8% at June 30, 2009.
During the quarter w e reduced risk-w eighted assets to $68 billion from $70 billion at June 30, 2009.

At September 30, 2009, assets at CIT Bank totaled $9.4 billion, dow n from $9.9 billion at June 30, 2009. Deposits totaled $5.2 billion, dow n from
$5.4 billion at June 30, 2009. For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, the bank recorded net income of $17 million, and total capital ended
at $1.8 billion. CIT Bank’s Tier 1 and Total Capital Ratios w ere 46.2% and 47.3% at September 30, 2009, up from 38.4% and 39.7% at June 30,
2009, respectively.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW

The third quarter and nine months performances reflect the liquidity constraints that w e have been w orking under, coupled w ith the w eak
economic environment that has w eighed heavily on our credit quality, resulting in losses of $1.1 billion, $2.74 per share, for the September
quarter, and $3.2 billion, $8.08 per share, year to date.

The third quarter included the follow ing notew orthy items:

e A charge of $285 million for a change in the fair value of the GSl total return sw ap (“TRS”) facility recorded in Other Income. See Note 5 for
additional information for derivative-related activity.
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A pretax gain of approximately $68 million on debt extinguished in the cash tender offer for the $1 billion August 17 notes.
Incurred approximately $46 million of professional fees related to advisors assisting w ith our restructuring efforts.

A $46 million pretax charge to interest income due to a change in premium recognition resulting from the termination of the vendor
agreement w ith Snap-on Incorporated.

A pretax loss of approximately $21 million from the sale of $250 million of receivables.

In addition to these quarterly items, previous 2009 notew orthy items included:

Second Quarter:

Recorded goodw ill and intangible asset impairment charges ($692 million pretax) primarily related to the Corporate Finance and Trade
Finance segments triggered by liquidity constraints that diminished earnings expectations for the segments and the failure to obtain
additional government support, including TLGP approval and additional Section 23A w aivers, coupled w ith the prolonged period that our
stock has traded below book value. The charges represented the entire goodw ill and intangible assets balances of CIT.

Sold $884 million of receivables to raise liquidity resulting in a pretax loss of approximately $184 million.

Reclassified the TARP w arrant to equity and recorded a $25 million pretax charge for the increase in fair value of the w arrant for the
period from the beginning of the quarter until the requirements w ere met to record the w arrant as equity. (See discussion in Note 1 Basis
of Presentation)

Recorded pretax severance charges of $23 million primarily relating to the termination of approximately 120 employees.

Terminated certain borrow ing facilities and recorded termination fees of approximately $20 million, pretax, as a result of our credit rating
dow ngrades.

First Quarter:

Repurchased $471 million of unsecured debt at a discount and recognized a gain of approximately $139 million.

Designated the TARP w arrant as a liability on January 1, 2009 and recognized pretax income of $95.8 million for the reduction in the fair
value of the w arrant liability.

Recorded pretax severance charges of $20 million primarily relating to the termination of approximately 140 employees.

The w eak economic environment prevalent throughout 2009 has directly impacted our credit costs. The provision for credit losses and non-
accrual accounts and charge-offs increased from the prior quarter. In light of these trends, w e have increased our reserve for credit losses by
$267 million for the year. We expect non-accrual loans and charge-off levels to remain elevated through at least the remainder of 2009.

The interest margin declined in the third quarter, impacted by increased secured borrow ing costs, joint venture termination premium adjustment
and losses on terminated derivatives no longer qualifying for hedge accounting.

Salaries and general operating expenses are below prior year levels but increased from last quarter as low er employee costs w ere offset by
higher professional fees associated w ith the previously mentioned restructuring initiatives.

From a segment perspective, during 2009:

Transportation Finance, particularly the aerospace portfolio, performed w ell, as our commercial aircraft portfolio remained fully utilized,
how ever, other areas of the transportation sector,
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particularly the railcar leasing industry, has been hit harder during this economic dow nturn, reflected by declines in rail car utilization

and lease rates.

e Trade Finance results w ere positive for the quarter despite its reliance on the w eak retail and manufacturing industries, as rising
commission rates w ere partially offset by low er factoring volumes, and year to date results reflect impairment charges for goodw ill and

intangible assets.

e Both Vendor Finance and Corporate Finance w ere significantly impacted by the economic and credit dow nturns and liquidity constraints.

Selected Financial Data (dollars in millions, except per share data)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended September 30,
September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Selected Income Statement Data
Net interest revenue $ (137.2) $ (19.1) $ 1424 $ (173.8) $ 469.6
Provision for credit losses (701.8) (588.5) (210.3) (1,825.7) (609.2)
Total other income 304.9 274.7 634.9 1,242.8 1,863.8
Total other expenses (532.3) (1,272.9) (1,074.4) (2,249.8) (2,499.6)
Loss from continuing
operations (1,033.3) (1,618.5) (301.1) (2,994.1) (493.9)
Loss attributable to
common stockholders (1,074.5) (1,679.4) (317.3) (3,157.1) (2,658.9)
Average number of
common shares - diluted
(thousands) 392,195 390,535 285,509 390,614 247,191
Performance Ratios
Net finance revenue (") as
a percentage of AEA 0.35% 1.10% 2.20% 0.86% 2.27%
Return on AEA (717)% (10.97)% (2.02)% (6.88)% (1.13)%
Per Common Share Data
Diluted earnings per
share $ (2.74) $ (4.30) $ (1.11) $ (8.08) $ (10.76)
Tangible book value per
common share(?) $ 491§ 7.48 $ 1384
Outstanding common
shares (in millions) 392.1 392.1 285.5
Financial Ratios
Tier | capital 7.6% 8.8% N/A
Total capital 11.6% 12.8% N/A
Tangible common equity
(TCE) ratio® 2.8% 41% 4.9%
Selected Balance Sheet Data
Finance receivables $ 45,280.9 $ 48,730.3 $ 54,534.0
Allowance for loan losses (1,363.2) (1,538.4) (855.7)
Operating lease
equipment, net 13,233.6 13,380.1 12,359.5
Total assets 69,188.6 71,019.2 80,845.3
Deposits 5,233.7 5,378.7 2,248.3
Total Long-term
borrowings 54,745.3 54,087.6 65,664.3
Total Common
Stockholders’ Equity 1,927.0 2,932.2 4,641.0
Total Equity 5,120.9 6,118.0 5,716.0

(1) Net finance revenue is the sum of net interest revenue plus rentals on operating leases less depreciation on operating lease equipment.
(2) The 2009 balances exclude the potential dilution related to a warrant to purchase approximately 88.7 million common shares at an

initial price of $3.94.

(3)  TCE equals total common stockholders’ equity less goodwill and intangible assets divided by total assets less goodwill and intangible

assets.
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Quarterly Average Balances(”) and Associated Income (dollars in millions)

Deposits with banks

Investments(2)
Loans and leases
(including held for
sale)®)

us.

Non-U.S.

Total loans and leases(®)

Total interest earning
assets / interest
income(®“)

Operating lease
equipment, net(®)
U.S. Operating lease
equipment, net ©®)
Non-U.S. operating lease
equipment, net ®)

Total operating lease
equipment, net @

Total earning assets(®

Non interest earning
assets
Cash due from banks
Allowance for loan losses
All other non-interest

earning assets(®)
Total Average Assets

Average Liabilities
Borrowings
Deposits
Short-term borrowings
Long-term borrowings

Total interest-bearing
liabilities

U.S. credit balances of
factoring clients
Non-U.S. credit balances
of factoring clients

Non-interest bearing liabilities,

noncontrolling interests
and shareholders’ equity
Other liabilities
Noncontrolling interests
Stockholders’ equity

Total Average Liabilities
and Stockholders’
Equity

Net revenue spread
Impact of non-interest
bearing sources(®)

Net revenuelyield on
earning assets(®)

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 September 30, 2008
Average Average Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate (%) Balance Interest Rate (%) Balance Interest Rate (%)

$ 54337 $ 6.3 046% $ 48264 $ 6.3 052% $ 74643 $ 545 2.92%
435.1 07 0.64% 475.0 1.7 1.43% 454.2 0.9 0.79%
39,513.1 377.3 3.97% 41,946.2 4384 4.46% 43,938.2 627.9 6.18%
8,271.3 172.3 8.36% 8,519.6 168.1 7.92% 10,771.3 224.4 8.36%
47,7844 549.6 4.75% 50,465.8 606.5 5.08% 54,709.5 852.3 6.63%
53,6563.2 556.6 4.27% 55,767.2 614.5 4.63% 62,628.0 907.7 6.12%
6,266.0 7.3 4.55% 6,327.0 67.6 4.27% 6,250.9 88.3 5.65%
7,003.2 17.8 6.73% 6,913.3 19.3 6.90% 6,325.6 119.2 7.54%
13,269.2 189.1 5.70% 13,240.3 186.9 5.65% 12,576.5 207.5 6.60%
66,9224 $ 7457 4.56% 69,0075 § 801.4 4.83% 752045 § 1,152 6.20%

356.4 331.0 480.2

(1,485.8) (1,366.5) (795.8)

54287 6,006.2 7,995.0

$ 7,221.7 $ 73,978.2 $ 82,883.9
$ 54064 $ 45.8 339% $ 42769 $ 374 350% $ 17090 $ 220 5.15%
- - - - 204 0.3 4.08%
55,563.5 648.0 4.67% 56,588.3 596.2 4.21% 66,552.5 743.0 4.47%
60,9599 $ 693.8 4.55% 60,8652 $ 633.6 4.16% 68,2909 §$ 765.3 4.48%

1,462.8 2,657.0 3,267.4

28.1 322 35.9

2,930.6 3,257.6 5,199.3

43.6 43.0 534

5,796.7 7,123.2 6,037.0

$ 7,221.7 $ 73,978.2 $ 82,883.9
0.01% 0.67% 1.72%
0.31% 0.34% 0.23%
$ 519 0.32% $ 167.8 1.01% $ 349.9 1.95%
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Nine Month Average Balances(” and Associated Income (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009

September 30, 2008

Average Average Average Average
Balance Interest Rate (%) Balance Interest Rate (%)

Deposits with banks $ 57760 $ 223 051% $ 71947 $ 157.3 2.92%
Investments(?) 462.8 37 1.07% 4271 57 1.78%
Loans and leases (including held for sale)(3)(4)

u.s. 41,684.7 1,277.4 4.31% 44,664.8 1,959.7 6.35%

Non-U.S. 8,420.3 507.3 8.06% 11,006.0 691.4 841%
Total loans and leases(®) 50,105.0 1,784.7 4.97% 55,670.8 2,651.1 6.78%
Total interest earning assets / interest income (34 56,343.8 1,810.7 4.46% 63,292.6 2,814.1 6.28%
Operating lease equipment, net ®)

U.S. Operating lease equipment, net(®) 6,285.6 2227 4.72% 6,1935 2795 6.02%

Non-U.S. operating lease equipment, net(®) 6,835.0 3465 6.76% 6,378.4 352.3 7.36%
Total operating lease equipment, net(2) 13,120.6 569.2 5.78% 12,571.9 631.8 6.70%
Total earning assets (3) 694644 $ 23799 4.72% 758645 $ 34459 6.35%
Non interest earning assets

Cash due from banks 403.9 519.8

Allowance for loan losses (1,319.2) (704.0)

All other non-interest earning assets ©) 6,028.6 12,4254
Total Average Assets $ 74,571.7 $ 88,105.7
Average Liabilities
Borrowings

Deposits $ 39715 $ 107.6 361% $ 2,0000 $ 76.9 5.13%

Short-term borrowings - - 1,012.0 31.9 4.20%

Long-term borrowings 58,070.4 1,876.9 4.31% 67,247.8 22357 4.43%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 62,0419 § 1,984.5 4.26% 70,2598 $ 2,3445 4.45%
U.S. credit balances of factoring clients 2,193.7 3,521.7
Non-U.S. credit balances of factoring clients 32.6 38.0
Non-interest bearing liabilities, noncontrolling interests and
shareholders’ equity

Other liabilities 3,382.6 74341

Noncontrolling interests 442 54.7

Stockholders’ equity 6,882.7 6,797.4
Total Average Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $ 74,571.7 $ 88,105.7
Net revenue spread 0.46% 1.90%
Impact of non-interest bearing sources(6) 0.32% 0.13%
Net revenuelyield on earning assets(®) $ 395.7 0.78% $ 11014 2.03%

(1)  The average balances presented are derived based on month end balances during the year. Tax exempt income was not significant in

any of the years presented.

(2) Investments are included in “Other Assets”on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and do not include ‘retained interests in

securitizations’ as revenues from these are part of “other income”. Average yields reflect average historical cost.

(3) The rate presented is calculated net of average credit balances for factoring clients.

(4) Non-accrual loans and related income are included in the respective categories.

(5) Operating lease rental income is a significant source of revenue; therefore, we have presented the net revenues.

(6) The 2008 rates reflect the weighting impact of the ‘Assets of discontinued operation’ as part of the non-earning asset denominator

while not including any earnings associated with these assets.
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NET FINANCE REVENUE

The follow ing tables present management’s view of the consolidated margin and includes the net interest spread w e make on loans plus the net
spread on the equipment w e lease, in dollars and as a percent of average earning assets. Average earning assets in the presentation below are
less than comparable balances in the preceding table due to the inclusion of credit balances of factoring clients and the exclusion of deposits

w ith banks and other investments. Factors contributing to the decreases in net finance revenue in dollars and as a percent of average earning
assets as compared to the prior year amounts included higher funding costs, low er asset yields, low er asset levels and higher costs for

maintaining liquidity reserves.

Net Finance Revenue (dollars in millions)

Quarter Ended

Nine Months

Ended

September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Interest income $ 556.6 $ 6145 $ 907.7 1,810.7 $ 2,814 .1
Rental income on operating leases 471.7 473.5 492.2 1,420.4 1,491.2
Finance revenue 1,028.3 1,088.0 1,399.9 3,231.1 4,305.3
Less: interest expense (693.8) (633.6) (765.3) (1,984.5) (2,344.5)
Depreciation on operating lease equipment (282.6) (286.6) (284.7) (851.2) (859.4)
Net finance revenue $ 51.9 $ 167.8 $ 349.9 395.4 $ 1,101.4
Av erage Earnings Assets (“AEA”) $ 59,947.5 $ 61,2614 $ 63,742.6 61,202.0 $ 64,594.6
As a % of AEA:
Interest income 3.71% 4.01% 5.70% 3.94% 5.81%
Rental income on operating leases 3.15% 3.09% 3.09% 3.09% 3.07%
Finance revenue 6.86% 7.10% 8.79% 7.03% 8.88%
Less: interest expense (4.63)% (4.13)% (4.80)% (4.32)% (4.84)%
Depreciation on operating lease equipment (1.88)% (1.87)% (1.79)% (1.85)% (1.77)%
Net finance revenue 0.35% 1.10% 2.20% 0.86% 2.27%
As a % of AEAby Segment:
Corporate Finance 2.51% 2.42% 2.72% 2.34% 2.79%
Transportation Finance 2.13% 2.00% 2.70% 2.13% 2.81%
Trade Finance 2.19% 2.95% 3.78% 2.43% 4.06%
Vendor Finance 1.97% 3.15% 4.08% 2.82% 4.12%
Commercial Segments 2.24% 2.50% 3.12% 2.40% 3.20%
Consumer (0.05)% (0.49)% 1.20% (0.26)% 1.08%
Consolidated net finance revenue 0.35% 1.10% 2.20% 0.86% 2.27%
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The variances in the net finance revenue percentages are summarized in the table below :

Change in Net Finance Revenue as a % of AEA , periods ended September 30, 2009

Net finance revenue - prior quarter / year

Secured borrow ing costs
Terminated cash flow sw aps

Joint venture termination premium adjustment

TRS termination fee
Asset/liability resets

Low er operating lease margins
Increased non-accrual accounts
Maintaining cash balances

Dell conduit restructure

Other

Net finance revenue - current quarter / year

Quarter ended Nine months ended
1.10% 2.27%
(0.57) (0.45)
(0.35) (0.12)
(0.30) (0.10)
0.13 (0.04)
0.30 (0.06)
- (0.24)
- (0.11)
- (0.08)
0.05 (0.13)
(0.01) (0.08)
0.35% 0.86%

Net finance revenue of $ 51.9 million w as 69% below the 2009 second quarter and 85% below the 2008 third quarter, on a smaller asset base,
as the Company continues to manage liquidity and limit origination volumes. The decline from the 2009 second quarter is mostly due to incremental
borrow ing costs associated w ith the $3 billion secured credit facility entered into during the quarter, acceleration of the amortization of the
accumulated losses in the Other Comprehensive Loss account related to un-w ound terminated cash flow sw aps and a premium adjustment
recognized on the termination of the Snap-on vendor agreement, partially offset by the favorable interest rate resets on our floating rate assets
and liabilities, and non-recurring costs recognized in the prior quarter (TRS termination fee and Dell conduit restructuring). As a percentage of
average earning assets, net revenue decreased to 0.35% from 1.10% in the prior quarter and 2.20% in the prior year quarter.

Net Operating Lease Revenue as a % of Average Operating Leases (AOL) (dollars in millions)

Rental income on operating leases
Depreciation on operating lease equipment

Net operating lease revenue

Av erage Operating Lease Equipment (“AOL”")

Quarters ended Nine months ended

September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,

2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
14.22% 14.30% 15.65% 14.43% 15.82%
(8.52)% (8.66)% (9.05)% (8.65)% 9.1)%

5.70% 5.64% 6.60% 5.78% 6.71%

$ 13,269.2 $ 13,2403 $ 12,576.5 $ 13,1206 $ 12,571.9
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Net operating lease revenue for the 2009 third quarter of $189.1 million w as slightly higher than last quarter and dow n 9% from the 2008 third
quarter, w hile year to date it is dow n 10%. The slight improvement from prior quarter is due to higher Aerospace remarketing rentals and low er
Vendor depreciation due to portfolio run-off, partially offset by low er Rail rentals. Rail lease rates and utilization continue to be under pressure as
carriers and shippers continue to reduce their fleets and return cars. At September 30, 2009, rail utilization decreased to 90%. In aerospace, the
remaining 2009 aircraft order book and 55% of the aircraft in our 2010 delivery order book have been placed on lease. See “Concentrations —
Operating Leases” for additional information regarding operating lease assets.

CREDIT METRICS

Third quarter credit metrics, including charge-offs and loan loss reserve levels, continue to reflect the impacts on the loan portfolio of the ongoing
economic w eakness globally.

Finance receivables are review ed periodically to determine the probability of loss. Prior to the third quarter of 2009 charge-offs w ere taken after
considering such factors as the borrow er’s financial condition and the value of the underlying collateral and guarantees and the status of
collection activities. This quarter w e accelerated certain charge-offs on loans w here w e had previously provided specific reserves. The
acceleration of charge-offs on certain loans had no material impact on the provision for credit losses. These accelerated charge-offs w ere taken
against the existing related specific reserves on impaired loans, pursuant to the Written Agreement that the Company entered into on August 12,
2009 w ith the Federal Reserve Bank, reflecting the view that losses on impaired loans should be recognized as charge-offs prior to final
resolution. During the third quarter, approximately $500 million in accelerated charge-offs w ere taken, principally on Corporate Finance accounts
that w ere specifically reserved as of June 30, 2009, or w ould have been specifically reserved during the third quarter under our prior practices.

Consolidated net charge-offs before such acceleration of charge-offs totaled 3.14% up from 2.81% in the June 2009 quarter. Consolidated
charge-offs including the aforementioned change in timing of charge-offs w ere 7.34% of average finance receivables.

Our Corporate Finance business continues to be the most severely impacted by the w eak global economic environment due to a higher proportion
of leveraged cash flow loans and w eaker performance in industries most impacted by the economic slow dow n particularly those related to
discretionary spending, such as print, media and gaming, as w ell as commercial real estate and energy. For the nine months ended September 30,
2009, nearly 85% of CIT's commercial losses w ere in these sectors.

In line w ith these trends and adding an element to the reserve for probable higher charge-offs from the Company’s planned restructuring,
unallocated reserves w ere increased $482 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 ($273 million in the third quarter). The change in
timing of charge-offs described above decreased the overall reserve as specific reserves on loans classified as impaired at June 30, 2009 w ere
charged-off during the quarter. Overall, specific reserves at September 30, 2009 declined to $134.9 million from $573.2 million at June 30, 2009.
The total reserve for credit losses declined to $1,363.2 million at September 30, 2009 from $1,538.4 milllion at June 30, 2009 w ith the September
reserve containing a higher proportion of general reserve than prior quarters. The overall reserve remained slightly over 3% of finance
receivables.

The activity in the Reserve and Provision for Credit Losses is show n in the table below :
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Reserve and Provision for Credit Losses for the quarters ended, (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Reserve balance - beginning of period $ 1,5384 § 1,316.3 $ 780.8 $ 1,096.2 $ 574.3
Provision for credit losses 701.8 588.5 210.3 1,825.7 609.2
Reserves relating to foreign currency translation, other(” (0.9) (10.5) (7.9) (13.6) (15.4)
Net additions to the reserve for credit losses 700.9 578.0 202.4 1,812.1 593.8
Gross charge-offs
Corporate Finance 686.5 210.5 42.6 1,087.5 11.1
Transportation Finance - 1.2 - 3.4 -
Trade Finance 45.3 14.8 18.1 78.0 40.3
Vendor Finance 47.5 44.0 26.0 11.5 44.3
Consumer 37.2 33.5 31.2 109.5 93.7
Foreign - commercial® 82.2 71.8 29.7 211.8 72.1
Total gross charge-offs 898.7 375.8 147.6 1,601.7 361.5
Recoveries
Corporate Finance 1.7 2.3 4.0 5.8 10.7
Transportation Finance - - 0.7 0.9 1.3
Trade Finance 1.8 0.6 0.5 2.6 1.5
Vendor Finance 5.9 6.0 6.0 16.6 15.1
Consumer 1.5 2.2 1.3 5.8 4.8
Foreign - commercial® 1.7 8.8 7.6 24.9 15.7
Total recov eries 22.6 19.9 20.1 56.6 49.1
Net Credit losses 876.1 355.9 127.5 1,545.1 312.4
Reserve balance - end of period $ 1,363.2 $ 1,5638.4 $ 855.7 $ 1,363.2 $ 855.7
Reserve for credit losses as a percentage of finance receivables 3.01% 1.57%
Reserve for credit losses as a percentage of non-accrual loans 51.7% 85.8%
Reserve for credit losses (excluding specific reserves) as a
percentage of finance receivables, excluding guaranteed
student loans 3.34% 1.32%
Net charge-offs as a percentage of average finance receiv ables 4. 1% 0.76%

(1) Amounts reflect reserve reductions for portfolio sales and reserves established for estimated losses inherent in portfolios acquired
through purchases or business combinations as well as foreign translation adjustments.

(2)  Refiects total foreign balances of commercial segments.

Our third quarter reserving actions reflect, in large part, the continuing impact on the three sectors noted earlier, and also take into account
continued elevated defaults in most other sectors. It is our objective to actively manage our portfolio to mitigate the severity of losses.

The consolidated reserve for credit losses is intended to provide for losses inherent in the portfolio based on estimates of the ultimate outcome of
collection efforts, realization of collateral values, if applicable, and other pertinent factors such as estimation risk. In conjunction w ith this, w e may
make additions or reductions to the consolidated reserve level depending on changes to economic conditions or credit metrics, including non-
accrual loans, or other events affecting obligors or industries. The total reserve for credit losses of $1,363.2 million (3.01% of finance
receivables) at September 30, 2009 represents management’s best estimate of credit losses inherent in the portfolio based on currently available
information.
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See Risk Factors for additional disclosure on approach and reserve adequacy.

The reserve for credit losses includes three key components: (1) specific reserves for loans that are impaired, (2) reserves for estimated losses
incurred in the portfolio based on historic and projected charge-offs, and (3) reserves for incurred estimated losses in the portfolio based upon
economic risks, industry and geographic concentrations and other factors.

Net Charge-offs (charge-offs net of recoveries)
(dollars in millions, % as a percentage of average ow ned finance receivables)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008

Owned
Corporate Finance $ 7113 15.63% $ 2354 4.78% $ 40.8 0.77% $ 1,157.9 7.93% $ 1055 0.65%
Transportation Finance - - 1.2 0.19% (0.7) 0.11)% 2.5 0.13% (1.3)  (0.07)%
Trade Finance 43.4 3.99% 14.2 1.09% 17.7 1.08% 80.0 2.14% 38.8 0.77%
Vendor Finance 85.7 3.11% 73.8 2.63% 39.8 1.46% 201.0 2.41% 80.5 1.00%

Commercial Segments 840.4 9.34% 324.6 3.36% 97.6 0.95% 1,441.4 5.04% 223.5 0.71%
Consumer 35.7 1.22% 31.3 1.04% 29.9 0.93% 103.7 1.15% 88.9 0.92%
Total $ 876.1 7.34% $ 355.9 2.81% $ 127.5 0.94% $ 1,545.1 4.11% $ 3124 0.76%

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008

Non-accruing Loans as a Percentage of Finance Receivables
Corporate Finance $ 1,982.2 11.73% $ 1,708.0 9.45% $ 946.6 4.56%
Transportation Finance 8.6 0.37% 10.7 0.44% 24.3  0.92%
Trade Finance 162.5 4.18% 144.2 2.85% 81.5 1.35%
Vendor Finance 285.5 2.70% 268.2 2.37% 168.1  1.50%

Commercial Segments 2,438.8 7.24% 2,131.1 5.78% 1,220.5 3.00%
Consumer 197.1 1.70% 196.3 1.65% 194.1  1.56%
Total $ 2,635.9 5.82% $ 2,327.4 4.78% $ 1,414.6 2.66%

As previously mentioned, the accelerated recognition of charge-offs of specifically reserved for accounts increased charge-offs for all
Commercial Segments except Transportation Finance during the quarter.

Corporate Finance charge-offs increased significantly to $711 million during the third quarter of 2009 from $235 million for the 2009 second
quarter w ith approximately $450 million related to the refinement in the charge-off process. Losses remain concentrated in three sectors: media,
commercial real estate, and energy. See Concentrations section for additional information. Although w e remain selectively active in the media and
energy markets, w e ceased extending credit to the commercial real estate sector in late 2007 and are managing that portfolio as a run-off
portfolio through a centralized team of dedicated professionals. Approximately 73% of the charge-offs for the nine months ended September 30,
2009, w ere on cash flow type loans, w hile 16% w ere related to real estate, and the remaining w ere asset-based or equipment loans. The
increase in Corporate Finance non-accruing loans w as largely in the media/publishing, real estate, and small business lending portfolios reflecting
the continued w eakness in those sectors and is a key factor in our decision to continue increasing the general reserve.
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There w ere no Transportation Finance charge-offs in the third quarter. Although credit metrics, including non-accruals, in this segment remain
strong, it is anticipated the current economic climate will continue to put pressure on the underlying operators and clients.

Trade Finance net-charge-offs increased to $43 million for the September 2009 quarter from $14 million last quarter, principally due to the
aforementioned acceleration of charge-off recognition of specifically reserved accounts. Specific reserves declined from $31 million at June 30,
2009 to $3 million at September 30, 2009. Net charge-offs as a percentage of average finance receivables w ere also impacted by low er average
finance receivables (proactive liquidity management and low er demand) due to a continuing effort to selectively reduce credit exposure to

w eaker participants in this industry. The increase in Trade Finance non-accruing loans is related to one large client, w hich is w ell collateralized
and unlikely to result in charge-offs. It is our current expectation that the retail environment will remain challenged into 2010.

Vendor Finance net charge-offs w ere up $12 million after a $32 million increase during the second quarter, mostly due to the aforementioned

acceleration of charge-off recognition of specifically reserved accounts. Given the focus on smaller balance, higher volume business in this

portfolio, the refinement in charge-off process had less of an impact on Vendor Finance increasing charge-offs this quarter compared to the
second quarter by approximately $25 million. Non-accrual loans increased from last quarter as the economic environment continued to impact
portfolio performance. The impact w as broad based but continued to be particularly severe in the US and Europe.

Consumer charge-offs w ere up slightly from the prior quarter and prior year due to the continued liquidation of these portfolios. Management
anticipates that these metrics w ill fluctuate over the coming quarters as the underlying portfolios season and more accounts enter payment
status.

Finance receivables (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Corporate Finance $ 16,886.3 $ 18,053.6 $ 20,768.8
Transportation Finance 2,357.7 2,424 1 2,647.6
Trade Finance 3,889.2 5,055.8 6,038.0
Vendor Finance 10,561.1 11,331.6 11,199.6
Commercial Segments 33,694.3 36,865.1 40,654.0
Consumer 11,586.6 11,865.2 12,472.6
Total $ 45,280.9 $ 48,730.3 $ 53,126.6
Credit Reserves for Finance Receivables
Commercial $ 1,103.9 $ 1,295.5 $ 857.9
Consumer 259.3 242.9 238.3
$ 1,363.2 $ 1,538.4 $ 1,096.2
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Non-accrual and Past Due Loans (dollars in millions)

Non-accrual Loans
u.s.
Foreign

Commercial Segment
Consumer

Non accrual loans

Accruing loans past due 90 days or more(?)

September 30, 2009

June 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

$ 2,208.0 $ 1,890.6 $ 1,081.7
230.8 240.5 138.8

2,438.8 2,131.1 1,220.5

197.1 196.3 194.1

$ 2,635.9 $ 2,327.4 $ 1,414.6
$ 579.2 $ 637.8 $ 669.6

(1) The accruing loans past due 90 days or more primarily relate to student loans.

We anticipate that the challenging economic and market environment impacting our clients will persist for the remainder of 2009 and into 2010. As
aresult, w e expect continued w eakness across a broad dispersion of industry sectors as our customers and clients face w eak demand for their

products and increased cost of capital.

OTHER INCOME

Other income (dollars in millions)

Rental income on operating leases

Other:
Fees and commissions
Factoring commissions
Gains on sales of leasing equipment
Gains (losses) on securitizations
Change in estimated fair value TARP Warrant liability
Investment (losses)
Valuation allowance for receiv ables held for sale
(Losses) gains on loan sales and sy ndication fees
Change in GSI Facility derivative fair value

Total Other

Total other income

Quarters Ended

Nine Months Ended

September 30, June 30

September 30, September 30, September 30,

2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
$ 4717 $ 4735 § 4922 $ 1,420.4 $ 1,491.2
97.9 45 69.7 133.0 208.8

414 46.8 52.3 132.3 148.4

21.2 20.4 26.8 58.0 130.6

0.6 - - 0.6 @.1)

- (25.2) - 70.6 -

(10.3) (30.1) (19.7) (40.7) (19.2)

(10.5) (37.9) - (51.7) (103.9)

(22.1) (177.3) 13.6 (194.7) 15.0
(285.0) - - (285.0) -
(166.8) (198.8) 142.7 (177.6) 372.6

$ 3049 $ 2747 $ 634.9 $ 1,242.8 $ 1,863.8

Total other income continues to be impacted by the loss of previously existing revenue sources such as loan sales and syndications resulting
from the constrained capital markets and also reflects losses incurred on asset sales and impairment charges recognized on loans transferred to
held for sale and retained interests as well as an adverse fair value adjustment related to a derivative issued in conjunction w ith the Goldman

Sachs facility.
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Rental income on operating leases is earned from equipment leased to customers and is net of railcar maintenance costs. See “Net Finance
Revenues” and “Financing and Leasing Assets — Results by Business Segment ” for additional information regarding rental income. See
“Concentrations —Operating Leases” for additional information regarding operating lease assets.

Fees and commissions are comprised of asset management, agent and servicing fees, including securitization-related servicing fees, accretion
and impairments, advisory and agent fees, fair value adjustments on non-qualifying hedge derivatives, as w ell as income from joint venture
operations. The increase in the third quarter w as due to gains on derivatives not qualifying as hedges of approximately $38 million, w hile in the
second quarter of 2009 these derivatives generated net losses of approximately $32 million. The non-qualifying derivative portfolio has increased
due to the discontinuation of hedge accounting during the third quarter for our interest rate sw aps on the unsecured debt, w hich is being
restructured as part of our Restructuring Plan; therefore, there wiill be increased volatility in earnings as these are marked to fair value through
the income statement. Year to date fees and commissions w ere impacted by low er deal activity consistent with current market conditions. 2009
fees and commissions w ere also reduced in connection w ith bringing on-balance sheet certain previously securitized receivables. The 2008 nine
month period includes $41 million of impairment charges due to the reprising of debt costs underlying one of our vendor finance securitization
conduit vehicles.

Factoring commissions w ere low er than prior periods as an increase in rates w as offset by low er volumes. Volumes w ere dow n due to our
funding constraints, increased competition and reflecting the w eakened retail environment.

Gains on sales of leasing equipment decreased from the prior year primarily due to few er aircraft and railcar sales. The 2008 nine month period
included gains of $59 million in connection with 2008 aircraft sales.

Gains (losses) on securitizations have been impacted by the limited activity in capital markets and by the Company’s increased use of on-
balance sheet securitization structures.

Change in estimated fair value TARP warrant liability relates to the prospective adoption of the accounting standard on Contracts in Entity’s

Ow n Stock effective January 1, 2009. Upon adoption of the standard, management determined that the w arrant issued to the U.S. Treasury in
conjunction w ith the TARP program no longer qualified as equity and should be accounted for as a derivative liability in accordance w ith
provisions set forth in standards on accounting for Derivatives. As a result, the Company classified $281.9 million of amounts recorded in Paid-in
Capital at January 1, 2009 to Other liabilities. The Net loss attributable to common shareholders for the quarter ended March 31, 2009 includes a
benefit of $95.8 million in other income for the reduction in the fair value of the w arrant liability corresponding primarily to the reduction in the
Company’s ow n stock price during the quarter. On May 12, 2009, shareholders approved the issuance of common stock related to the potential
exercise of the warrant by the Treasury, at w hich time the liability w as reclassified and treated as permanent equity. A $25.2 million pretax charge
w as recorded in the second quarter for the increase in fair value of the w arrant for the period until the requirements w ere met to record the

w arrant as equity in May 2009.

Investment losses during 2009 primarily reflect impairment charges taken on equity investments.

Valuation allowance for receivables held for sale in 2009 relates to the sale of Corporate Finance loans and Transportation Finance aircraft.
2008 amounts reflect a first quarter low er of cost or market valuation related to the decision to sell $4.6 billion of Corporate Finance segment
asset-based loans and related commitments.

Losses (gains) on loan sales and syndication fees for the 2009 periods primarily reflects losses on the sales of $250 million and $884 million of
receivables in the third and second quarters, consisting primarily of syndicated loans.

Change in GSI Facility derivative fair value —the current quarter includes a $285 million charge for a change in the fair value of the GSI facility
derivative financial instrument. See Note 5 for additional information.
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EXPENSES

Other expenses (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,

2009 2009 2008 2009 2008

Depreciation on operating lease equipment $ 2826 $ 286.6 2847 $ 851.2 §$ 859.4
Salaries and general operating expenses:

Compensation and benefits 151.3 159.9 194.9 475.2 581.0

Professional fees — reorganization plan 45.5 - - 45.5 -

Professional fees — other 27.7 32.2 23.0 90.5 63.8

Technology 18.9 18.5 21.0 57.9 62.9

Net occupancy expense 14.1 156.9 17.7 46.2 55.4

Other expenses 60.0 44.8 49.6 155.2 164.9
Total salaries and general operating expenses 317.5 271.3 306.2 870.5 928.0
Provision for severance and facilities exiting activities - 22.6 28.4 42.9 114.5
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges - 692.4 455.1 692.4 455.1
(Gain) loss on debt and debt-related
deriv ative extinguishments (67.8) - - (207.2) 142.6
Total other expenses $ 532.3 $ 1,2729 $ 1,074.4  $ 2,249.8 $ 2,499.6
Headcount 4,480 4,690 5,245

Depreciation on operating lease equipment is recognized on ow ned equipment over the lease term or projected economic life of the asset.
Depreciation includes rent expense related to sale-leaseback transactions. See “Net Finance Revenues” and “Financing and Leasing Assets —
Results by Business Segment” for additional information regarding depreciation. See “Concentrations —Operating Leases” for additional
information regarding operating lease assets.

Salaries and general operating expenses in the quarter w ere $271 million before professional fees associated w ith the Company’s
reorganization plan, flat with last quarter and dow n $34 million from the 2008 third quarter. The decrease reflects low er compensation costs,
consistent with low er headcount, and reduced discretionary spending.

e Compensation and benefits trended low er reflecting reductions in headcount as w e transforminto a smaller company.

e Professional fees w ere up reflecting higher financial and legal consulting costs. During the quarter advisor fees included $46 million
reflecting amounts for various advisors to assist w ith our restructuring plan, including the consummation of the secured Credit Facility, the
August Debt Tender Offer, and the Offering Memorandum.

e Technology costs decreased from prior year in connection w ith efficiency improvement efforts.

e Net Occupancy expense decreased due to real estate facility restructuring activities, as reflected in the prior periods’ provision for
severance and real estate exit activities.

e Other expenses are dow n year to date versus prior year w ith cost streamlining initiatives, w hich led to decreased expenses across
several categories, including travel and entertainment and advertising. The increase for the quarter from prior periods w as primarily due to
higher insurance costs and taxes other than income.
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Provision for severance and facilities exiting activities in 2009 of $42.9 million primarily reflects the elimination of approximately 260 employees
(5% of the w orkforce) and exiting from four facilities in conjunction w ith streamlining operations across the Company. Third quarter 2008
severance and facilities charges totaled $28 million and reflect the elimination of approximately 165 employees. Year to date 2008 charges totaled
$114 million and reflect reductions of approximately 900 employees throughout the organization. See Note 15 — Severance and Facilities Exiting
Reserves for additional information.

Goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges in the second quarter of 2009 relate to Corporate Finance and Trade Finance w ith a pretax
goodw ill impairment charge of $567.6 million and an intangible asset impairment pretax charge of $124.8 million. Goodw ill and intangible asset
impairment charges in 2008 primarily relate to Vendor Finance.

(Gain) loss on debt and debt-related derivative extinguishments in 2009 includes a pre-tax $67.8 million gain recognized on the August 17 notes
repayment and the first quarter pretax gain of $139.4 million (net of costs to unw ind related hedges) from the repurchase of $471 million of senior
unsecured notes. Prior year losses of $142.6 million w ere primarily due to the discontinuation of hedge accounting for interest rate sw aps
hedging our commercial paper program. The sw aps converted commercial paper, essentially a floating rate liability, to fixed rate for the funding of
fixed rate assets with terms similar to the sw aps. The loss resulted from declines in market interest rates since inception of the sw aps. This loss
had been previously reflected in other comprehensive income and therefore recognition of the loss had a negligible impact on shareholders’
equity.

INCOME TAXES

Income Tax Data for the quarters ended September 30 (dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,

2009 2008 2009 2008
(Benefit) provision for income taxes $ 0.9 $ (2305) $ (25) $ (227.2)
Tax liability releases/NOL valuation
adjustments/Changes in uncertain tax liabilities (34.0) 24.2 (9.9) 44.0
Tax benefit on significant, unusual items - - - (98.3)
Benefit for income taxes on continuing operations (33.1) (206.3) (12.4) (281.5)
(Benefit) provision for income tax on discontinued operation - 37.7 - (595.4)
Benefit for income tax — Total $ (331) $ (1686) $ (124) $ (876.9)
Effective tax rate — continuing operations —
excluding discrete items (0.1)% 45.5% 0.1% 43.3%
Effective tax rate — continuing operations 3.1% 40.7% 0.4% 36.3%
Effective tax rate — discontinued operation - 89.7% - 22.0%
Effective tax rate — total 3.1% 36.2% 0.4% 25.2%
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CIT’s tax provision for continuing operations for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 of $(33.1) million equated to a 3.1% effective tax rate,
compared w ith an effective tax rate for continuing operations of 40.7% for the quarter ended September 30, 2008. The effective tax rate is the
result of U.S. federal and state valuation allow ances recorded against U.S. losses and taxes on international operations, w hich decreased the
tax benefit recorded against these losses.

As of September 30, 2009, CIT had U.S. federal net operating losses of approximately $6 billion w hich expire beginning in 2027. Beginning in
2008, a full valuation allow ance w as recorded against the federal and much of the state net deferred tax assets as CIT has not relied on future
income from operations in recognizing the tax benefit for these losses. Tax benefit with respect to deferred tax assets has been realized to the
extent that CIT has identified taxable income w ithin the carryforw ard period, related to reversing deferred tax liabilities and liabilities recorded in
accordance w ith accounting standards on uncertainty in income taxes. The Company’s ability to fully utilize its existing U.S. Federal NOL could be
significantly limited should the Company undergo an “ow nership change” w ithin the meaning of section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1985,
as amended. An ow nership change is generally defined as a greater than 50 percentage point increase in equity ow nership by five-percent
shareholders in any three-year period. We may experience an ow nership change in the near future. In addition, our U.S. federal net operating
losses and other federal tax attributes could be significantly reduced or possibly eliminated to the extent that the liquidity and capital enhancement
plans involve the cancellation of indebtedness for tax purposes.

CIT's effective tax rate differs fromthe U.S. federal tax rate of 35% primarily due to federal and state tax valuation allow ance, separate state and
local income taxes, international results taxed at low er rates, and permanent differences betw een the book and tax treatment of certain items.

Included in the third quarter 2009 tax provision is $34.0 million in net tax benefit related primarily to the reclassification out of other comprehensive
income into continuing operations of the deferred tax asset on the cash flow hedges, w hich w ere unw ound during the quarter. A $1.3 million net
increase in liabilities related to uncertain tax positions in accordance w ith accounting standards on uncertainty in income taxes and related
interest is included. The Company believes that there may be no change in the total unrecognized tax benefits due to the settlement of audits and
the expiration of various statutes of limitations prior to September 30, 2010.

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, certain significant, unusual items (the loss on asset-backed lending commitments and the loss
on sw aps hedging commercial paper program that became inactive) w ere taxed separately at U.S. statutory tax rates. The combined tax benefit
related to these items amounted to $98.3 milllion, as show n in the preceding table.

The 2009 effective tax rate may vary fromthe current effective tax rate primarily due to changes in the mix of domestic and international earnings
and the impact of the valuation allow ance recorded against US deferred taxes in 2009. As of December 31, 2008, Federal income taxes have not
been provided on approximately $1.5 billion of cumulative earnings of foreign subsidiaries that w e have determined to be permanently reinvested.
The restructuring plan may impact this assertion and if so, the assertion that some or all of the unremitted foreign earnings are permanently
reinvested may be reversed. The financial statement impact of this reversal on the Company may be material.

See Risk Factors for additional information and risks w ith respect to the Company’s tax position.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

In June 2008, management contractually agreed to sell the home lending business, including the home mortgage and manufactured housing
portfolios and the related servicing operations. The sale of assets closed in July 2008 and w e transferred servicing in February 2009.
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FINANCING AND LEASING ASSETS

OWNED AND SECURITIZED ASSET COMPOSITION (dollars in millions)

% change
September 30, June 30, December 31, Sept 2009 vs. Sept 2009 vs.
2009 2009 2008 Jun-09 December 2008
Corporate Finance
Finance receivables $ 16,886.3 $ 18,0536 $ 20,768.8 (6.5)% (18.7)%
Operating lease equipment, net 193.7 206.0 263.4 (6.0)% (26.5)%
Financing and leasing assets held for sale 365.0 361.7 21.3 0.9% 1,613.6%
Ow ned assets 17,445.0 18,621.3 21,053.5 (6.3)% (17.1)%
Finance receivables securitized off-
balance sheet 591.0 645.8 785.3 (8.5)% (24.7)%
Ow ned and securitized assets 18,036.0 19,267.1 21,838.8 (6.4)% (17.4)%
Transportation Finance
Finance receivables 2,357.7 2,424.1 2,647.6 (2.7)% (10.9)%
Operating lease equipment, net 12,237.6 12,309.5 11,484.5 (0.6)% 6.6%
Financing and leasing assets held for sale 25.0 10.8 69.7 131.5% (64.1)%
Ow ned assets 14,620.3 14,7444 14,201.8 (0.8)% 2.9%
Trade Finance
Finance receivables 3,889.2 5,055.8 6,038.0 (23.1)% (35.6)%
Vendor Finance
Finance receivables 10,561.1 11,331.6 11,199.6 (6.8)% (5.7)%
Operating lease equipment, net 802.3 864.6 958.5 (7.2)% (16.3)%
Financing and leasing assets held for sale - 0.7 - NM NM
Ow ned assets 11,363.4 12,196.9 12,158.1 (6.8)% (6.5)%
Finance receivables securitized 389.1 4701 783.5 (17.2)% (50.3)%
Ow ned and securitized assets 11,752.5 12,667.0 12,941.6 (7.2)% (9.2)%
Consumer
Finance receivables - student lending 11,434.9 11,676.1 12,173.3 (2.1)% (6.1)%
Finance receivables - other 151.7 189.1 299.3 (19.8)% (49.3)%
Financing and leasing assets held for sale 46.9 541 65.1 (13.3)% (28.0)%
Ow ned assets 11,633.5 11,919.3 12,537.7 (2.4)% (7.2)%
Other — Equity investments 199.1 188.0 265.8 5.9% (25.1)%
Owned and securitized assets $ 60,1306 $ 63,8416 $ 67,823.7 (5.8)% (11.3)%

Our plan during 2008 and 2009 w as to carefully manage our liquidity and strategically target key customers and relationships in response to the
tight credit conditions in the markets, resulting in low er new volume generation and decreased asset balances. Origination volume in our
commercial businesses, excluding factoring, w as $1.6 billion for the quarter and $6.0 billion year to date, and remains w ell below prior year
levels, w hich led to decreased Corporate Finance and Vendor Finance assets. Vendor Finance asset levels also reflect assets purchased from
off-balance sheet joint ventures during 2009. Transportation Finance assets increased from year end as a result of scheduled commercial
aircraft deliveries, all of w hich w ere leased. Trade Finance asset levels reflect w eaker general economic conditions and volume for 2009 of
$23.7 billion year to date is below prior year volume of $31.8 billion. The Consumer segment ceased originating new student loans in 2008. See
“Results by Business Segment” for further commentary.
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Assets held for sale of $436.9 million increased from December 2008 levels but remains w ell below prior year levels as there has been minimal
Corporate Finance syndication activity and Vendor Finance securitization activity due to the lack of market liquidity and less favorable pricing.
Aerospace assets held for sale decreased from year end follow ing plane sales. Corporate Finance current quarter assets held for sale includes
some loans to be sold for liquidity purposes.

The equity investments balance primarily reflects positions taken as enhancements to loan transactions. In limited instances, a unit of Corporate
Finance w ould invest directly in marketable instruments. The decline from December reflects dispositions and decline in value of investments.

See Non-GAAP Financial Measurements for reconciliation of ow ned and securitized assets.

Owned and Securitized Assets Rollforward (dollars in millions)

Quarter Ended September 30, 2009

Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial
Finance Finance Finance Finance Segments Consumer Total
Balance at June 30, 2009 $ 19,432.2 § 14,744.8 § 5,055.8 $ 12,667.0 $ 51,899.8 $ 11,941.8 § 63,841.6
New Business volume 247.2 82.0 - 1,290.3 1,619.5 0.1 1,619.6
Loan sales (21.8) - - (30.6) (52.4) - (52.4)
Equipment sales (68.3) (36.2) - (97.4) (201.9) - (201.9)
Receiv able sales (252.9) - - - (252.9) - (252.9)
Collections and other (1,124.4) (169.9) (1,166.6) (2,076.8) (4,537.7) (285.7) (4,823.4)
Balance at September 30, 2009 $ 18,212.0 $ 14,620.7 $ 3,889.2 § 11,752.5 $ 48,474.4 $ 11,656.2 $ 60,130.6
Nine months Ended September 30, 2009
Corporate Transportation Trade Vendor Commercial
Finance Finance Finance Finance Segments Consumer Total

Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 22,082.2 $ 14,202.1 $ 6,038.0 $ 12,9416 $ 55,263.9 $ 12,559.8 $ 67,823.7
New Business volume 1,032.9 1,022.7 - 3,986.4 6,042.0 1.3 6,043.3
Loan sales (296.6) - - (53.8) (350.4) (79.7) (430.1)
Sy ndications - - - (270.0) (270.0) - (270.0)
Equipment sales (164.9) (125.5) - (150.2) (440.6) - (440.6)
Receivable sales (1,137.2) - - - (1,137.2) - (1,137.2)
Collections and other (3,304.4) (478.6) (2,148.8) (4,701.5) (10,633.3) (825.2) (11,458.5)
Balance at September 30, 2009 $ 18,212.0 $ 14,620.7 $ 3,889.2 $ 11,7525 § 48,474.4 $ 11,656.2 $ 60,130.6

The nature of financing provided by the five operating segments is summarized in Results by Business Segment.

69

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

SM
Powered by Momingstar ™~ Document Research



Total Business Volumes (excluding factoring, dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 September 30, 2008 September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008

Corporate Finance $ 247.2 $ 4443  $ 1,497.7 $ 1,032.9 $ 5,435.4
Transportation Finance 82.0 310.3 596.2 1,022.7 2,033.3
Vendor Finance 1,290.3 1,257.5 1,791.5 3,986.4 6,398.3
Commercial Segments 1,619.5 2,012.1 3,885.4 6,042.0 13,867.0
Consumer 0.1 0.6 38.9 1.3 1,375.6
Total $ 1,619.6 $ 2,012.7  $ 3,924.3 $ 6,043.3 $ 15,242.6

The decrease in origination volume in our commercial businesses reflects w eak economic conditions, seasonality, and balancing of liquidity w ith
customer needs. The consumer decline resulted from our decision to cease originating new private student loans late in 2007 and government-
guaranteed loans in 2008.

Syndications and Receivables Sales (excluding factoring, dollars in millions)

Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 September 30, 2008 September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008
Corporate Finance $ 274.7 $ 1,1456 $ 442 .4 $ 1,433.8 $ 3,412.5
Vendor Finance 30.6 54.6 146.2 323.8 813.2
Commercial Segments 305.3 1,200.2 588.6 1,757.6 4,225.7
Consumer - 79.7 1.8 79.7 79.1
Total $ 305.3 $ 1,279.9 § 590.4 $ 1,837.3 $ 4,304.8

Due to market liquidity constraints, and our strategic focus on limiting new business grow th, sales and syndication activities w ere sharply
reduced through September 2009 and throughout 2008.

RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS

Ow ned and securitized assets, comprised of financing and leasing assets and receivables securitized in off-balance sheet securitization
structures, has historically been utilized by the Company in both the measurement of asset grow th and capital adequacy. With our conversion to a
bank holding company, the primary measurement of capital adequacy is based upon risk-w eighted asset ratios in accordance w ith quantitative
measures of capital adequacy established by the Federal Reserve. Under the capital guidelines of the Federal Reserve, certain commitments and
off-balance sheet transactions are provided asset equivalent w eightings, and together w ith assets, are divided into risk categories, each of

w hich is assigned a risk w eighting ranging from 0% (U.S. Treasury Bonds) to 100%. The reconciliation of ow ned and securitized assets to risk-
w eighted assets is presented in the follow ing table:
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September 30, June 30 December 31,

2009 2009 2008
Ow ned and securitized assets $ 60,1306 $ 63,8416 $ 67,823.7
Receivables securitized in off-balance sheet structures (980.1) (1,115.9) (1,568.8)
Other balance sheet assets 11,401.3 9,853.6 15,290.2
Risk-w eighting and other adjustments(?) (2,954.9) (2,581.2) (2,141.9)
Risk-w eighted assets $ 67,596.9 $ 69,998.1 $ 79,403.2

(1) Largely adjustments relating to lower risk assets such as U.S. government guaranteed student loans in part offset by adjustments
relating to loan commitments and other off-balance sheet items.

See Note 8 — Capital for more information.

RESULTS BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

Certain expenses are not allocated to the operating segments. These are reported in Corporate and Other and consist primarily of the follow ing:
(1) certain funding costs, as the segment results reflect debt transfer pricing that matches assets (as of the origination date) w ith liabilities from
an interest rate and maturity perspective; (2) certain tax provisions and benefits; (3) a portion of credit loss provisioning in excess of amounts
recorded in the segments, primarily reflecting estimation risk; and (4) dividends on preferred securities, as segment risk adjusted returns are

based on the allocation of common equity.

Results by business segment are discussed below.
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Corporate Finance

Corporate Finance consists of a number of units that focus on marketing to different industry sectors, such as commercial and industrial (C&l),
communications, media and entertainment (CM&E), healthcare, small business lending, and energy. It also provides merger and acquisition
services and contains a syndicated loan group. Revenue is generated primarily from the interest earned on loans extended, supplemented by

fees collected on the services provided.

Earnings Summary

Interest income

Interest expense

Provision for credit losses

Rental income on operating leases

Other income, excluding rental income
Depreciation on operating leases equipment
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges
Other expenses, excluding depreciation and
goodwill and intangible assets impairment charges
Benefit (provision) for income taxes and
noncontrolling interest

Net (loss) income

Select Average Balances

Av erage finance receiv ables (AFR)

Av erage operating leases (AOL)

Av erage earning assets (AEA)

Statistical Data

Net finance revenue (interest and rental income,
net of interest and depreciation expense) as a %
of AEA

Operating lease margin (rental income net of
depreciation) as a % of AOL

Net charge-offs as a % of AFR
New business volume

Quarters Ended

Nine Months Ended

September 30,

September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
$ 229.0 $ 2437 % 351.1 7283 $ 1,130.6
(115.4) (126.4) (209.0) (391.8) (676.4)
(473.4) (430.4) (77.2) (1,297.2) (212.9)
10.4 11.3 13.5 33.4 43.2
(31.4) (234.2) 47.7 (265.9) 57.9
(6.6) (7.6) (8.1) (21.9) (25.5)
- (316.8) - (316.8) -
(92.8) (94.1) (98.5) (293.7) (309.4)
216.7 291.4 (1.5) 658.7 6.2
$ (263.5) $ (663.1) $ 18.0 (1,166.9) $ 13.7
$ 18,204.2  $ 19,708.7 $ 21,228.4 19,4752  $ 21,749.7
140.4 166.0 203.1 163.9 221.3
18,719.3 19,976.1 21,641.8 19,804.3 22,552.1
2.51% 2.42% 2.72% 2.34% 2.79%
10.83% 8.89% 10.64% 9.36% 10.66%
15.63% 4.78% 0.77% 7.93% 0.65%
247.2 444.3 1,497.7 1,032.9 5,435.4

Corporate Finance results continue to be pressured by high credit costs, the result of increased provision for credit losses in response to
continued deterioration in portfolio credit metrics. Last quarter w e recorded impairment charges of $316.8 million for goodw ill and intangible
assets balances due to diminished earnings expectations for Corporate Finance triggered by the Company’s current liquidity constraints and a
w eak economic environment. We also recorded in Other income losses on receivables sold at a discount. Pricing improved in both asset-based
lending and cashflow loans as reflected in higher margins. Fee generation remains low and is being severely impacted by both our ow n liquidity
constraints and the illiquid markets, as evidenced by few syndication deals and the lack of M&A activity.

o Total net revenues (the sum of net interest revenue, total other income and depreciation on operating lease equipment) for the 2009 third
quarter w ere $86 million, up from a negative $113 million in the second quarter (including $184 million of losses on loan sales), and dow n

from $195
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million a year ago on higher non-accrual balances and low er other income. Year to date, total net revenues w ere w ell below last year
reflecting the combination of low er asset balances and increased levels of non-accrual loans, along w ith low er other income.

¢ Net finance revenue (the sum of net interest revenue, rental income and depreciation on operating lease equipment) as a percentage of
average earning assets increased sequentially for a second quarter, reflecting improved yields on loans, but remain below year ago
levels.

¢ In addition to the loss on receivable sales, 2009 other income is dow n reflecting valuation and impairment charges, as well as low er fee
generation. Impairment charges on investments and valuation charges on assets held for sale remain elevated in 2009, w hile 2009 periods
also reflect the continued capital market dislocations, w hich have limited syndication activity and commission generation opportunities. Year
to date for 2008 included $104 million of valuation allow ances on assets transferred to held-for-sale.

e The weak economic conditions have directly impacted credit performance as net charge-offs increased significantly to $711 million from
$235 million for the 2009 second quarter, resulting in a decrease in specific reserves from $513 million at June 30, 2009 to $122 million at
September 30, 2009. We accelerated certain charge-offs on loans w here w e had previously provided specific reserves or would have
provided specific reserves during the quarter. The increase in charge-offs w as primarily due to the aforementioned acceleration of
charge-off recognition of specifically reserved accounts. Non-accrual loans increased in certain commercial and industrial sectors, as
w ell as media, commercial real estate and syndicated loan transactions. Non-accruals as a percentage of finance receivables increased
to 11.73%, or $2.0 billion from 9.45% last quarter.

e New business volume w as $247 million for the quarter, and primarily included Canadian business, for w hich the assets w ere securitized,
energy and infrastructure and small business lending.

e Owned assets w ere dow n 6% from the prior quarter and 17% from the prior year quarter.
Transportation Finance

Transportation Finance primarily leases aircraft to airline companies globally and rail equipment to North American operators, and provides other
financing to these customers as w ell as those in the defense sector. Revenue is primarily generated from the rents collected on the leased
assets, and to a lesser extent from the interest on loans and gains from assets sold.

Nine Months Ended

Quarters Ended September 30,
September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Earnings Summary
Interest income $ 396 $ 399 $ 469 $ 124.1 $ 149.0
Interest expense (134.5) (139.2) (142.0) (410.3) (432.4)
Provision for credit losses (2.2) (0.2) 0.7 (0.8) 1.2
Rental income on operating leases 343.3 337.5 336.9 1,017.6 1,015.5
Other income, excluding rental income 4.5 14.6 15.1 27.8 89.2
Depreciation on operating leases equipment (170.0) (165.0) (148.1) (497.1) (439.8)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation (38.2) (34.2) (31.8) (113.5) (106.6)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 0.6 (4.1) (8.5) (9.4) (30.8)
Net income $ 43.1 $ 493 § 69.2 $ 1384  § 245.3
Select Average Balances
Av erage finance receiv ables $ 2,409.7 $ 2,464.3 $ 2,596.2 $ 2,561.2 $ 2,596.1
Av erage operating leases 12,297.8 12,190.0 11,300.1 12,078.7 11,262.0
Av erage earning assets 14,711.9 14,662.2 13,896.3 14,646.0 13,858.1
Statistical Data
Net finance revenue as a % of AEA 2.13% 2.00% 2.70% 2.13% 2.81%
Operating lease margin as a % of AOL 5.64% 5.66% 6.68% 5.75% 6.82%
Net charge-offs as a % of AFR - 0.19% -0.11% 0.13% -0.07%
New business volume 82.0 310.3 596.2 1,022.7 2,033.3
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Results for the current quarter reflect continued good performance in aerospace, softening in rail and low er gains from equipment sales.

Aerospace has performed relatively w ell throughout 2009 as high lease rates, w hich w ere negotiated during the peak of the current cycle, have
helped mitigate the impact of some industry softness that is resulting in low er lease rates on new and renegotiated leases. Financial w eakness at
some customers has prompted early re-deployments to better credits, w hich has helped minimize credit losses. At September 30, 2009, our
commercial aircraft portfolio w as fully utilized. Continuing challenges for the final quarter of 2009 reflect pressures on margin, due to softened
lease rates on new deliveries and new ly remarketed aircraft; and on asset sale gains, as continued illiquidity in the market impacts buyers and
their ability to finance used aircraft.

Rail continued to experience deteriorating lease rates and utilization. As leases expire, few er cars are being renew ed, and those that are

renew ed are done so at low er rates and shorter periods. Keeping rail cars on lease continues to be a priority; w e ended the third quarter at 90%
utilization. Decreasing utilization also results in incremental storage and freight costs w e expect to bear. We wiill continue to deploy a strategy

w here keeping cars on lease takes priority w hile attempting to keep lease terms short as w e look to best position our cars for a market recovery
and cycle turning point. The lack of buyers for rail cars has effectively reduced other income opportunities, and low er scrap steel prices has
limited our ability to scrap cars. For the remainder of 2009, Rail w ill continue to face intense margin and utilization pressure. While market
conditions have stabilized somew hat as w eekly rail car loadings have improved to 2009 first quarter levels, they still remain low er than year-ago
levels.

o Total net revenues w ere dow n slightly from last quarter and from the comparable prior year quarter driven by low er rents in rail and on
low er gains on asset sales.

e The decrease from the prior periods in operating lease margins reflects low er lease rates, primarily in rail.
o Credit quality remained strong as collection efforts minimized charge-offs and the level of non- accrual loans remain low.
e Volume w as dow n from last quarter, primarily due to few er aircraft deliveries, and w ell below prior year levels.

e Asset balances w ere dow n 1% from the prior quarter but up 3% from a year ago reflecting pre-existing new aircraft deliveries. At
September 30, 2009 there w ere 103 aircraft on order. See Note 11 — Commitments for additional information.
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Trade Finance

Trade Finance provides factoring, receivable and collection management products, and secured financing to businesses that operate in several
industries, including apparel, textile, furniture, home furnishings and electronics. Clients are U.S.-based w ith some international business, primarily
in Asia. Revenue is primarily generated from commissions earned on factoring activities and interest on loans.

Nine Months Ended

Quarters Ended September 30,

September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008

Earnings Summary

Interest income 33.1 $ 31.0 $ 51.8 $ 955 § 162.0
Interest expense (17.4) (13.1) (20.2) (46.6) (63.3)
Provision for credit losses (11.4) (20.1) (22.3) (48.1) (68.4)
Other income, commissions 41.4 46.8 52.2 132.3 149.5
Other income, excluding commissions 8.7 8.9 1.4 27.9 34.1
Goodwill and intangible assets impairment

charges - (363.8) - (363.8) -
Other expenses, excluding depreciation and

goodwill and intangible assets impairment

charges (33.1) (32.7) (34.2) (102.2) (106.7)
Benefit (provision) for income taxes and

noncontrolling interest (7.2) 126.7 (14.3) 111.9 (38.2)
Net (loss) income 14.1 $ (216.3) $ 244 % (193.1) $ 69.0
Select Average Balances

Av erage finance receiv ables 4,351.7 $ 5,208.6 $ 6,585.8 $ 49855 $ 6,747.2
Average earning assets(” 2,879.5 2,429.1 3,348.9 2,682.5 3,238.2
Statistical Data

Net finance revenue as a % of AEA 2.19% 2.95% 3.78% 2.43% 4.06%
Net charge-offs as a % of AFR 3.99% 1.09% 1.08% 2.14% 0.77%
Factoring volume 7,174.3 8,170.3 11,101.6 23,690.9 31,816.8

(1) AEAis lower than AFR as it is reduced by the average credit balances for factoring clients.

The quarter’s business w as negatively impacted by a loss in confidence that resulted from new s on the financial condition of CIT. This loss of
confidence resulted in a virtual standstill in signing new business, client terminations/notice of terminations and a hold back of business of clients
that have yet to technically terminate. How ever, the impending bankruptcy filing also triggered an increase in customer draw s against unfunded
commitments resulting in a reduction to credit balances due to factoring clients. Additionally, many of our clients have sw itched to deferred
purchase and credit guarantee contracts as the receivables pertaining to these are not ow ned by CIT, resulting in low er receivable balances and
low er volume. For the quarter, factored volume w as dow n 35% versus the year ago quarter, resulting in low er factoring commissions, how ever,
pricing has been increasing since late 2008, resulting in improved commission rates. Credit has been w ell managed and w e collected premium
pricing in 2009 on the riskier client and customer accounts, w hile avoiding significant losses. Year to date results reflect impairment charges of

$363.8 milllion for goodw ill and intangible assets.

o Total net revenues declined from last quarter as factoring commissions w ere dow n on low er volume. Compared to the prior year periods,
total net revenues w ere dow n on higher cost of funds and low er earning assets.
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e Net charge-offs increased to $43 million for the September 2009 quarter from $14 million last quarter. The increase is principally related to
the previously discussed acceleration of charge-off recognition of specifically reserved for accounts. Specific reserves declined from
$31 million at June 2009 to $3 million at September 2009. Absent this acceleration, charge-offs w ould have been generally in line w ith prior
quarter. Non-accrual loans increased to $163 million from $144 million last quarter principally driven by the addition of one large client
exposure, w hich is w ell collateralized and unlikely to result in charge-offs. Both metrics remain above the prior year levels reflecting the
w eak retail environment.

e Receivables w ere dow n 23% from last quarter and 44% from September 2008 reflecting the previously described switch to purchase and
credit guarantee contracts, w hich also low ered factored volume.

Vendor Finance

Vendor Finance offers vendor programs in information technology, office products, telecommunications equipment, softw are and other asset
types across multiple industries. It earns revenues on financing provided to commercial and consumer end users for the purchase or lease of
products and fees on services provided, such as asset management services, loan processing and real-time credit adjudication.

Nine Months Ended

Quarters Ended September 30,
September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Earnings Summary
Interest income $ 1842  § 2248 $ 2704  $ 639.0 $ 809.1
Interest expense (138.3) (140.5) (162.1) (423.2) (477.8)
Provision for credit losses (152.6) (77.4) (54.1) (310.7) (104.9)
Rental income on operating leases 118.6 125.2 142.3 371.0 434.0
Other income, excluding rental income 22.8 15.2 18.8 64.3 46.6
Depreciation on operating leases equipment (106.2) (114.3) (128.5) (333.0) (394.4)
Goodwill and intangible impairment charges - (11.8) (455.1) (11.8) (455.1)
Other expenses, excluding depreciation and
goodwill and intangible impairment charges (87.7) (84.1) (99.2) (259.2) (301.0)
Benefit for income taxes and noncontrolling
interest 70.8 27.0 110.3 114.0 103.8
Net loss $ (88.4) $ (35.9) $ (357.2) $ (149.6) $ (339.7)
Select Average Balances
Av erage finance receiv ables $ 11,031.1 $ 11,2225 $ 10,885.4 % 11,101.7 $ 10,739.3
Av erage operating leases 830.9 883.9 1,073.4 878.1 1,088.7
Av erage earning assets 11,862.2 12,106.5 11,966.2 11,979.8 12,001.3
Statistical Data
Net finance revenue as a % of AEA 1.97% 3.15% 4.08% 2.82% 4.12%
Operating lease margin as a % of AOL 5.97% 4.93% 5.14% 5.77% 4.85%
Net charge-offs as a % of AFR 3. 1% 2.63% 1.46% 2.41% 1.00%
New business volume 1,290.3 1,257.5 1,791.5 3,986.4 6,398.2

Vendor Finance posted a loss for the quarter largely due to the continued need to build reserves ahead of declining credit. Charge-offs remain at
elevated levels and are up slightly from last quarter. Vendor Finance is in the process of improving margins by maximizing market pricing and
exiting marginal accounts. New business margins in the third quarter w ere higher than margins on loans that w ere running off the portfolio.
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Results for 2009 reflect the impact from challenging global economic conditions. Fee generation remained challenged and high credit costs
continued to be the prevailing factors for the negative results.

o Total net revenues w ere dow n from last quarter, primarily driven by a change in premium recognition due to the termination of the Snap-on
vendor agreement, w hich offset higher other income. Total net revenues remained below 2008 periods, reflecting low er volumes.

e The provision for credit losses w as up from last quarter and remained at elevated levels compared to 2008. Net charge-offs w ere up $12
million after a $32 milllion increase during the second quarter, mostly due to the previously discussed acceleration of charge-offs. Specific
reserves declined from $28 million at June 2009 to $10 million at September 2009. Non-accrual loans increased to $286 million from $268
million last quarter. Both net charges-offs and non-accrual loans w ere w ell above the prior year levels.

e New business volume remains controlled and primarily limited to long-standing partners as w e proactively managed originations to
preserve liquidity.

o Total financing and leasing assets, including securitized, w ere dow n 7% for the quarter and 9% from last year, reflecting low er volume
and our focus on liquidity.

Consumer Finance

Our Consumer segment includes student lending and consumer portfolios held by CIT Bank, a Utah-based state bank. The existing student loan
portfolio is running off as w e ceased offering government-guaranteed loans in 2008 and private loans during 2007. During 2008, in conjunction
w ith CIT becoming a bank holding company, the bank w as granted permission to convert its charter to become a Utah state bank. During the
second quarter w e transferred $5.7 billion of U.S. government-guaranteed student loans to the bank as part of the initial phase of our 23A

w aiver. CIT Bank is currently subject to Orders issued by the FDIC and UDFI (See “Bank Holding Company and CIT Bank Updates”). In its transition
from a consumer lender to a commercial lender, the Bank began originating Corporate Finance loans in late 2008. As management assesses the
Orders, w e will originate new Corporate Finance business outside of the Bank operations.

Nine Months Ended

Quarters Ended September 30,
September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Earnings Summary
Interest income $ 639 $ 68.5 $ 1427  $ 199.8 § 448.8
Interest expense (65.3) (83.4) (104.0) (223.3) (343.9)
Provision for credit losses (52.1) (32.5) (65.8) (124.7) (248.5)
Other income 2.9 (8.3) 1.1 (9.0) (6.4)
Other expenses (15.8) (14.4) (16.9) (52.8) (53.7)
Benefit for income taxes and
noncontrolling interest 24.6 27.7 191 79.3 85.0
Net (loss) income $ (41.8) % (42.4) $ (23.8) % (130.7) % (118.7)
Select Average Balances
Av erage finance receiv ables $ 11,723.6 $ 11,989.3 $ 12,813.7 % 12,0135  $ 12,835.3
Av erage earning assets 11,769.6 12,080.6 12,878.1 12,082.1 12,932.9
Statistical Data
Net finance revenue as a % of AEA -0.05% -0.49% 1.20% -0.26% 1.08%
Net charge-offs as a % of AFR 1.22% 1.04% 0.93% 1.15% 0.92%
New business volume 0.1 0.6 38.9 1.3 1,375.6
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Consumer segment losses reflect high credit costs and low finance revenue.

Total net revenues increased from last quarter, as the second quarter included a closing charge in connection w ith the termination of a
conduit, but remained w ell below the prior year levels. Interest income is low er in 2009 as the yield on FFELP government-guaranteed
loans, w hich is determined by the government w ith reference to the 90-day CP index, fell, but our funding costs have not declined at the
same pace. Other income in 2009 primarily reflects fair value charges on interest rate sw aps that do not qualify for hedge accounting.

Net charge-offs increased from last quarter as the in-school portfolio seasoned and moved to repayment. Reserves totaled $259 million at
September 30, 2009, as w e provision for private student loans that are expected to enter repayment status. Nonaccrual loans w ere $197
million, flat with the prior quarter and increased from $191 million a year ago, driven by the private student loan portfolio. We expect this
higher level of charge-offs and nonperforming to continue as w e run off the portfolio. At September 30, 2009, loans on non-accrual to
students of a bankrupt pilot training school totaled approximately $186 million. We anticipate resolution of the pilot training school issue

w ithin the next few months, at w hich time the appropriate charge-offs will be taken against existing reserves.

The student loan portfolio decreased 2% during the quarter to $11.4 billion, of w hich $10.8 billion are U.S. government-guaranteed loans.
SLX liquidation rates have increased as large balances of loans have consolidated under the Direct Loan program. See “Concentrations”
section for more detail on student lending.

Corporate and Other

Corporate and other expense is comprised primarily of net interest expense not allocated to the segments, provisions for severance and facilities
exit activities (see Expense section for detail) and certain corporate overhead expenses.

Nine Months Ended

Quarters Ended September 30,
September 30, June 30, September 30,
2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Earnings Summary
Interest income 6.8 $ 6.6 448 $ 240 $ 114.6
Interest expense (222.9) (131.0) (128.0) (489.3) (350.7)
Provision for credit losses (10.1) (27.9) 8.4 (44.2) 24.3
Rental income on operating leases (0.6) (0.5) (0.5) (1.6) (1.5)
Other income, excluding rental income (215.7) (41.8) (3.6) (155.0) 1.7
Depreciation on operating lease equipment 0.2 0.3 - 0.8 0.3
Other expenses, excluding provision
for severance and facilities exit
activities and gain (loss) on debt and
debt related derivative
extinguishments (49.9) (11.8) (25.6) (49.1) (50.6)
Other expenses - provision for
severance and facilities exit activities - (22.6) (28.4) (42.9) (114.5)
Other expenses - gain (loss) on debt
and debt related deriv ative
extinguishments 67.8 - - 207.2 (142.6)
(Provision) benefit for income taxes,
preferred stock dividends and
noncontrolling interest (272.4) (480.7) 100.7 (941.9) 144.2
Net loss before preferred dividends (696.8) $ (709.4) 32.2) $ (1,492.0) $ (374.8)
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e The increases for the quarter and year over year in interest expense reflects the impact of issuing higher-cost secured borrow ings,
including the $3 billion credit facility entered into in July 2009.

e The 2009 provision for severance and facilities exit activities reflect w ork force reductions and facility closing charges, including the
elimination of approximately 120 employees in the second quarter and approximately 260 year to date. See Expenses section for more
information.

¢ Gain (loss) on debt and debt-related derivative extinguishments in 2009 includes a pretax $67.8 million gain recognized on the August 17
notes repayment and the pretax gain of $139.4 million (net of costs to unw ind related hedges) from the repurchase of $471 million of
senior unsecured notes in the first quarter. Prior year losses of $142.6 million primarily w ere due to the discontinuation of hedge
accounting for interest rate sw aps hedging our commercial paper program.

e Other income in the current quarter includes a $285 million charge for a change in the fair value of the GSI TRS facility derivative financial
instrument; partially offset by positive marks on non- qualifying hedge derivatives. Last quarter included a $25.2 million charge to mark to
estimated fair value relating to the w arrant issued to the U.S. Treasury in conjunction w ith the TARP that partially reverses the first quarter
positive mark of $95.8 million. See Note 1 - Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies for additional information.

e The segments record tax expense or benefit as if they w ere reporting on a stand alone basis. Corporate and other results include tax
expense of $272 million to offset the income tax benefit reported by the segments. The adjustment reflects the Company’s net operating
loss position.

Preferred stock dividends and accretion, w hich are not included in the table above, w ere $41.2 million for the current quarter ($29.1 million
dividend and $12.1 million accretion), $61.6 million last quarter ($48.2 million dividend and $12.4 million accretion) and $20.1 million last year. The
current quarter preferred dividends includes the accrued dividends on the cumulative preferred Series D (TARP investment received in December
2008), as w e previously announced the suspension of preferred dividend payments.

CONCENTRATIONS AND SELECT BUSINESS DATA
Ten Largest Accounts

Our ten largest financing and leasing asset accounts in the aggregate represented 5.4% of our total financing and leasing assets at September
30, 2009 (the largest account being less than 1.0%) and 5.2% at year end. Excluding our student loan portfolio, our top ten ow ned accounts in
aggregate represented 6.6% of our total ow ned assets at September 30, 2009 (w ith the largest account totaling 1.1%) and 6.3% at December 31,
2008. The largest accounts are in Transportation Finance (airlines and rail), Corporate Finance (energy), and Trade Finance (retail).

Operating Leases (dollars in millions)

September 30, June 30, December 31,
2009 2009 2008
Transportation Finance - Aerospace(” $ 78193 $ 7,8948 $ 7,236.0
Transportation Finance - Rail and Other 4,418.3 4,414.7 4,248.5
Vendor Finance 802.3 864.6 958.5
Corporate Finance 193.7 206.0 263.4
Total $ 13,2336 $ 13,380.1 $ 12,706.4

(1) Aerospace includes commercial, regional and corporate aircraft and equipment.
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We had 231 commercial aircraft on operating lease at September 30, 2009 compared w ith 216 at December 31, 2008. As of September 30, 2009,
our operating lease railcar portfolio consisted of approximately 103,600 cars, including 28,800 cars under sale-leaseback contracts. Railcar
utilization has slightly declined to approximately 90% of our fleet in use from 91% at June and 94% at December.

Vendor Relationships

Our strategic relationships w ith industry-leading equipment vendors are a significant origination channel for our financing and leasing activities.
These vendor alliances include traditional vendor finance programs, joint ventures and profit sharing structures. Our vendor programs w ith Dell
and Avaya are among our largest alliances.

We have multiple program agreements w ith Dell, one of w hich w as Dell Financial Services (DFS), covering originations in the U.S. The agreement
provided Dell w ith the option to purchase CIT's 30% interest in DFS, w hich w as exercised during the fourth quarter of 2007. We maintain the right
to provide 25% (of sales volume) funding to DFS in 2009. We also retain vendor finance programs for Dell's customers in Canada and in more
than 40 countries outside the United States that are not affected by Dell's purchase of our DFS interest.

The Avaya agreement, w hich relates to profit sharing on a CIT direct origination program, extends through September 2012, pursuant to a
renew al provision in the agreement.

On July 16, 2009, Snap-on Incorporated notified CIT that it w as terminating the joint venture agreement, w hich had been scheduled to terminate
January 2010. Under the terms of the agreement, Snap-On acquired CIT's interest in the joint venture for approximately $8 million and will continue
to service the portfolio ow ned by CIT.

On July 13, 2009, Microsoft Corporation notified CIT that it w as terminating its vendor finance program agreement w ith the Company. Existing
finance leases as of September 30, 2009 totaled approximately $660 million. The termination of this vendor finance programis not expected to
have a material impact on the Company’s net income for 2009.

For additional information regarding certain of our joint venture activities, see Note 13 — Certain Relationships and Related Transactions .

Joint Venture Relationships (dollars in millions)

September 30, June 30, December 31,
2009 2009 2008
Owned Financing and Leasing Assets
Dell U.S. $ 1,7461  $ 1,949.2 $ 2,188.7
Dell - International 1,427.4 1,446.6 1,503.6
Snap-on(") 848.7 1,040.3 1,026.7
Avaya Inc. 566.0 583.9 560.9
$ 458382 §$ 5,020.0 $ 5,279.9
Securitized Financing and Leasing Assets
Dell U.S. $ 959 $ 1312 § 2344
Avaya Inc. 83.2 94.9 167.2
Dell - International - 94 16.8
Snap-on(") 2.7 3.2 10.2
$ 181.8 § 2387 $ 428.6

(1) On July 16, 2009, Snap-on terminated the joint venture agreement, which had been scheduled to terminate January 2010. The balances
shown represent financing and leasing assets previously associated with the joint venture.
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Geographic Concentrations

The follow ing table represents our geographic profile of our financing and leasing assets by obligor location.

Geographic Concentrations (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009

June 30, 2009

December 31, 2008

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Geographic
Northeast $ 10,688.8 18.1% § 11,1515 17.8% 12,477.3 18.8%
Midw est 9,554.8 16.2% 10,429.0 16.6% 11,295.9 17.0%
West 8,5633.6 14.4% 9,297.5 14.8% 10,043.8 15.2%
Southeast 6,858.9 11.6% 7,381.9 11.8% 8,076.6 12.2%
Southw est 5,646.3 9.5% 6,118.6 9.7% 6,435.9 9.7%
Total U.S. 41,2824 69.8% 44,378.5 70.7% 48,329.5 72.9%
Canada 4,583.2 7.7% 4,611.1 7.4% 4,519.3 6.8%
Other international 13,285.0 22.5% 13,736.0 21.9% 13,406.1 20.3%
Total $ 59,150.6 100.0% $ 62,725.6 100.0% 66,254.9 100.0%
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The follow ing table summarizes significant state concentrations greater than 5.0% and international concentrations in excess of 1.0% of our

ow ned financing and leasing portfolio assets.

Geographic Concentration (dollars in millions)

State
California
Texas
New York
All other states

Total U.S.

Country
Canada
England
Germany
Mexico
China
Australia
Brazil
Spain
All other countries

Total International
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September 30, June 30, December 31,
2009 2009 2008
7.2% 7.2% 1.7%
7.4% 7.3% 7.3%
6.8% 6.7% 7.0%
48.4% 49.5% 50.9%
69.8% 70.7% 72.9%
7.7% 7.4% 6.8%
3.7% 3.9% 3.8%
2.0% 2.0% 2.1%
2.0% 1.9% 1.9%
1.7% 1.7% 1.7%
1.8% 1.8% 1.3%
1.1% 1.0% 1.4%
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
9.2% 8.6% 71%
30.2% 29.3% 27 1%

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

Powered by Momingstar ™ Document Research
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Industry Concentrations

The follow ing table represents our financing and leasing assets by the industry of the obligor. (dollars in millions)

Industry Concentrations by Obligor (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent
Industry
Student lending(” $ 11,434.9 19.3% $ 11,676.1 18.6% $ 12,173.3 18.4%
Commercial airlines (including regional airlines) 8,981.5 15.2% 9,106.0 14.5% 8,631.9 13.0%
Manufacturing® 7,950.8 13.4% 8,354.5 13.3% 9,452.4 14.3%
Service industries 4,482.5 7.6% 4,628.5 7.4% 4,726.8 71%
Healthcare 4,033.8 6.8% 4,077.4 6.5% 4,333.5 6.5%
Retail(®) 4,019.4 6.8% 5,182.2 8.3% 5,833.6 8.8%
Transportation(¥ 2,802.2 4.7% 2,976.2 4.8% 2,953.7 4.5%
Consumer based lending — non-real estate 1,842.6 3.1% 1,965.6 3.1% 2,248.6 3.4%
Communications 1,473.4 2.5% 1,524.2 2.4% 1,658.6 2.5%
Finance and insurance 1,447.3 2.5% 1,526.7 2.4% 1,629.3 2.5%
Energy and utilities 1,433.9 2.4% 1,497 .4 2.4% 1,678.0 2.5%
Wholesaling 1,111 1.9% 1,214.0 2.0% 1,303.2 2.0%
Other (no industry greater than 2%)(®) 8,137.2 13.8% 8,996.8 14.3% 9,632.0 14.5%
Total $ 59,150.6 100.0% $ 62,7256 100.0% $ 66,254.9 100.0%

(1) Includes Private (non-government guaranteed) loans of $680.8 million, $702.5 million and $739.9 million at September 30, 2009, June
30, 2009 and December 31, 2008, respectively. Loans to students at the top 5 institutions, based on outstanding exposure, represents
approximately 52% of the private loan portfolio on an unpaid principal balance basis.

(2) At September 30, 2009, includes manufacturers of apparel (1.7%), followed by food and kindred products, steel and metal products and
industrial machinery and equipment.

(3) At September 30, 2009, includes retailers of apparel (2.7%) and general merchandise (2.2%).

(4)  Includes rail, bus, over-the-road trucking industries, business aircraft and shipping.

(5)  Includes commercial real estate of $589 million, $745 million and $850 million at September 30, 2009, June 30, 2009 and December
31, 2008, respectively.

Our commercial real estate portfolio (in the Corporate Finance Segment) totaled approximately $588.7 million, net of recorded charge-offs, 1.0% of
our total financing and leasing assets at September 30, 2009. The portfolio primarily consists of investments in the office and hospitality sectors,
w ith almost half of the total portfolio collateralized by first liens. We ceased originating new investments in 2007 and the portfolio w as transferred
to a centralized w ork out group in the fourth quarter of 2008. During the third quarter of 2009, w e recorded charge-offs of $118.1 million. Non-
accrual loans totaled approximately $243.2 million in this portfolio at September 30, 2009.
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Aerospace

Commercial Aerospace Portfolio (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Net Investment Number Net Investment Number Net Investment Number
By Region:
Europe $ 2,663.4 84 $ 2,669.2 86 $ 2,715.7 88
Asia Pacific 2,610.3 91 2,674.6 92 2,299.6 81
U.S. and Canada 1,027.3 66 1,113.0 69 1,188.7 70
Latin America 1,348.5 41 1,332.7 41 1,343.3 41
Africa / Middle East 765.5 19 766.7 19 552.4 14
Total $ 8,415.0 301§ 8,556.2 307 $ 8,099.7 294
By Manufacturer:
Airbus $ 5,004.2 148 $ 5,080.8 148 § 4,685.9 137
Boeing 3,403.1 153 3,469.4 159 3,387.2 156
Other 7.7 - 6.0 - 26.6 1
Total $ 8,415.0 301§ 8,556.2 307 $ 8,099.7 294
By Body Type("):
Narrow body $ 6,544.1 245 § 6,664.6 251 § 6,268.7 237
Intermediate 1,675.3 46 1,689.6 46 1,598.8 44
Wide body 187.9 10 196.0 10 205.6 12
Other 7.7 - 6.0 - 26.6 1
Total $ 8,415.0 301§ 8,556.2 307 $ 8,099.7 294
By Product:
Operating lease $ 7,713.0 231§ 7,689.6 232§ 7,156.6 216
Loan 557.7 64 645.1 67 711.6 70
Capital lease 58.9 3 131.8 5 140.2 5
Leverage lease (tax optimized) 43.2 1 47.7 1 49.0 1
Leverage lease (other) 42.2 2 42.0 2 423 2
Total $ 8,415.0 301§ 8,556.2 307 $ 8,099.7 294
Number of accounts 1M1 113 108
Weighted average age of fleet (years) 6 6 5

Largest customer net investment $ 368.5 $ 375.6 $ 376.8
Off-lease aircraft - - _

(1) Narrow body are single aisle design and consist primarily of Boeing 737 and 757 series and Airbus A320 series aircraft. Intermediate
body are smaller twin aisle design and consist primarily of Boeing 767 series and Airbus A330 series aircraft. Wide body are large
twin aisle design and consist primarily of Boeing 747 and 777 series and Airbus A340 series aircraft.

Our top five commercial aerospace outstandings totaled $1,440.0 million at September 30, 2009. All of the top five outstandings are to carriers
outside of the U.S. The largest outstandings to a U.S. carrier at September 30, 2009 w as $156.3 million.

Our aerospace assets include both operating and capital leases as w ell as secured loans. Management considers current lease rentals as w ell
as relevant and available market information (including third-party sales for similar equipment, published appraisal data and other marketplace
information) both in determining undiscounted future cash flow s w hen testing for the existence of impairment and in determining estimated fair
value in measuring impairment. We adjust the depreciation schedules of commercial aerospace equipment on operating leases or residual values
underlying capital leases w hen
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projected fair value at the end of the lease termis less than the projected book value at the end of the lease term. We review aerospace assets
for impairment annually, or more often should events or circumstances w arrant. Aerospace equipment is defined as impaired w hen the expected
undiscounted cash flow over its expected remaining life is less than its book value. We factor historical information, current economic trends and
independent appraisal data into the assumptions and analyses w e use w hen determining the expected undiscounted cash flow. Included among
these assumptions are the follow ing: lease terms, remaining life of asset, lease rates, remarketing prospects and maintenance costs.

See Note 11 — Commitments for additional information regarding commitments to purchase additional aircraft.
Student Lending (Student Loan Xpress)

Our Consumer segment includes our student loan portfolio that is running off. We ceased offering government-guaranteed student loans in 2008
and private student loans during 2007. We service approximately 70% of the portfolio in-house. Student Loan Xpress had arrangements w ith
certain financial institutions to sell selected loans and w orked jointly w ith these financial institutions to promote these relationships. These sales
are held on-balance sheet and are further described in On-balance Sheet Securitization Transactions .

Finance receivables by product type for our student lending portfolio are as follow s:

Student Lending Receivables by Product Type (dollars in millions)

September 30, June 30, December 31,
2009 2009 2008
Consolidation loans $ 8,611.9 $ 8,782.5 $ 9,101.4
Other U.S. Government guaranteed loans 2,142.2 2,191.1 2,332.0
Private (non-guaranteed) loans and other 680.8 702.5 739.9
Total $ 11,434.9 $ 11,676.1 $ 12,173.3
Delinquencies (sixty days or more)

U.S. Government guaranteed loans $ 667.0 $ 684.5 $ 666.7
Private loans 19.9 19.4 22.5
Top state concentrations (%) 36% 36% 36%
Top state concentrations California, New York, California, New York, California, New York,

Texas, Ohio, Pennsylvania Texas, Ohio, Pennsylvania Texas, Ohio, Pennsylvania

Private Portfolio at September 30, 2009
Grace, Loans in

Total In School Forbearance repayment
Non-traditional institutions $ 490.8 2938 $ 89.0 $ 108.0
Traditional institutions 107.2 44.0 32.7 30.5
Consolidation loans 83.0 - 8.9 74.1
$ 681.0 3378 $ 1306 $ 212.6

In February 2008, a private pilot training school, w hose students had outstanding loans totaling approximately $192.1 million at September 30,
2009, filed for Chapter 7 bankruptcy. Management has
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provided for estimated uncollectible amounts in the reserve for credit losses, and is advancing collection and w ork-out strategies w ith a goal to
resolve this matter as expeditiously as possible. SLX participated in a mediation with several class counsels and the parties have reached an
agreement to resolve the students’ claims against SLX, w hich agreement w as submitted to the United States District Court for the Middle District
of Florida for approval on October 27, 2009. SLX also completed a settlement of a mass action commenced by students in Georgia, w hich is
binding upon 37 SLX borrow ers. The Attorneys General of several states also engaged in a review of the impact of the helicopter pilot training
school’s closure on the student borrow ers and any possible role of SLX.

Loans to students at the top 5 institutions, based on outstanding exposure, represent approximately 52% of the private loan portfolio on an unpaid
principal balance (UPB) basis at September 30, 2009. See Note 12 — Contingencies for more information.

OTHERASSETS / OTHER LIABILITIES

The follow ing tables summarize our other assets and accrued liabilities and payables.

Other Assets and Other Liabilities and Payables (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 June 30, 2009 December 31, 2008
Other Assets
Receivables from counterparties (") $ 15226  $ 13936 $ 1,492.6
Deposits on commercial aerospace flight
equipment 603.1 532.8 624.3
Equity and debt investments 430.3 432.3 486.6
Accrued interest and dividends 397.9 403.1 480.8
Investments in and receivables from
non-consolidated subsidiaries 147.9 181.2 2571
Furniture and fixtures 149.0 154.9 168.3
Prepaid expenses 86.3 91.3 64.1
Repossessed assets and off lease
equipment 43.3 452 21.3
Miscellaneous receivables and other assets 1,191.0 1,030.8 994.0
$ 4,571.4 $ 4,265.2 $ 4,589.1
Accrued Liabilities and Payables
Accrued expenses $ 565.0 $ 557.1 $ 745.4
Equipment maintenance reserves 549.9 497.4 469.9
Accrued interest payable 553.9 465.9 539.5
Accounts payable 331.4 336.3 3.9
Security and other deposits 210.2 257.7 2254
Current and deferred taxes (55.0) (71.1) (142.9)
Other liabilities 3781 397.7 450.1
$ 2,5633.5 $ 2,441.0 $ 2,291.3

(1) Balance relates to receivables associated with the Goldman Sachs lending facility related to debt discount and settlements resulting
from market value changes to asset-backed securities underlying the facility.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Our business activities involve various elements of risk. We consider the principal types of risk to be market risk (including interest rate, foreign
currency derivative and liquidity risk), credit risk (including credit, collateral and equipment risk), compliance risk (compliance w ith law s and
regulations), and operations risk (operational errors or employee misfeasance or malfeasance). Managing risks is essential to conducting our
businesses and to our profitability. Accordingly, our risk management systems and procedures are designed to identify and analyze key business
risks, to set appropriate policies and limits, and to continually monitor these risks and limits by means of reliable administrative and information
systems, along w ith other policies and programs.

The Chief Risk Officer oversees credit and equipment risk, and compliance and operations risk management across the businesses w hile the
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer oversees market risk management. The Enterprise Risk Committee (“ERC”) provides supervision and
oversight for the corporate-w ide risk management process. The ERC, w hich includes the CEO, CFO, COO and Chief Risk Officer, approves and
oversees the execution of the Company’s risk management policies, procedures and overall risk profile.

Our policies and procedures relating to Credit Risk, Market Risk and Liquidity Risk Management are described in detail in our Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2008.

INTEREST RATE RISK MANAGEMENT

We monitor our interest rate sensitivity on a regular basis by analyzing the impact of potential interest rate changes upon the financial
performance of the business. We also consider factors such as the strength of the economy, customer prepayment behavior and re-pricing
characteristics of our assets and liabilities.

As of September 30, 2009, the Company’s loan and lease portfolio is approximately evenly split (50%) betw een fixed rate and floating rate assets
and our liabilities, after taking into consideration the remaining derivatives and the plan of reorganization, w ill be primarily fixed rate obligations.
Given the changes in our derivative portfolio and higher percentage of fixed rate liabilities, the Company is exposed to interest rate movements as
its assets are more sensitive to repricing than its liabilities. Additionally, the Company may experience volatility in its equity account due to changes
in foreign exchange rates as foreign exchange contracts designed to limit balance sheet translation adjustments have been terminated. Upon
consummation of the Plan of Reorganization, the Company expects it will reassess its hedge requirements and reestablish hedge counterparty
relationships w here economically appropriate.

We evaluate and monitor risk through tw o primary metrics.

e Margin at Risk (MAR), w hich measures the impact of hypothetical changes in interest rates upon interest income over the subsequent
tw elve months.

o Value at Risk (VAR), w hich measures the net economic value of assets by assessing the market value of assets, liabilities and derivatives.

Although w e believe that these measurements provide an estimate of our interest rate sensitivity, they do not account for potential changes in the
credit quality, size, composition, and prepayment characteristics of our balance sheet, nor do they account for other business developments that
could affect our net income or for management actions that could be taken.

Further, in light of the restructuring plan that will result in significant changes to the Company’s asset size and mix and capital structure,
management does not consider these measurements to be meaningful information at September 30, 2009.

Supplemental Funding and Liquidity Related Information

The follow ing tables summarize significant contractual payments and projected cash collections, and contractual commitments at September 30,
2009. The amounts impacted by the bankruptcy filing that are show n in the follow ing table will not
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be reflective of the amounts payable follow ing consummation of the reorganization. Certain debt balances w ill be reduced or eliminated, and the

currently scheduled payment dates w ill be extended.

Payments and Collections by Year, for the twelve months ended September 30, (?) (dollars in millions)

Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 +

Bank lines $ 3,100.0 $§ 2,100.0 - $ 1,000.0 - -
Unsecured notes 30,087.8 5,572.3 6,373.5 2,872.4 4,286.6 10,983.0
Junior, subordinated notes and
convertible 2,098.9 — 199.9 — — 1,899.0

Total impacted by bankruptcy filing 35,286.7 7,672.3 6,573.4 3,872.4 4,286.6 12,882.0
Deposits 5,233.7 1,148.1 1,309.8 1,376.1 550.0 849.7
Secured borrow ings(? 19,458.6 5,293.6 1,684.9 4,189.9 1,245.2 7,045.0
Credit balances of factoring clients 898.3 898.3 - - - -
Lease rental expense 345.6 38.4 35.2 33.3 31.3 207.4

Total contractual payments 61,222.9 15,050.7 9,603.3 9,471.7 6,113.1 20,9841
Finance receivables(?() 45,280.9 9,620.0 5,322.6 5,290.8 42223 20,825.2
Operating lease rental income(% 6,324.1 1,650.0 1,316.8 932.8 692.5 1,732.0
Finance and leasing assets held for sale(®) 436.9 436.9 - - - -
Cash and due from banks and deposits
with banks(©) 5,810.7 5,810.7 - - - -
Retained interest in securitizations and other
investments 165.3 61.6 58.9 8.1 55 31.2

Total projected cash collections 58,017.9 17,579.2 6,698.3 6,231.7 4,920.3 22,588.4
Net projected cash collections (payments) $ (3,205.00$ 2,5285 $ (2,905.0) $ (3,240.0) $ (1,1928) $ 1,604.3

(1) Excludes projected proceeds from the sale of operating lease equipment, interest revenue from finance receivables, debt interest

expense and other items. Also excludes obligations relating to postretirement programs.

(2)  Includes non-recourse secured borrowings, which is generally repaid in conjunction with the pledged receivable maturities. For student
lending receivables, due to certain reporting limitations, the repayment of both the receivable and borrowing includes a prepayment
component. The 2011 unsecured borrowings contractual payments includes $428 million for a bond with a 2017 maturity for which the

bondholders have an option to put the bond back to CIT in June 2010.

(3)  Based upon carrying value, including unearned discount; amount could differ due to prepayments, extensions of credit, charge-offs and

other factors.

(4  Rental income balances include payments from lessees on sale-leaseback equipment. See related CIT payment in schedule below.

(5)  Based upon management’s intent to sell rather than hold to contractual maturities of underlying assets.

(6) Includes approximately $1.7 billion of cash held at our Utah bank that can be used solely by the bank to originate loans or repay
deposits.
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Commitment Expiration by twelve month periods ended September 30 (dollars in millions)

Total 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 +

Financing commitments (") $ 37845 $ 7542 $ 8767 $ 10753 $ 6762 $ 402.1
Financing commitments - vendor receivables(? 1,006.6 549.7 378.0 56.6 222 0.1
Aerospace and other manufacturer purchase

commitments 4,982.5 491.6 7841 900.7 677.8 2,128.3
Letters of credit 715.4 341.0 128.7 96.2 82.6 66.9
Sale-leaseback payments (primarily Rail) 1,674.7 164.0 157.5 142.8 140.6 1,069.8
Guarantees, acceptances and other recourse

obligations 1,115.7 1,115.7 - - - -
Liabilities for unrecognized tax obligations(®) 41.1 - 41.1 - - -
Total contractual commitments $ 13,3205 $ 3,416.2 $ 2,366.1 $ 22716 $ 1,5994 $ 3,667.2

(1) Financing commitments do not include certain unused, cancelable lines of credit to customers in connection with third-party vendor
programs, which can be reduced or cancelled by CIT at any time without notice.

(2)  Commitments related to vendor receivables for which the manufacturer has financing commitment as explained below

(3)  The balance can not be estimated past 2010; therefore the remaining balance is reflected in 2011. See Income Taxes section for
discussion of unrecognized tax obligations.

Financing commitments declined from $4.5 billion at June 30, 2009, to $3.8 billion at September 30, 2009, excluding the impact of an approximate
$1.0 billion increase in additional funding commitments associated w ith vendor receivables described below. This decline reflected an increase in
covenant restrictions combined w ith the expiration and utilization of financing commitments during the period. The Company experienced higher
than usual utilization of financing commitments beginning the end of June that continued through mid-July. Specifically, over $700 million of draw s
on unfunded commitments occurred during the w eek of July 13, 2009 just prior to the Company obtaining the $3 billion secured credit facility. The
greatest level of draw dow ns w ere from asset-based loans for w hich CIT w as the lead agent, w hich totaled just over $500 million. At September
30, 2009, unfunded commitments related to lead agented asset-based loans totaled $760 million, dow n from $1,085 million at June 30, 2009.
Subsequent to securing the $3 billion secured credit facility in July, the Company experienced a modest level of net repayments of lines previously
draw n totaling approximately $500 million from the w eeks of July 27 to September 21. Net repayments over this period could have been a result of
the excessive draw activity in the w eek of July 13 due to headline risk surrounding CIT’s possible bankruptcy filing. Since announcing the filing of
its pre-packaged plan of reorganization on November 1, 2009, the Company has not experienced any unusual increase in usage of unfunded
financing commitments.

During the second quarter, a Vendor Finance contract with a particular manufacturer w as renegotiated and the receivables and associated
commitments that w ere previously off-balance sheet w ere brought on-balance sheet. The manufacturer is obligated to provide CIT the funds
necessary for CIT to disburse to the customer, therefore these arrangements do not present liquidity risk to the Company. Financing commitments
show n above also exclude roughly $2.7 billion of commitments that w ere not available for draw due to requirements for asset / collateral
availability or covenant conditions at September 30, 2009, relatively unchanged from June 30, 2009.

As of September 30, substantially all of our commercial commitments are senior facilities, w ith approximately 59% secured by equipment or other
assets and the remainder supported by cash-flow or enterprise value. The vast majority of CIT's commitments are syndicated transactions. CIT is
the lead agent in roughly 40% of the facilities. The vast majority of our undraw n and available financing commitments are in our Corporate Finance
segment w here the average unfunded and available commitment balance is approximately $5.8 million and the top ten undraw n and available
commitments aggregate to less than $400 million.

Due to liquidity concerns, draw request peaked at the beginning of the quarter leading to increased utilization. While w e have not noted any
unusual requests subsequent to our pre-packaged plan of reorgnization filing w e expect some continued increases in utilization throughout 2009,
w hich has been contemplated in our 12 month liquidity plan. The Company monitors line utilization on a daily basis and updates its liquidity forecast
and funding plans accordingly.

SECURED BORROWINGS AND ON-BALANCE SHEET SECURITIZATION TRANSACTIONS

Capital markets dislocations that affected us in the second half of 2007 and throughout 2008 caused us to primarily rely on secured financing to
satisfy our funding requirements. These transactions do not meet the accounting requirements for sales treatment and are therefore recorded as
non-recourse secured borrow ings. Certain cash balances associated w ith these borrow ings are restricted.

89



See Note 4 - Debt for a summary of financing and leasing assets pledged/encumbered and the related secured borrow ings.

At September 30, 2009, a total of $5,689.6 million of financing and leasing assets, comprised of $3,534.5 million in Corporate Finance receivables,
$700.6 million in Consumer receivables and $1,454.5 million in commercial aerospace equipment under operating lease in Transportation Finance,
w ere pledged in conjunction with $3,498.2 milllion in secured debt issued to investors under the Goldman Sachs facility. Amounts funded to the
Company under the facility, net of margin call balance, totaled $1,975.6 million (of total $3 billion available) at September 30, 2009, as $1,522.6
million (reflected in other assets) is ow ed to CIT from Goldman Sachs for debt discount and settlements resulting from market value changes to
asset-backed securities underlying the structure.

Pursuant to an October 2009 amendment, the commitment amount of the GSI Facility has been reduced to $2.125 billion, effectively eliminating the
currently unused portion of the facility, and CIT Financial Ltd. (“CFL”), a w holly ow ned subsidiary of the Company, agreed to post additional
collateral to secure amounts due to GSI under the GSI Facility. In connection w ith the reduction of the commitment amount of the GSI Facility, CFL
made a payment of approximately $285 million in October 2009 representing the proportional termination fee payment to GSl as required for any
such reduction under the original terms of the GSI Facility. CFL also posted $250 million additional collateral in October 2009 w hen the facility w as
amended, w hich amount wiill fluctuate over time pursuant to the terms of the amendment.

Credit Facility and Expansion Credit Facility

On July 20, 2009, CIT entered into the $3 billion Credit Facility w ith Barclays Bank PLC and other lenders. As of August 4, 2009, the Company had
draw n the entire $3 billion in financing under the Credit Facility. The Credit Facility is secured by a perfected first priority lien on substantially all
unencumbered assets of the Borrow ers and Guarantors, w hich includes 65% of the voting and 100% of the non-voting stock of other first-tier
foreign subsidiaries (other than direct subsidiaries of the Company, in each case ow ned by a Guarantor), 100% of the stock of CIT Aerospace
International (except one nominee share) and betw een 49% and 65% of certain other material non-U.S., non-regulated subsidiaries.

On October 28, 2009, the Company and certain of its subsidiaries amended and restated the Credit Facility through the Expansion Credit Facility to
expand the commitments thereunder by an incremental $4.5 billion. The Expansion Credit Facility is secured by substantially the same assets as
the Credit Facility, plus any additional collateral w hich becomes available as a result of the Company’s repayment of certain refinanced
indebtedness. See Note 4 — Debt for additional terms of the Credit Facility and Expanded Credit Facility.

Cash Sweep and Required Cash Sweep Payments

Under the terms of the Credit Facility, the New Notes, and the Junior Credit Facilities, the Company w ill be required to use certain cash collections
from certain business units and segments to repay on an accelerated basis amounts ow ing under the Credit Facility, the Expansion Credit Facility,
the New Notes, and the Junior Credit Facilities (the “Cash Sw eep”), subject to certain exceptions, obligations, and permissible investments, and
after payment of certain fees, costs, and expenses in the ordinary course of business. Each Restricted Subsidiary (generally any subsidiary
other than a regulated entity, joint venture, certain special purpose entities, or immaterial subsidiaries) must deposit at least monthly cash or cash
equivalents generated by its business in certain designated deposit or securities accounts ow ned by CIT or one or more Guarantors (collectively,
“Sw eep Accounts”).

The amount of the Cash Sw eep equals an applicable percentage of each such business unit's or segment’s freely transferable cash collections
generated by ow ned assets, after deducting (i) operating and other expenses incurred in the ordinary course of business consistent w ith past
practice, (ii) costs of servicing assets in the ordinary course of business, (iii) payments for third party financing (including securitizations,
conduits, or similar financings, total return sw aps, or secured debt) or payments under operating leases related to Transportation Finance, and
(iv) cash held by or for third parties (including securitization entities) and amounts required to be posted in restricted accounts. Freely
transferable cash does not include cash collections received by Regulated Entities or by legal entities operating outside of the United States, if
repatriation to the U.S. would violate applicable law or result in an adverse tax or regulatory issue, and amounts previously included in the Cash
Sw eep in error (including refunded collections). The applicable percentage for Corporate Finance (excluding Small Business Lending), Student
Lending, Rail and Aerospace is 100% of net freely transferable cash collections. The applicable percentage for Trade Finance, U.S. Vendor
Finance, and Small Business Lending is 0% of net freely transferable cash collections before its operating platform and people have been
transferred into CIT Bank, and 100% generated by assets remaining after the platform transfer.
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The Company may use amounts on deposit in the Sw eep Accounts:

(a) to pay obligations under the Credit Facility and the Expansion Credit Facility,

(b) after the Credit Facility and the Expansion Credit Facility are repaid in full, to repurchase, repay or redeem New Notes or the Junior Credit
Facilities,

(c) to make any investments in CIT Bank or any other Regulated Subsidiary required by, or necessary or prudent under, applicable federal
banking law s or any other applicable domestic or foreign law or regulation, or required by any governmental authority or pursuant to any
governmental approval, w aiver, consent, stipulation, agreement or commitment (“Required Bank Investment”); provided that CIT does not
have other available cash, or

(d) if no default or event of default has occurred and is continuing, and if the Company does not have other available cash of more than
$500 million, then the Company may use amounts in the Sw eep Accounts:

(i) to make payments related to contractual commitments to purchase aerospace and railcar assets (including related progress
payments) in existence on October 12, 2009, net of any related committed financing, and required payments on certain qualified debt
obligations, in each case for the succeeding tw elve month period, and to build a reserve of 50% of future obligations under
committed and undraw n lines in respect of transactions in w hich CIT or a Restricted Subsidiary is lead agent (“TTF Requirements”),

(i) to make (A) a short termloan or advance (12 months or less) to any Regulated Subsidiary related to or in connection w ith a platform
transfer, or (B) Investments in Regulated Subsidiaries of up to $400 million in any yearly period (“Permitted Bank Investments”),

(i) to pay scheduled payments on certain qualified debt obligations,

(iv) to fund other available cash, or

(v) toinvest not more than (A) $500 million in the aggregate during any tw elve month period in the Corporate Finance (excluding Small
Business Lending), Rail and Aerospace business units or segments, p/us (B) an amount equal to the aggregate of contractual
commitments in existence on October 12, 2009 to purchase or fund such Corporate Finance assets (“Business Reinvestments”).

The Company w ill be required on a quarterly basis to apply an amount equal to the Available Sw eep Amount, and to use commercially reasonable
efforts (taking into account other near-term obligations and other liquidity sources) to apply Excess Sw eep Amounts, if any, (x) to repay
obligations under the Credit Facility and (y) after the repayment of all obligations under the Credit Facility, to redeem at par or repurchase or repay
notes or the Junior Credit Facilities (including purchases of notes in open-market transactions, pursuant to tender offers or otherw ise).

“Available Sw eep Amount” for any applicable quarter equals (a) the amount of the Cash Sw eep at the end of such quarter plus other available
cash in excess of $500 million minus (b) the sum of (i) TTF Requirements, (ii) Permitted Bank Investments w hich are both allow ed and expected to
be made, (iii) Required Bank Investments w hich either are or will be required to be made, and (iv) the amount of Business Reinvestments
permitted to be made in the next tw elve months.

“Excess Sweep Amounts” for any applicable quarter equals (a) the amount of the Cash Sw eep at the end of such quarter minus (b) the sum of
(i) $1.5 billion and (ii) the Available Sw eep Amount payable for such quarter.

The Cash Sw eep will effectively result in the gradual liquidation of the assets of Corporate Finance (except Small Business Lending), Student
Lending, Rail and Aerospace, except to the extent of commitments existing on October 12, 2009, until such time, if ever, that they are transferred
into CIT Bank. The Cash Sw eep will also limit the ability of Trade Finance, U.S. Vendor Finance, and Small Business Lending to grow prior to w hen
they are transferred into CIT Bank.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
Securitization Program

The capital markets dislocation that persisted in 2009 impeded any off-balance sheet financing during the first and second quarter, resulting in
increased use of structures that are accounted for as on-balance sheet secured financings pursuant to accounting standards on Transfers and
Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. The follow ing table summarizes data relating to our off balance sheet
securitization programs.

Securitized Assets (dollars in millions)

September 30, 2009 December 31, 2008

Securitized Assets:

Vendor Finance $ 389.1 $ 783.5
Corporate Finance 591.0 785.3
Total securitized assets $ 980.1 $ 1,568.8

Securitized assets as a % of
ow ned and securitized assets 1.6% 2.3%

Our securitized retained interests had a carrying value at September 30, 2009 of $165.3 million, dow n from $229.4 million at December 31, 2008.
Retained interests are subject to credit and prepayment risk. Securitized assets are subject to the same credit granting and monitoring processes
w hich are described in the “Credit Risk Management ” section. The follow ing table presents the retained interest components.

Retained Interest Components At September 30, 2009

Vendor Finance/Corporate Finance

Commercial Equipment Small Business

Leases Lending
Retained subordinated securities $ 69.6 $ 44.0
Interest-only strips 14 6.1
Cash reserve accounts 421 2.1
$ 113.1 $ 52.2

The follow ing summarizes the key assumptions used in measuring the fair value of retained interest in securitized assets at September 30, 2009:

Commercial

Equipment Small Business
Leases Lending
Weighted-average life (in years) 1.1 3.4
Weighted average prepayment speed 7.91% 17.18%
Weighted average expected credit losses 1.35% 3.31%
Weighted average discount rate 9.00% 14.00%
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Joint Venture Activities

We utilize joint ventures organized through distinct legal entities to conduct financing activities w ith certain strategic vendor partners. Receivables
are originated by the joint venture and purchased by CIT. The vendor partner and CIT jointly ow n these distinct legal entities, and typically there is
no third-party debt involved. These arrangements are accounted for using the equity method, w ith profits and losses distributed according to the
joint venture agreement. See disclosure in Note 13 — Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

CAPITALIZATION

Regulatory Capital Ratios (dollars in millions)

Tier 1 Capital

Total stockholders' equity

Effect of certain items in accumulated other comprehensive loss
excluded from Tier 1 Capital

Adjusted total equity
Qualifying minority interest
Less: Goodw ill
Disallow ed intangible assets
Investment in certain subsidiaries(?/

Other Tier 1 Components(1)(2)
Tier 1 Capital
Tier 2 Capital
Long-term debt and other instruments qualifying as Tier 2 Capital
Qualifying reserve for credit losses
Other Tier 2 components
Total qualifying capital

Risk-w eighted assets

Tier 1 Capital Ratio
Total Capital Ratio

(1) Reclassified to conform to current quarter’s presentation.

September 30,

2009

5,0858 §
97.9

5,183.7
31.9

(1.4)
(106.5)

5,107.7
1,899.0
857.4
(1.4)

78627 $

67,5969 $

7.6%
11.6%

June 30, December 31,
2009 2008

6,0789 §$ 8,124.3
130.6 138.5
6,209.5 8,262.8
32.4 33.0

- (568.1)

- (130.5)

(2.5) (22.0)
(81.5) (76.4)
6,157.9 7,498.8
1,899.0 1,899.0
890.3 993.8
(2.5) (21.9)

89447 $ 10,369.7
69,9981 § 79,403.2

8.8% 9.4%
12.8% 13.1%

(2)  Includes the portion of net deferred tax assets that does not qualify for inclusion in Tier 1 capital based on the capital guidelines, the
Tier 1 capital charge for nonfinancial equity investments, and the Tier 1 capital deduction for net unrealized losses on available-for-

sale marketable equity securities (net of tax).

The regulatory capital guidelines applicable to CIT, as a bank holding company, are based on the Capital Accord of the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (Basel I). We compute the capital ratios in accordance w ith the Federal Reserve capital guidelines for purposes of assessing the
adequacy of our capital for both the Company and CIT Bank. To be w ell capitalized, a BHC generally must maintain Tier 1 and total risk-based
capital of at least 6% and 10%, respectively. In order to be considered a “w ell capitalized” depository institution under the FDIC guidelines, CIT
Bank must maintain a Tier 1 capital ratio of at least 6%, a total capital ratio of at least 10%, and a Tier 1 leverage ratio of at least 5%. In connection
w ith our becoming a bank holding company, w e agreed w ith the Federal Reserve Board to certain capital ratios in excess of these “well
capitalized” levels. Accordingly, for a period of time, CIT and CIT Bank are expected to maintain a total capital ratio of at least 13% and a Tier 1
leverage capital ratio of at least 15%, respectively. At September 30, 2009, the Company'’s total risk based capital decreased to 11.6%.



Subsequent to our plan of reorganization, our capital structure w ill be significantly less leveraged than show n in the table and our capital ratios
are expected to exceed our regulatory standards, in line w ith the most financially sound of our peers.

Although the Consolidated/Holding Company's capital ratio is below the ratio committed to regulators, as of September 30, 2009 and December 31,
2008, CIT Bank w as w ell capitalized under the regulatory framew ork of prompt corrective action.

The Federal Reserve Board also has established minimum ratio guidelines. The minimum ratios are: Tier 1 capital ratio of 4.0%, total capital ratio of
8.0% and leverage ratio of 4.0%.

See Note 8 — Regulatory Capital for related detail.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity w ith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP’) requires
management to use judgment in making estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the reported amounts of
income and expense during the reporting period and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. We
consider accounting estimates relating to the follow ing to be critical in applying our accounting policies:

e Reserve for Credit Losses

e Impaired Loans

e Fair Value Determinations

¢ Retained Interests in Securitizations

e Lease Residual Values

e Liabilities related to uncertain tax positions and Tax Reserves and Allow ances

There have been no significant changes to the methodologies and processes used in developing estimates relating to these items fromw hat w as
described in our 2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Internal Controls Committee is responsible for monitoring and improving internal controls and overseeing the internal controls attestation
mandated by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (“SARBOX”). The Committee, w hich is chaired by the interim Controller, includes the
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer, the interim Director of Internal Audit and other senior executives in finance, legal, risk management and
information technology. See ltem 4 Controls and Procedures .

NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASUREMENTS

The SEC adopted regulations that apply to any public disclosure or release of material information that includes a non-GAAP financial measure.
The accompanying Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosure about Market Risk contain certain non-GAAP financial measures. The SEC defines a non-GAAP financial measure as a numerical
measure of a company’s historical or future financial performance, financial position, or cash flow s that excludes amounts, or is subject to
adjustments that have the effect of excluding amounts, that are included in the most directly comparable measure calculated and presented in
accordance w ith
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GAAP n the financial statements or includes amounts, or is subject to adjustments that have the effect of including amounts, that are excluded
from the most directly comparable measure so calculated and presented. Non-GAAP financial measures disclosed in this report are meant to
provide additional information and insight regarding the historical operating results and financial position of the business and in certain cases to
provide financial information that is presented to rating agencies and other users of financial information. These measures are not in accordance
w ith, or a substitute for, GAAP and may be different from or inconsistent w ith non-GAAP financial measures used by other companies. See

footnotes below the tables that follow for additional explanation of non-GAAP measurements.

Non-GAAP Reconciliations (dollars in millions)

September 30, June 30, December 31,
2009 2009 2008
Owned and securitized assets(”
Finance receiv ables $ 45,280.9 $ 48,730.3 $ 53,126.6
Operating lease equipment, net 13,233.6 13,380.1 12,706.4
Financing and leasing assets held for sale 436.9 427.3 156.1
Equity and venture capital investments (included in other assets) 199.1 188.0 265.8
Total financing and leasing portfolio assets 59,150.5 62,725.7 66,254.9
Securitized assets 980.1 1,115.9 1,568.8
Owned and securitized assets $ 60,130.6 $ 63,8416 $ 67,823.7
Earning assets(®
Total financing and leasing portfolio assets $ 59,150.5 $ 62,725.7 $ 66,254.9
Credit balances of factoring clients (898.3) (2,671.8) (3,049.9)
Earning assets $ 58,252.2 $ 60,053.9 $ 63,205.0
Total tangible capitaI{3)
Total common stockholders' equity $ 1,927.0 $ 2,932.2 % 5,138.0
Other comprehensive loss (income)
relating to deriv ative financial
instruments 9.8 34.9 136.9
Unrealized gain on securitization investments 2.2 3.6 1.3
Goodwill and intangible assets - - (698.6)
Tangible common stockholders' equity 1,939.0 2,970.7 4,577.6
Junior subordinated notes and conv ertible equity units 2,098.9 2,098.9 2,098.9
Preferred stock 3,158.8 3,146.7 2,986.3
Total tangible stockholders' equity $ 7,196.7 $ 8,216.3 $ 9,662.8
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Quarters Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, June 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,

2009 2009 2008 2009 2008
Total net revenues(¥
Interest income $ 556.6 $ 614.5 $ 907.7 $ 1,810.7 $ 2,814.1
Rental income on operating
leases 471.7 473.5 492.2 1,420.4 1,491.2
Finance revenue 1,028.3 1,088.0 1,399.9 3,231.1 4,305.3
Interest expense (693.8) (633.6) (765.3) (1,984.5) (2,344.5)
Depreciation on operating lease
equipment (282.6) (286.6) (284.7) (851.2) (859.4)
Net finance revenue 51.9 167.8 349.9 395.4 1,101.4
Other income (166.8) (198.8) 142.7 (177.6) 372.6
Total net revenues $ (114.9) $ (31.0)$ 4926 $ 2178 $ 1,474.0

(1) Owned and securitized assets are utilized in certain credit and expense ratios. Securitized assets are included in owned and
securitized assets because CIT retains certain credit risk and the servicing related to assets that are funded through securitizations.

(2)  Earning assets are utilized in certain revenue and earnings ratios. Earning assets are net of credit balances of factoring clients. This
net amount, which corresponds to amounts funded, is a basis for revenues earned.

(3) Tangible capital is utilized in leverage ratios, and is consistent with certain rating agency measurements. Other comprehensive
income/losses and unrealized gains (losses) on securitization investments (both included in the separate component of equity) are

excluded from the calculation, as these amounts are not necessarily indicative of amounts which will be realized.

(4)  Total net revenues are the combination of net finance revenues and other income.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this document are “forw ard-looking statements” w ithin the meaning of the U.S. Private Securities Litigation Reform
Act of 1995. All statements contained herein that are not clearly historical in nature are forw ard-looking and the w ords “anticipate,” “believe,”
“could,” “expect,” “estimate,” “forecast,” “intend,” “plan,” “potential,” “project,” “target” and similar expressions are generally intended to identify
forw ard-looking statements. Any forw ard-looking statements contained herein, in press releases, w ritten statements or other documents filed

w ith the Securities and Exchange Commission or in communications and discussions w ith investors and analysts in the normal course of
business through meetings, w ebcasts, phone calls and conference calls, concerning our operations, economic performance and financial
condition are subject to know n and unknow n risks, uncertainties and contingencies. Forw ard-looking statements are included, for example, in the
discussions about:

"« | ” o« "«
’

e our liquidity risk and capital management, including our credit ratings, our liquidity plan, and the potential transactions designed to enhance
our liquidity,

e our plans to change our funding mix and to access new sources of funding to broaden our use of deposit taking,
e our plans to enhance liquidity and capital,

e our credit risk management,

e our asset/liability risk management,

o our funding, borrow ing costs and net finance revenue,

e our capital, leverage and credit ratings,

e our operational risks, including success of build-out initiatives, acquisitions and divestitures,
e legalrisks,

e our grow th rates,

e our commitments to extend credit or purchase equipment, and

e how we may be affected by legal proceedings

All forw ard-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, many of w hich are beyond our control, w hich may cause actual results,
performance or achievements to differ materially from anticipated results, performance or achievements. Also, forw ard-looking statements are
based upon management’s estimates of fair values and of future costs, using currently available information. Therefore, actual results may differ
materially from those expressed or implied in those statements. Factors, in addition to those disclosed in “Risk Factors”, that could cause such
differences include, but are not limited to:

e capital markets liquidity,

o risks of and/or actual economic slow dow n, dow nturn or recession,

e industry cycles and trends,

e uncertainties associated w ith risk management, including credit, prepayment, asset/liability, interest rate and currency risks,
e adequacy of reserves for credit losses,

e risks inherent in changes in market interest rates and quality spreads,

¢ funding opportunities, deposit taking capabilities and borrow ing costs,

o risks that the Credit Facility w ith Barclays Bank and certain lenders w ill not provide the liquidity the Company is seeking due to material
increases in customer draw dow ns on outstanding commitments,

o risks that the Company is unsuccessful in its efforts to effectuate a comprehensive restructuring of its capital structure,
o risks of the Company’s pending proceedings under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code,

o risks that the Company w ill be unable to comply with the terms of the Written Agreement w ith the Reserve Bank or the Orders of the FDIC
and UDFI,
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e conditions and/or changes in funding markets, including commercial paper, term debt and the asset-backed securitization markets,
o risks associated w ith the value and recoverability of leased equipment and lease residual values,

e application of fair value accounting in volatile markets,

o application of goodw ill accounting in a recessionary economy,

e changes in law s or regulations governing our business and operations,

e changes in competitive factors,

e demographic trends,

o future acquisitions and dispositions of businesses or asset portfolios, and

e regulatory changes and/or developments.

Any or all of our forw ard-looking statements here or in other publications may turn out to be w rong, and there are no guarantees about our
performance. We do not assume the obligation to update any forw ard-looking statement for any reason.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

There have been no changes to the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Company’s third quarter of 2009
that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have evaluated the disclosure controls and procedures and have concluded
that such procedures are effective as of September 30, 2009.
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ITEM 1. Legal Proceedings
SECURITIES CLASS ACTION

In July and August 2008, putative class action law suits w ere filed in the United States District Court for the Southern District of New York (the
“New York District Court”) against CIT, its Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Financial Officer. In August 2008, a putative class action law suit
w as filed in the New York District Court by a holder of CIT-PrZ equity units against CIT, its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and
Controller and members of its Board of Directors. In May 2009, the Court consolidated these three shareholder actions into a single action and
appointed Pensioenfonds Horeca & Catering as Lead Plaintiff to represent the proposed class, w hich consists of all acquirers of CIT securities
from December 12, 2006 through March 5, 2008, w ho allegedly w ere damaged, including acquirers of CIT-PrZ preferred stock pursuant to the
October 17, 2007 offering of such preferred stock.

In July 2009, the Lead Plaintiff filed a consolidated amended complaint alleging violations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“1934 Act”) and
the Securities Act of 1933 (“1933 Act”). Specifically, it is alleged that the Company, its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and Controller,
and a former Vice Chairman violated Section 10(b) of the 1934 Act by allegedly making false and misleading statements and omissions regarding
CIT’s subprime home lending and student lending businesses. The allegations relating to the Company’s student lending businesses are based
upon the assertion that the Company failed to account in its financial statements or, in the case of the preferred stockholders, its registration
statement and prospectus, for private loans to students of a helicopter pilot training school, w hich it is alleged w ere highly unlikely to be repaid
and should have been w ritten off. The allegations relating to the Company’s home lending business are based on the assertion that the Company
failed to fully disclose the risks in the Company’s portfolio of subprime mortgage loans. It also is alleged that its CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice
President and Controller and a former Vice Chairman violated Section 20(a) of the 1934 Act as controlling persons of the Company. The lead
Plaintiff also alleges that the Company, its CEO, CFO, and former Executive Vice President and Controller and those Directors of the Company w ho
signed the registration statement in connection w ith the October 2007 CIT-PrZ preferred offering violated Sections 11 and/or 12 of the 1933 Act by
making false and misleading statements concerning the Company’s student lending business as described above. It also is alleged that its CEO
and CFO, as w ell as the Directors w ho signed the registration statement, violated Section 15 of the 1933 Act as controlling persons of the
Company.

In September 2008, a shareholder derivative law suit w as filed in the New York District Court on behalf of CIT against its CEO and members of its
Board of Directors, alleging defendants breached their fiduciary duties to CIT and abused the trust placed in them by w asting, diverting and
misappropriating CIT's corporate assets. Also in September 2008, a similar purported shareholder derivative action w as filed in New York County
Supreme Court against CIT's CEO, CFO and members of its Board of Directors. On October 10, 2009, the derivative shareholder plaintiffs served
their amended derivative complaint, generally alleging that certain CIT directors and officers breached their fiduciary duties to CIT and its
shareholders and unjustly enriched themselves by taking compensation and causing CIT to engage in risky subprime and student lending
businesses and failing to disclose this “high-risk” activity to shareholders. In addition to certain current and former CIT directors, the amended
derivative complaint names as defendants, CIT's CEO, CFO, former Executive Vice President and Controller, and a former Vice Chairman.

In these shareholder and derivative law suits, plaintiffs seek, among other relief, unspecified damages and interest. CIT believes the allegations in
these complaints are w ithout merit and intends to vigorously defend against the allegations.
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PILOT TRAINING SCHOOL BANKRUPTCY

In February 2008, a helicopter pilot training school (the “Pilot School”) filed for bankruptcy and ceased operating. Student Loan Xpress, Inc.
(“SLX”), a subsidiary of CIT engaged in the student lending business, had originated private (non-government guaranteed) loans to approximately
2,600 students of the Pilot School, w hich totaled approximately $196.8 million in principal and accrued interest, SLX ceased originating new loans
to students of this school in September 2007, but a majority of SLX’s student borrow ers had not completed their training w hen the school ceased
operations.

After the Pilot School filed for bankruptcy and ceased operations, SLX voluntarily placed those students w ho w ere attending school at the time of
the closure “in grace” such that no payments under their loans have been required to be made and no interest on their loans have been accruing.
Multiple law suits, including putative class action law suits and collective actions, have been filed against SLX and other lenders alleging, among
other things, violations of state consumer protection law s. SLX participated in a mediation w ith several class counsels and the parties have
reached an agreement to resolve the students’ claims against SLX, w hich agreement w as submitted to the United States District Court for the
Middle District of Florida for approval on October 27, 2009. Upon preliminary approval of the settlement by the Court and after giving notice to the
students, the students will have the right to opt out of the class settlement. Based on the assumption that no students wiill opt out of the class
settlement and the Court wiill overrule any objections and finally approve the settlement, CIT expects to charge off approximately $120 million in the
fourth quarter w hich has been fully reserved. SLX also completed a settlement of a mass action commenced by students in Georgia, w hich is
binding upon 37 SLX borrow ers. The Attorneys General of several states also engaged in a review of the impact of the Pilot School’'s closure on
the student borrow ers and any possible role of SLX. SLX cooperated in the review and has reached agreement w ith tw elve state Attorneys
General, pursuant to w hich, among other things, the Attorneys General support the class settlement SLX has filed w ith the court.

NOTEHOLDER ACTIONS CONCERNING $3 BILLION FACILITY

In September 2009, three noteholders filed a derivative action in the Delaw are Chancery Court (the “Delaw are Action”) against the directors of CIT
Group Funding Company of Delaw are, LLC (“CIT Funding”), alleging that the directors breached their fiduciary duties to CIT Funding by allow ing
CIT Funding to guaranty and grant liens upon its assets in connection w ith the $3 billion financing facility entered into by the Company in July 2009
(the “Funding Facility”).

On the same date, a group of noteholders, including the plaintiffs in the Delaw are Action, commenced an action in the United States District Court
for the Southern District of New York against CIT Funding and many of the lenders involved in the Funding Facility. Plaintiffs brought the action on
behalf of themselves and a purported class of all holders or ow ners of notes issued by CIT Funding. Plaintiffs assert the Funding Facility
constituted a fraudulent transfer under New York law, and accordingly should be annulled. Plaintiffs also allege that additional claims against the
defendants and others may exist in the event of a bankruptcy filing by CIT Group Inc. and/or any of its affiliates.

The parties have reached an agreement in principle pursuant to w hich these actions will be dismissed w ith prejudice follow ing the effective date
of the Company’s Amended Plan of Reorganization.

100



VENDOR FINANCE BILLING AND INVOICING INVESTIGATION

In the second quarter of 2007, the office of the United States Attorney for the Central District of California requested that CIT produce the billing
and invoicing histories for a portfolio of customer accounts that CIT purchased from a third-party vendor. The request w as made in connection

w ith an ongoing investigation being conducted by federal authorities into billing practices involving that portfolio. Certain state authorities, including
California, have been conducting a parallel investigation. The investigations are being conducted under the Federal False Claims Act and its state
law equivalents. CIT is cooperating w ith these investigations, and substantial progress has been made tow ards a resolution of the investigations.
Based on the facts know n to date, CIT believes its exposure will not be material.

LEHMAN BROTHERS BANKRUPTCY

In conjunction w ith certain hedging activities, the Company had counterparty receivables from Lehman Special Financing Inc. (“LSF”), a subsidiary
of Lehman Brothers Holding Inc. (“Lehman”) totaling $33 milllion related to derivative transactions. On September 15, 2008, Lehman filed a petition
under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of New York. LSF also filed a Chapter 11
petition in the same court. The Company terminated the sw aps prior to the bankruptcy, but has not received payment for the amounts ow ed.
Based on management's assessment of the collectibility of the outstanding balances, the Company recorded a $15 million pretax valuation charge
in the fourth quarter of 2008 and an additional $4.7 million pretax valuation charge in the second quarter of 2009. CIT believes the remaining claim
is collectible.

RESERVE FUND INVESTMENT

At September 30, 2009, the Company had a remaining principal balance of $48 million (of an initial investment of $600 million) invested in the
Reserve Primary Fund (the “Reserve Fund”), a money market fund. In September 2008, the Company requested redemption and received
confirmation w ith respect to a 97% payout. As a result, the Company accrued a pretax charge of $18 million in the third quarter of 2008.

In February 2009, the Reserve Fund set aside $3.5 billion in a special reserve under the plan of liquidation, to cover potential liabilities for damages
and associated expenses related to law suits and regulatory actions against the Reserve Fund, w hich limits the potential payout to 92%. In May
2009, the SEC sought an injunction prohibiting payments from the special damages reserve. If the SEC prevails, the monies in the special damages
reserve should be distributed to investors in accordance w ith the Reserve Fund’s orderly liquidation. The timing and amount, if any, of any
additional distribution by the Reserve Fund cannot be determined at this time, although CIT believes that most of the remaining claimis collectible.

OTHER LITIGATION

In addition, there are various legal proceedings and government investigations against or including CIT, w hich have arisen in the ordinary course
of business. While the outcomes of the ordinary course legal proceedings and the related activities are not certain, based on present
assessments, management does not believe that they w ill have a material adverse effect on CIT.

101



ITEM 1A. Risk Factors
Risk Factors

The restructuring transactions that will be effectuated under the Plan of Reorganization involve a high degree of risk and uncertainty. You
should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties described below as well as the other information appearing elsewhere in this Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q before making a decision whether to invest in the Company. References in these Risk Factors to the “Plan of
Reorganization” are references to CIT Group Inc.’s Plan of Reorganization under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code as such plan is
described in the Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement by CIT Group Inc. and CIT Group Funding Company of Delaware LLC,
relating to offers to exchange certain outstanding notes and solicitation to the holders of such notes to accept a prepackaged plan of
reorganization, as amended October 16, 2009 (the “Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement’). The following terms used in these
Risk Factors shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement: “Ballots’, “Bankruptcy Code”,
“Contingent Value Rights”, “Credit Facility’, “Delaware Funding’, “Expansion Credit Facility’, “Master Ballots”, “New Common Interests’, “New
Notes’, “Old Notes’, “Plan of Reorganization”, “Senior Credit Facility” and “Written Agreement’.

Risks Related to Failure to Receive Confirmation, and/or Delays in Receipt of Confirmation, of the Plan of Reorganization from
the Bankruptcy Court

The Plan of Reorganization may not be confirmed and our restructuring efforts may not be successful.

The Plan of Reorganization is designed to improve the Company’s consolidated balance sheet and capital structure by decreasing the
Company'’s outstanding consolidated debt and significantly reducing its annual interest expense. How ever, these efforts may not be successful.
Accordingly, w e cannot assure you that w e will be able to achieve our objectives w ith respect to the business restructuring strategy, regardless
of w hether the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed.

The United States Department of the Treasury (“Treasury”) has the right to object to the terms of any plan of reorganization and w e cannot be
assured Treasury will not object to our Plan of Reorganization.

If the Plan of Reorganization is not confirmed, then delays will ensue as we and Delaware Funding seek relief under the
Bankruptcy Code without the benefit of a plan of reorganization approved by the claimants, in which case holders of Old Notes
may receive consideration that is substantially less than what is being offered in the Plan of Reorganization.

We believe that restructuring through the Plan of Reorganization is critical to our continuing viability.

We believe that the failure to receive confirmation of our prepackaged Plan of Reorganization could materially adversely affect the
relationships betw een us and our existing and potential customers, employees, partners and other stakeholders. For example:

o itis likely that the failure to receive confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization w ould substantially erode our customers’ confidence in our
ability to provide commercial financing and leasing capital and that as a result there w ould be a significant and precipitous decline in our
global revenues, profitability and cash flow ;

e employees could be distracted from performance of their duties, or more easily attracted to other career opportunities;
o it may be more difficult to attract or replace key employees;

e lenders and other partners could seek to terminate their relationships w ith us, require financial assurances or enhanced returns, or refuse
to provide credit on the same terms;
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o lenders to subsidiaries that are not subject to the bankruptcy proceedings could, in certain cases, terminate financing agreements,
accelerate amounts due thereunder or otherw ise claim an event of default has occurred thereunder;

o if the Plan of Reorganization is not confirmed, w e could be forced to operate in bankruptcy for an extended period of time w hile we
attempt to develop a reorganization plan that could be confirmed;

e certain of our non-U.S. subsidiaries may be required to seek bankruptcy or similar relief under proceedings outside the United States,
w hich w ould adversely affect their businesses;

e we may not be able to obtain debtor-in-possession financing to sustain us during a protracted reorganization case under Chapter 11 of the
Bankruptcy Code w hich may lead us to liquidate under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code;

¢ if we are not able to confirm and implement the Plan of Reorganization w e may be forced to liquidate under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy
Code;

e we may be forced to divest our bank subsidiaries, including CIT Bank, or the FDIC or other applicable regulators could place our regulated
entities into either receivership or conservatorship and, in either case, the assets of those subsidiaries w ould not be available to creditors
of the Company or other subsidiaries;

e any distributions that our debtholders may receive in respect of their existing debt under a protracted reorganization case or liquidation
would likely be substantially delayed and the value of any potential recovery likely w ould be adversely impacted by such delay.

The Plan of Reorganization may be delayed and any such delay may negatively impact our restructuring efforts.

The Bankruptcy Court may not act on the time table w e have projected and any such delays may materially adversely affect our relationships
w ith our existing and potential customers, employees, partners and other stakeholders in a manner substantially similar to those affects described
above in the event the Bankruptcy Court should fail to confirm our Plan of Reorganization.

If the Bankruptcy Court determines that our solicitation or vote did not comply with the requirements of the Bankruptcy Code,
we may need to resolicit acceptances which would delay confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization.

The Company believes that the use of the Offering Memorandum and Disclosure Statement, Ballots, and Master Ballots for the purpose of
obtaining acceptances of the Plan of Reorganization and the solicitation complied w ith the Bankruptcy Code. The bankruptcy court may decide,
how ever, that the solicitation failed to meet the requirements of section 1126(b) of the Bankruptcy Code. If the bankruptcy court determines that
the solicitation did not comply w ith the requirements of section 1126(b) of the Bankruptcy Code, the Company may seek to resolicit acceptances,
and, in that event, confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization could be delayed and possibly jeopardized.

Risks Related to Chapter 11 and Completion of the Plan of Reorganization
The Plan of Reorganization may be modified.

The ultimate plan of reorganization confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court may differ from the Plan of Reorganization for a number of reasons,
including, that CIT Group Inc. and Delaw are Funding have reserved the right to modify the Plan of Reorganization from time to time to the extent, if
any, that confirmation pursuant to section 1129(b) of the Bankruptcy Code requires modification.
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If the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, holders of Old Notes that did not vote to accept the Plan of Reorganization will
nevertheless receive New Notes and Common Interests in exchange for their Old Notes.

If the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, all holders of Old Notes wiill receive the same treatment and w ill be bound by the terms of the Plan of
Reorganization w hether or not they voted to accept the Plan of Reorganization. Under the Plan of Reorganization, all holders of Old Notes wiill
receive the New Notes as well as shares of new ly issued common stock and/or Contingent Value Rights in exchange for their Old Notes.

The New Notes are new issues of securities and the trading market for such New Notes may be limited. Even if the New Notes are
traded, they may trade at a discount.

The New Notes will be new securities for w hich there is generally no established trading market. We do not intend to apply for listing of the
New Notes on any securities exchange or for quotation in any automated dealer quotation system and w e cannot assure you that any liquid
market w ill develop for any series of New Notes. If any of the New Notes are traded after their initial issuance, they may trade at a discount from
their initial issue price or principal amount, depending upon many factors, including prevailing interest rates, the market for similar securities and
other factors, including general economic conditions and our financial condition, performance and prospects. Any decline in trading prices,
regardless of the cause, may adversely affect the liquidity and trading markets, if any, for the New Notes.

Holders of New Notes may incur taxliabilities prior to receiving interest payments.

We anticipate that the New Notes w ill be issued w ith original issue discount (“OID”) for U.S. federal income tax purposes, and accordingly,
U.S. Holders wiill be subject to special rules relating to the accrual of such OID and its inclusion in income. U.S. Holders generally must include OID
in income for U.S. federal income tax purposes regardless of such holder’s regular accounting method. As a result, U.S. Holders w ill be required
to include OID in income in advance of the receipt of cash attributable to such income.

The Chapter 11 environment may adversely affect our business model.

We are principally engaged in borrow ing and lending activities through our operating subsidiaries. While in Chapter 11 w e may not be able to
access credit at interest rates low er than the rates at w hich w e extend credit. Although w e intend to continue to provide loan commitments, lines
of credit, factoring, receivable and collection management products and secured financing to our customers in the normal course, there can be no
assurances that counterparties will continue to conduct business w ith us w hile w e are in Chapter 11. The failure to engage in lending activities
w ill result in material losses.

As a result of our filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code, our derivative contracts may be subject to
early termination resulting in significant losses in value and additional unsecured claims and interest rate and currency risk to
us.

In a substantial portion of our business, w e use derivative contracts that may fall w ithin the “safe harbor” protections set forth in sections 556
and 560 as w ell as other sections of the Bankruptcy Code. The safe harbor provisions permit non-debtor parties to, among other things, exercise
certain contractual rights and remedies notw ithstanding the commencement of a Chapter 11 case. Although case law surrounding the scope of
the safe harbor provisions under the Bankruptcy Code remains unsettled, w e believe that a substantial number of our contracts w ould qualify for
safe harbor protection, resulting in early termination of these contracts by the counterparties. Upon early termination, settlement payments are
determined by the non-defaulting counterparty using mark-to-market valuation methodologies. Given the inherent uncertainties in mark-to-market
valuation, w e may not be able to realize the net current value of any existing derivative trading contracts subject to early termination. Although w e
cannot accurately predict w hether a substantial number of counterparties will exercise early termination rights, early termination by a substantial
number of counterparties may result in a significant loss of value.

In addition, many of our counterparties ow ing settlement payments upon termination may refuse to make such payments absent litigation,
further reducing the value of our existing trading positions. Furthermore, early
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termination w ill result in an acceleration of settlement payments required to be paid by us in full upon emergence from Chapter 11, absent consent
of the counterparty or to the extent not fully secured by cash or letters of credit. Although w e cannot accurately predict the number of
counterparties that may exercise early termination rights, in the event that a substantial number of parties exercise early termination rights, we
anticipate additional unsecured claims in the form of accelerated termination payments. In addition, as a result of termination of these agreements
w e may be exposed to interest rate and currency risk.

As a result of our filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code, agreements of subsidiaries, including
financing transactions, may be subject to termination.

A substantial number of our subsidiaries are parties to contracts that w e guaranteed. Accordingly, the Chapter 11 filing by CIT Group Inc. may
result in defaults in the underlying obligations. Such defaults may permit counterparties to terminate the underlying contract, repossess collateral
and/or terminate servicing rights.

As a result of our filing for bankruptcy under Chapter 11 of the Bankruptcy Code, the letters of credit we use to secure the
obligations of our subsidiaries may be drawn, increasing our liabilities.

A substantial portion of the obligations of CIT Group Inc.’s subsidiaries are secured w ith cash or letters of credit issued by CIT Group Inc. As a
result of our filing under Chapter 11, CIT Group Inc.’s funded debt exposure w il increase if approximately $275 million of letters of credit currently
outstanding as of September 30, 2009 (excluding cash collateralized letters of credit) w ere to be draw n. In the event that such letters of credit
are draw n, w e will be required to include the satisfaction of such incremental liability in our Plan of Reorganization, including increased interest
costs, and replace the extinguished letter of credit capacity. There can be no assurances that w e will be able to satisfy such requirements.

There can be no assurances that we will have sufficient excess liquidity within our Plan of Reorganization to satisfy obligations
owing under a debtor in possession financing facility upon our emergence from bankruptcy.

We may need to obtain a debtor in possession financing facility in order to meet liquidity needs, including any need arising out of existing letters
of credit being draw n or otherw ise terminated by their terms w hile w e are in Chapter 11 to meet future letter of credit demands and other w orking
capital needs. There can be no assurances that w e will have sufficient excess liquidity w ithin our Plan of Reorganization to satisfy obligations
ow ing under the debtor in possession financing facility upon our emergence from bankruptcy.

If the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, the Company’s existing common stock and preferred stock will no longer have any
value.

If the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, then the outstanding common stock w ill be canceled and of no further value and holders of CIT
Group Inc.’s outstanding common stock will have no stake in the reorganized Company. Further, if the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, holders
of CIT's outstanding preferred stock will receive Contingent Value Rights, w hich may entitle them to an equity interest in the Company follow ing its
emergence from bankruptcy depending on the trading prices of the New Notes and the new common stock follow ing such emergence. How ever,
there can be no assurance of any value in the Contingent Value Rights or that holders of preferred stock will receive any equity interests.

The automatic stay under Bankruptcy Code section 362 may not prevent creditors from exercising their remedies against non-
debtor affiliates.

The “automatic stay” under Bankruptcy Code section 362 prevents creditors from taking or continuing any debt collection enforcement actions
against entities that seek bankruptcy court protection. These protections typically extend only to the Chapter 11 debtor and its property and do not
typically extend to the property of non-debtor affiliates or related parties. Accordingly, the rights of creditors against non-debtors are not typically
impacted by the bankruptcy filing of affiliated entities.

Numerous non-debtor affiliates of CIT are co-obligors w ith the debtors on certain debt or have guaranteed the debt of CIT. In other instances,
CIT has guaranteed the debt of certain of its anticipated non-debtor affiliates. Certain of CIT's non-debtor affiliates may have also granted their
ow n creditors or the creditors of CIT a security interest in
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some or all of their property as a formof credit enhancement. In nearly all instances, the bankruptcy filing by CIT will have resulted in an event of
default of CIT's debt or a non-debtor affiliate’s debt if such debt is guaranteed by CIT.

As aresult of such an event of default, the Company’s lenders are free to pursue their remedies against their non-debtor affiliates and their
property, including foreclosing on property pledged to the Company’s creditors. The Company has negotiated w aivers or standstill agreements
w ith certain of their lenders in advance of commencing bankruptcy to avoid or minimize collection efforts against their non-debtor affiliates. To the
extent the Company has not been and is not successful in negotiating such w aivers of events of default, its non-debtor affiliates and their
property may become the subject of collection and debt recovery actions by their creditors.

Risks Related to Our Business, Including Risk of Not Being Able to do New Financing

Our business activities involve various elements of risk. The risks described below and incorporated herein by reference are not the only
ones facing us. Additional risks that are presently unknown to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also impact our business. We
consider the following issues to be the most critical risks to the success of our business:

We have determined there is substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

On October 1, 2009, w e updated our consolidated financial statements originally filed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008 to summarize significant subsequent events, including certain matters regarding the Company that raise substantial doubt as
to our ability to continue as a going concern. We filed the updated consolidated financial statements on a Current Report on Form 8-K on October
1, 2009. Our consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if w e are unable to continue as a going
concern. We cannot guarantee that w e can generate net income, increase revenues or successfully expand our operation in the future, and if
w e cannot do so, w e may not be able to continue as a going concern not w ithstanding confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization.

After we consummate the Plan of Reorganization, there will be significant changes to the Board of Directors and management
team, which may result in the Company deciding to pursue a new strategy.

In developing the Plan of Reorganization, w e have focused on enhancing our capital structure and liquidity position. Follow ing consummation of
the Plan of Reorganization, w e plan to pursue a broader business restructuring strategy, including refinement of our business model, liquidation or
sale of select businesses or portfolios, efficiency enhancements, and implementation of a long term bank-centric funding strategy. How ever, upon
confirmation of the Plan of Reorganization, there will be significant changes to the Board of Directors and the Board will consist of a majority of
individuals w ho w ere identified by bondholders. Additionally, Jeffrey M. Peek has resigned as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and as a
Director effective December 31, 2009. The new Board of Directors and management team may decide to pursue a strategy that differs from the
current strategy. There can be no assurance that either the current strategy or any new strategy will be successful.

Our debt agreements will contain restrictions that will limit our flexibility in operating our business.

Under the Plan of Reorganization, the indentures for the New Notes w ill contain, and the credit agreement governing our Expansion Credit
Facility contains, various covenants that limit our ability to engage in specified types of transactions. These covenants limit our and our
subsidiaries’ ability to, among other things:

e incur additional indebtedness;

e pay dividends on, repurchase or make distributions in respect of our capital stock or make other restricted payments;
o make certain investments;

o sell, transfer or otherw ise convey certain assets;

e create liens;

e designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries;

e consolidate, merge, sell or otherw ise dispose of all or substantially all of our assets;

e enter into a new or different line of business; and

e enter into certain transactions w ith our affiliates.
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A breach of any of these covenants could result in a default under the New Notes Indentures or our Senior Credit Facility. In addition, any debt
agreements w e enter into in the future may further limit our ability to enter into certain types of transactions.

Risks Related to Liquidity and Capital

If consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Plan of Reorganization does not result in sufficient capital to satisfy
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the FDIC and the Utah Department of Financial Institutions, the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York or the FDIC could require the Company to divest CIT Bank or otherwise further limit the ability of CIT Bank to
conduct business and/or limit access to CIT Bank by the Company or its creditors.

CIT's Written Agreement w ith the Federal Reserve Bank of New York requires that, among other things, the Company prepare (i) an acceptable
capital plan to maintain sufficient capital at the Company on a consolidated basis and at CIT Bank on a stand-alone basis and (ii) an acceptable
liquidity plan w ith respect to the Company’s liquidity position and funds management practices. In addition, on July 16, 2009, the FDIC and the UDFI
each issued an order to cease and desist (together, the “Cease and Desist Orders”) to CIT Bank in connection w ith the diminished liquidity of CIT
Group Inc. The Cease and Desist Orders restrict CIT Bank fromincreasing its level of brokered deposits and restricts the ability of CIT Bank to
originate new business. Consummating the transactions contemplated by the Plan of Reorganization will be a key component for developing a
capital plan and a liquidity plan acceptable to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and developing sufficient liquidity at the Company to satisfy
the FDIC and the UDFI. If the Plan of Reorganization does not lead to a capital plan and a liquidity plan acceptable to the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York or result in adequate liquidity to the satisfaction of the FDIC and UDFI, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York or the FDIC could take
action to require the Company to divest its interest in CIT Bank or otherw ise limit access to CIT Bank by the Company and its creditors.

Even if we successfully consummate the Plan of Reorganization, inadequate liquidity could materially adversely affect our
future business operations.

Even if w e successfully consummate the Plan of Reorganization, implement our business restructuring strategy, obtain sufficient financing
from third party sources to continue operations, and successfully operate our business, w e may be required to execute asset sales or other
capital generating actions over and above our normal finance activities and cut back or eliminate other programs that are important to the future
success of our business. In addition, our customers and counterparties might respond to further w eakening of our liquidity position by requesting
quicker payment, requiring additional collateral and increasing draw s on our outstanding commitments. If this w ere to happen, our need for cash
would be intensified and w e likely w ould be unable to operate our business successfully.

Even if we successfully consummate the Plan of Reorganization, our indebtedness and other obligations will continue to be
significant. If the current economic environment does not improve, we may not be able to generate sufficient cash flow from
operations to satisfy our obligations as they come due, and as a result we would need additional funding, which may be difficult
to obtain.

Even if w e successfully consummate the Plan of Reorganization, and complete the other steps of our business restructuring strategy w ith
respect to our capital structure and our businesses, w e w ill continue to have a significant amount of indebtedness and other obligations, including
potential new securities issued at increased interest rates/cost of capital, w hich are likely to have several important consequences to our
business. For example, the amount of indebtedness and other obligations could:

e require us to dedicate a significant portion of our cash flow from operations to the payment of principal and interest on our indebtedness
and other obligations, w hich w ill reduce the funds available for other purposes necessary to run our business;

o make it more difficult for us to satisfy our obligations;
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o limit our ability to w ithstand competitive pressures;
o limit our ability to fund w orking capital, capital expenditures and other general corporate purposes;

e make us more vulnerable to any continuing dow nturn in general economic conditions and adverse developments in our industry and
business; and

e reduce our flexibility in responding to changing business and economic conditions.

If w e are unable to return to profitability follow ing our emergence from bankruptcy, and/or if current economic conditions do not improve in the
foreseeable future, w e will not be able to generate sufficient cash flow from operations in the future to allow us to service our debt, pay our
other obligations as required and make necessary capital expenditures, in w hich case w e likely w ould need to dispose of additional assets
and/or minimize capital expenditures and/or try to raise additional financing. There is no assurance that any of these alternatives w ould be
available to us, if at all, on satisfactory terms.

Our business will be adversely affected if we do not successfully expand our deposit-taking capabilities at CIT Bank, which is
currently restricted from increasing its level of broker deposits pursuant to the Cease and Desist Orders.

The Company currently does not have ready access to the debt capital markets and likely will not be able to obtain such access in the
foreseeable future, w hich will make the Company reliant upon bank deposits to fund its business. CIT Bank currently does not have a retail
branch netw ork and obtains all of its deposits through broker accounts. The FDIC and the UDFI, pursuant to the Cease and Desist Orders, have
restricted the level of broker accounts that CIT Bank may hold, w ithout the prior w ritten consent of both the FDIC and UDFI. In order to diversify its
deposit-taking capabilities beyond broker accounts, the Company may need to establish de novo or acquire a retail branch netw ork, an internet
banking operation, or a cash management operation for the existing customers of CIT Bank. Any such alternatives w ill require significant time and
effort to implement and w ill be subject to regulatory approval, w hich may not be obtained, particularly if the financial condition of the Company
does not improve. In addition, w e are likely to face strong competition for deposits from other bank holding companies many of whomare in a
stronger financial position than the Company and are similarly seeking larger and more stable pools of funding. If CIT Bank is unable to expand its
deposit-taking capability on a timely basis, because of lack of regulatory approval or otherw ise, it w ould have a material adverse effect on our
business, results of operations, and financial position.

Even if the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed, our liquidity and/or ability to issue unsecured debt in the capital markets
likely will be limited by our capital structure and by the performance of our business, market conditions, credit ratings, or
regulatory or contractual restrictions.

Our traditional business model depended upon access to the debt capital markets to provide sources of liquidity and efficient funding for asset
grow th. These markets have exhibited heightened volatility and dramatically reduced liquidity. Liquidity in the debt capital markets has become
significantly more constrained. The unsecured debt markets generally have been unavailable to us since the fourth quarter of 2007, and wi il likely
remain unavailable to us for the foreseeable future. In addition, w hile secured borrow ing has been available to us, it is more costly and interest
rates available to us have increased significantly relative to benchmark rates, such as U.S. treasury securities and LIBOR. Dow ngrades in our
short- and long-term credit ratings in March 2008, April 2009 and June 2009 to below investment grade have w orsened these general conditions
and had the practical effect of leaving us w ith out current access to the commercial paper market and other unsecured term debt markets, w hich
w ere historically significant sources of liquidity for us, and necessitated our action to draw dow n on our bank credit facilities in March 2008.

As aresult of these developments, the Company has been forced to reduce its funding sources almost exclusively to secured borrow ings,
w here available. This has resulted in significant additional costs to the Company due to the higher interest rates and restrictions on the types of
assets and advance rates as compared to unsecured funding. Further, w hen the Company entered into the Senior Credit Facility, it granted liens
on almost all of its remaining unencumbered assets, and the Company’s ability to continue to access the secured debt markets w ill be limited by
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the outstanding secured financings. The Company'’s ability to execute asset sales or other capital generating actions and to access other debt
markets in the future, including the unsecured debt markets, is likely to be adversely affected by the Company’s outstanding secured financings,
w hich in the aggregate encumber substantially all of the Company’s assets. Also, if the perception of the market is that the existing security
holders are adversely affected by the Plan of Reorganization, it may adversely affect the Company’s ability to issue new debt in unsecured debt
markets in the future. There can be no assurance that w e will be able to regain access to the commercial paper and unsecured term debt
markets, or more than limited access to the secured debt markets, and if w e are unable to do so, it w ould adversely affect our business,
operating results and financial condition unless the Company is able to obtain alternative sources of liquidity.

Our ability to satisfy our cash needs also is constrained by regulatory or contractual restrictions on the manner in w hich w e may use portions
of our cash on hand. The cash at CIT Bank is available solely for the Bank's ow n funding and investment requirements. The restricted cash
related to securitization transactions is available solely for payments to certificate holders. The cash of CIT Bank and the restricted cash related to
securitization transactions cannot be transferred to or used for the benefit of any other affiliate of ours. In addition, as part of our business we
extend lines of credit, some of w hich can be draw n by the borrow ers at any time. During the second quarter of 2009 and July 2009, we
experienced a significant increase in the draw s on such commitments, w hich significantly degraded our liquidity position. If the borrow ers on
these lines of credit continue to access these lines or increase their rate of borrow ing either as a result of their business needs or due to a
perception that w e may be unable to fund these lines of credit in the future, this could further substantially degrade our liquidity position w hich
could have a material adverse effect on our business unless the Company is able to obtain alternative sources of liquidity.

If we do not maintain sufficient capital to satisfy regulatory capital requirementsin the future, there could be an adverse effect
on the manner in which we do business, or we could become subject to various enforcement or regulatory actions.

Under regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, the Company and its principal banking subsidiary, CIT Bank, are required to meet requirements
that involve both qualitative and quantitative measures of assets, liabilities and certain off-balance sheet items. When w e became a bank holding
company, w e agreed w ith the Federal Reserve Bank of New York to maintain total capital of 13% for the Company. Further, w e agreed w ith the
FDIC to maintain a leverage capital ratio of 15% for CIT Bank. Although CIT Bank continues to maintain regulatory capital on a stand-alone basis at
or above the levels agreed to with regulators, losses during the first nine months of 2009 reduced the Company’s level of total capital below the
13% threshold that the Company agreed to maintain w hen it became a bank holding company, and continued losses in future quarters may further
reduce the Company’s total capital. If the Plan of Reorganization is not confirmed and successfully implemented, w e have no assurances that we
w ill be able to raise our regulatory capital to satisfactory levels based on the current level of performance of our businesses. Failure to meet and
maintain the appropriate capital levels w ould adversely affect the Company’s status as a bank holding company, have a material adverse effect
on the Company'’s financial condition and results of operations, and subject the Company to a variety of enforcement actions, as w ell as certain
restrictions on its business. In addition to the requirement to be w ell-capitalized, CIT Group Inc. and CIT Bank are subject to regulatory guidelines
that involve qualitative judgments by regulators about the entities’ status as w el-managed and the entities’ compliance w ith Community
Reinvestment Act obligations, and failure to meet those standards may have a material adverse effect on our business.

If w e do not maintain sufficient regulatory capital, the Federal Reserve Bank of New York and the FDIC could take action to require the
Company to divest its interest in CIT Bank or otherw ise limit access to CIT Bank by the Company and its creditors. The FDIC, in the case of CIT
Bank, and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, in the case of the Company, placed restrictions on the ability of CIT Bank and the Company to
take certain actions w ithout the prior approval of the applicable regulators. If our Plan of Reorganization fails to receive confirmation from the
bankruptcy court or w e are unable to finalize and complete our business restructuring strategy and access the credit markets to meet our capital
and liquidity needs in the future, or if w e otherw ise suffer continued adverse effects on our liquidity, and operating results, w e may be subject to
formal and informal enforcement actions by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, we may be forced to divest CIT Bank and/or CIT Bank may be
placed in FDIC conservatorship or receivership or suffer other consequences. Such actions w ould
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impair our ability to successfully execute any restructuring plan and have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and
financial position.

Risks Related to Regulatory Actions
We are currently subject to the Written Agreement, which may adversely affect our business.

Under the terms of the Written Agreement, the Company must provide the Federal Reserve Bank of New York w ith (i) a corporate governance
plan, focusing on strengthening internal audit, risk management, and other control functions, (ii) a credit risk management plan, (iii) a w ritten
programto review and revise, as appropriate, its program for determining, documenting and recording the allow ance for loan and lease losses,
(iv) a capital plan for the Company and CIT Bank, (v) a liquidity plan, including meeting short term funding needs and longer term funding, w ithout
relying on government programs or Section 23A w aivers, and (vi) a business plan for the remainder of 2009 and 2010. The Written Agreement
also prohibits the Company, w ithout the prior approval of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, from paying dividends, paying interest on
subordinated debt, incurring or guaranteeing debt outside of the ordinary course of business, or purchasing or redeeming the Company’s stock.
Under the Written Agreement, the Company must comply w ith certain procedures and restrictions on appointing or changing the responsibilities of
any senior officer or director, restricting the provision of indemnification to officers and directors, and restricting the payment of severance to
employees.

We are currently subject to the Cease and Desist Orders, which may adversely affect our business.

CIT Bank relies principally on brokered deposits to fund its ongoing business w hich may require payment of slightly higher yields and may be
subject to inherent limits on the aggregate amount available, depending on market conditions. The UDFI and the FDIC have issued, and CIT Bank
has consented to (w ithout admitting or denying the allegations), the Cease and Desist Orders. Under the terms of the Cease and Desist Orders,
the FDIC and the UDFI have imposed, among other matters, additional restrictions on CIT Bank’s ability to enter into transactions w ith affiliates and
to make dividend payments. Under the Cease and Desist Orders, CIT Bank submitted a contingency plan providing for and ensuring the continuous
and satisfactory servicing of all loans held by CIT Bank, w hich w as accepted as satisfactory by the FDIC, and must obtain prior regulatory
approval in order to increase the current level of brokered deposits held by CIT Bank. CIT Bank must notify the FDIC in w riting at least 30 days
prior to any management changes, and must obtain prior approval before entering into any “golden parachute” arrangements or any agreement to
make any excess nondiscriminatory severance plan payments. In addition, the FDIC is requiring CIT Bank to submit a liquidity plan for funding any
maturing debt and an outline of plans or scenarios for the future operation of CIT Bank.

Many of our regulated subsidiaries could be negatively affected by the bankruptcy filing.

In addition to CIT Bank, w e have a number of other regulated subsidiaries that may be affected by the Plan of Reorganization under Chapter 11.
In particular, the regulators of our banking subsidiaries in the UK, Germany, Sw eden, France and Brazil, as well as our SBA and insurance
subsidiaries, may take action against such entities, including seizing such entities and/or prohibiting transactions w ith CIT Group Inc.

Risks Related to Bank Holding Company Status

Our business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected by regulations to which we are subject as
a result of becoming a bank holding company, by new regulations or by changes in other regulations or the application
thereof.

On December 22, 2008, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System approved our application to become a bank holding company
and the Department of Financial Institutions of the State of Utah approved our application to convert our Utah industrial bank to a Utah state bank.

Most of the activities in w hich w e currently engage are permissible activities for a bank holding company. How ever, since w e are not a
financial holding company, certain of our existing businesses are not permissible under regulations applicable to a bank holding company, including
certain of our insurance services and our equity

110



investment activities, and w e could be required to divest those activities w ithin tw o years from December 22, 2008. In addition, w e are subject to
the comprehensive, consolidated supervision of the Federal Reserve, including risk-based and leverage capital requirements and information
reporting requirements. We are subject to the Cease and Desist Orders and the Written Agreement. This regulatory oversight is established to
protect depositors, federal deposit insurance funds and the banking system as a w hole, and is not intended to protect security holders. In
addition, pursuant to the Written Agreement w ith the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, w e are required to review the adequacy of resources
for corporate governance functions, including w hether the staffing levels and resources for audit, risk management, and other control functions
are adequate, and providing additional resources in those areas will increase our expenses for the foreseeable future. In addition, if the FDIC and
UDFI require CIT Bank to separate all of its operations from the Company, w hich w ill eliminate the cost advantages of the scale of operations of
the Company, it will increase the expenses of CIT Bank for the foreseeable future.

The financial services industry, in general, is heavily regulated. Proposals for legislation further regulating the financial services industry are
continually being introduced in the United States Congress and in state legislatures. The agencies regulating the financial services industry also
periodically adopt changes to their regulations. In light of current conditions in the U.S. financial markets and economy, regulators have increased
the level and scope of their supervision and their regulation of the financial services industry. In addition, in October 2008, Congress passed the
Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (“EESA”), TARP and the Capital Purchase Program. Under EESA, Congress also established the
Special Inspector General for TARP, w ho is charged w ith monitoring, investigating and reporting on how the recipients of funds under TARP utilize
such funds. Similarly, there is a substantial prospect that Congress wi ill restructure the regulation and supervision of financial institutions in the
foreseeable future. We are unable to predict how this increased supervision and regulation w ill be fully implemented or in w hat form, or w hether
any additional or similar changes to statutes or regulations, including the interpretation or implementation thereof, will occur in the future. Any such
action, particularly in view of our financial condition, could affect us in substantial and unpredictable w ays and could have an adverse effect on
our business, financial condition and results of operations.

The financial services industry is also heavily regulated in many jurisdictions outside of the United States. We have subsidiaries in various
countries that are licensed as banks, banking corporations, broker-dealers, and insurance companies, all of w hich are subject to regulation and
examination by banking, securities, and insurance regulators in their home jurisdiction. In addition, in several jurisdictions, including the United
Kingdom and Germany, the local banking regulators requested the local regulated entity to develop contingency plans to operate on a stand-alone
basis if the Company sought protection under the Bankruptcy Code, w hich it now has under Chapter 11. Given the evolving nature of regulations
in many of these jurisdictions, it may be difficult for us to meet all of the regulatory requirements even after w e emerge from bankruptcy, establish
operations and receive approvals. Our inability to remain in compliance w ith regulatory requirements in a particular jurisdiction could have a
material adverse effect on our operations in that market, on our ability to permanently reinvest our earnings, and on our reputation generally.

We are also affected by the economic and other policies adopted by various governmental authorities and bodies in the United States and
other jurisdictions. For example, the actions of the Federal Reserve and international central banking authorities directly impact our cost of funds
for lending, capital raising and investment activities and may impact the value of financial instruments w e hold. In addition, such changes in
monetary policy may affect the credit quality of our customers. Changes in domestic and international monetary policy are beyond our control and
difficult to predict.

Our business may be adversely affected if we do not successfully implement our project to transform our compliance, risk
management, finance, treasury, operations, and other areas of our business to meet the standards of a bank holding company.

When w e became a bank holding company and converted our Utah industrial bank to a Utah state bank, w e analyzed our business to identify
areas that require improved policies and procedures to meet the regulatory requirements and standards for banks and bank holding companies,
including but not limited to compliance, risk management, finance, treasury, and operations. We developed and w e are implementing project plans
to improve policies, procedures, and systems in the areas identified. Our new business model is based on the assumption that w e wiill be able to
make this transition in a reasonable amount of time. We are currently subject to the Written
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Agreement, w hich, among other things, requires the development of plans to enhance corporate governance, including increasing resources in
audit, risk management and control functions, correct w eaknesses in credit risk management, review and revise, as appropriate, the consolidated
allow ance for loan and lease losses methodology, and develop capital and liquidity plans. if w e have not identified all of the required
improvements, particularly in our control functions, or if w e are unsuccessful in implementing the policies, procedures, and systems that have
been identified, or if we do not implement the policies, procedures, and systems quickly enough, w e could be subject to a variety of formal and
informal enforcement actions that could result in the imposition of certain restrictions on our business, or preclude us from making acquisitions,
and such actions could impair our ability to execute our business plan and have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations,
or financial position.

Risks Related to Operation of Our Businesses

The Plan of Reorganization, which contemplates transactions that will modify our capital structure and the structure and
operation of our businesses, is based in large part upon assumptions and analyses developed by us. If these assumptions and
analyses prove to be incorrect, our plan may be unsuccessful in its execution and we may be unable to continue as a going
concern.

The Plan of Reorganization, w hich contemplates transactions that will affect both our capital structure and the structure and operation of our
businesses, is based upon assumptions and analyses based on our experience and perception of historical trends, current conditions and
expected future developments, as w ell as other factors that w e consider appropriate under the circumstances. Whether actual future results and
developments will be consistent w ith our expectations and assumptions depends on a number of factors, including but not limited to (i) our ability
to obtain adequate liquidity and financing sources and establish an appropriate level of debt, including receipt of confirmation of our Plan of
Reorganization and our ability to implement the Plan of Reorganization; (ii) our ability to restore customers’ confidence in our viability as a
continuing entity and to attract and retain sufficient customers; (iii) our ability to retain key employees in those businesses that w e intend to
continue to emphasize, and (iv) the overall strength and stability of general economic conditions of the financial industry, both in the United States
and in global markets. The failure of any of these factors could materially adversely affect the successful execution of the restructuring of our
businesses.

In addition, the Plan of Reorganization relies upon financial forecasts, including w ith respect to revenue grow th, improved earnings before
interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, improved interest margins, and grow th in cash flow. Financial forecasts are necessarily
speculative, and it is likely that one or more of the assumptions and estimates that are the basis of these financial forecasts wiill not be accurate.
In our case, the forecasts are even more speculative than normal, because they involve fundamental changes in the nature of our business.
Accordingly, w e expect that on emergence from Chapter 11 our actual financial condition and results of operations will differ, perhaps materially,
fromw hat w e have anticipated. Consequently, there can be no assurance that the results or developments contemplated by the Plan of
Reorganization w ill occur or, even if they do occur, that they will have the anticipated effects on us and our subsidiaries or our businesses or
operations. The failure of any such results or developments to materialize as anticipated could materially adversely affect the successful
execution of the transactions contemplated by the Plan of Reorganization. In addition, the accounting treatment required for our restructuring in
bankruptcy may have an impact on our results going forw ard.

We may be additionally negatively affected by credit risk exposures and our reserves for credit losses may prove inadequate.

Our business depends on the creditw orthiness of our customers and their ability to fulfill their obligations to us. We maintain a consolidated
reserve for credit losses on finance receivables that reflects management’s judgment of losses inherent in the portfolio. We periodically review
our consolidated reserve for adequacy considering economic conditions and trends, collateral values and credit quality indicators, including past
charge-off experience and levels of past due loans, past due loan migration trends, and non-performing assets. During the first nine months of
2009, losses w ere significantly more severe than in 2008, and more severe than in prior economic dow nturns, due to an increase in the
proportion of unsecured or undersecured cash flow loans versus asset backed loans in our corporate finance segment, the limited ability of
borrow ers to restructure their liabilities or their business, and reduced values of the collateral for loans.
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Our consolidated reserve for credit losses may prove inadequate and w e cannot assure that it w ill be adequate over time to cover credit
losses in our portfolio because of adverse changes in the economy or events adversely affecting specific customers, industries or markets. The
current economic environment is dynamic and the credit-w orthiness of our customers and the value of collateral underlying our receivables has
declined significantly and may continue to decline significantly over the near future. Our reserves may not keep pace w ith changes in the credit-
w orthiness of our customers or collateral values. If the credit quality of our customer base continues to materially decline, if the risk profile of a
market, industry, or group of customers changes significantly, or if the markets for accounts receivable, equipment, real estate, or other collateral
deteriorates significantly, any or all of w hich w ould adversely affect the adequacy of our reserves for credit losses, it could have a material
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, and financial position.

In addition to customer credit risk associated w ith loans and leases, w e are also exposed to other forms of credit risk, including counterparties
to our derivative transactions, loan sales, syndications and equipment purchases. These counterparties include other financial institutions,
manufacturers and our customers. If our credit underw riting processes or credit risk judgments fail to adequately identify or assess such risks,
or if the credit quality of our derivative counterparties, customers, manufacturers, or other parties w ith w hich w e conduct business materially
deteriorates, w e may be exposed to credit risk related losses that may negatively impact our financial condition, results of operations or cash
flows.

Uncertainties related to our business may result in the loss of or decreased business with customers.

Our business depends upon our customers believing that w e will be able to provide a wide range of quality products on a timely basis to our
customers. Our ability to provide our products on a reliable and timely basis affects our ability to attract new customers. Many of our customers
rely upon our products to provide them w ith the w orking capital necessary to operate their business or to fund capital improvements that allow
them to maintain or expand their business. In many instances, these funding requirements are time sensitive. If our customers are uncertain as to
our ability to continue to provide them w ith funding on a timely basis or to provide the same breadth and quality of products, w e may be unable to
attract new customers and w e may experience low er business w ith or a loss of customers.

We may not be able to achieve adequate consideration for the disposition of assets or businesses.

In preparation for our emergence from Chapter 11, as part of our business restructuring strategy, w e are review ing a number of measures
designed to manage our liquidity position, including potential asset sales. There can be no assurance that we will be successful in completing all
or any of these transactions, because there may not be a sufficient number of buyers willing to enter into a transaction, w e may not receive
sufficient consideration for such assets, the process of selling assets may take too long to be a significant component of a restructuring, or
lenders or noteholders w ith consent rights may not approve a sale of assets. These transactions, if completed, may reduce the size of our
business and it is not currently part of our long-term strategy to replace the volume associated w ith these businesses. From time to time, w e also
receive inquiries from third parties regarding our potential interest in disposing of other types of assets, such as student lending and other
commercial finance or vendor finance assets, w hich we may or may not choose to pursue.

Prices for assets w ere depressed due to market conditions starting in the second half of 2007 and continuing to today. In addition, potential
purchasers may be unw illing to pay an amount equal to the face value of a loan or lease if the purchaser is concerned about the quality of the
Company'’s credit underw riting. Further, some potential purchasers will intentionally submit bids w ith purchase prices below the face value of a
loan or lease if the purchaser suspects that the seller is distressed and cannot afford to negotiate the price. There is no assurance that we will
receive adequate consideration for any asset or business dispositions. Certain dispositions in 2008 and 2009 resulted in the Company
recognizing significant losses. As a result, our future disposition of businesses or asset portfolios could have a material adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations.
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We are prohibited from paying dividends on our common stock.

Under the terms of the Written Agreement, w e are prohibited from declaring dividends on our common stock w ithout prior w ritten approval of
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. In addition, under the terms of the Credit Facility, the Expansion Credit Facility, and the New Notes, we are
prohibited from declaring dividends on our common stock until such indebtedness is repaid. We have suspended the payment of dividends on our
common stock. We cannot determine w hen, if ever, we wiill be able to pay dividends on our common stock in the future.

Uncertainties related to our business may create a distraction for or cause a loss of employees and may otherwise materially
adversely affect our ability to attract new employees.

Our future results of operations will depend in part upon our ability to retain existing highly skilled and qualified employees and to attract new
employees. Failure to continue to attract and retain such individuals could materially adversely affect our ability to compete. Uncertainties about
the future prospects and viability of our business and our decision to seek relief under the Bankruptcy Code are impacting and are likely to
continue to impact our ability to attract and retain key management, technical and other personnel, and are creating a distraction for existing
employees. If w e are significantly limited or unable to attract and retain key personnel, or if w e lose a significant number of key employees, or if
employees continue to be distracted due to the uncertainties about the future prospects and viability of our business, it could have a material
adverse effect on our ability to successfully operate our business or to meet our operations, risk management, compliance, regulatory, and
financial reporting requirements.

Executive compensation restrictions on TARP recipients could materially affect our ability to retain and/or recruit employees.

On February 17, 2009, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (the “Act”) w as signed into law. The Act includes an amendment
and restatement of Section 111 of the EESA that significantly expands and strengthens executive compensation restrictions applicable to entities,
including CIT, that participate in TARP. The Act also includes a number of other requirements, including but not limited to implementing a say-on-pay
policy that allow s for an annual non-binding shareholder vote on executive compensation and a policy related to the approval of excessive or
luxury expenditures, as identified by the United States Department of the Treasury, including corporate aircraft, office and facility renovations,
entertainment and holiday parties and other activities or events that are not reasonable expenditures for staff development, performance
incentives or similar measures in the ordinary course of business. The Act’s executive compensation restrictions generally will continue for so
long as any obligation arising from TARP financial assistance remains outstanding, other than government-held w arrants, and wiill likely apply to
the Company for the foreseeable future. The provisions of the Act and especially the United States Department of the Treasury regulations that
w ill implement the Act could have a material adverse effect on our ability to recruit and retain individuals w ith the experience and skill necessary
to manage successfully our business through its current difficulties and during the long term.

We may not be able to realize our entire investment in the equipment we lease.

The realization of equipment values (residual values) during the life and at the end of the term of a lease is an important element in the leasing
business. At the inception of each lease, w e record a residual value for the leased equipment based on our estimate of the future value of the
equipment at the expected disposition date. Internal equipment management specialists, as w ell as external consultants, determine residual
values.

A decrease in the market value of leased equipment at a rate greater than the rate w e projected, w hether due to rapid technological or
economic obsolescence, unusual w ear and tear on the equipment, excessive use of the equipment, recession or other adverse economic
conditions, or other factors, w ould adversely affect the current or the residual values of such equipment. Further, certain equipment residual
values, including commercial aerospace residuals, are dependent on the manufacturers’ or vendors’ w arranties, reputation and other factors,
including market liquidity. In addition, w e may not realize the full market value of equipment if w e are required to sell it to meet liquidity needs or for
other reasons outside of the ordinary course of business. Consequently, there can be no assurance that w e will realize our estimated residual
values for equipment.

The degree of residual realization risk varies by transaction type. Capital leases bear the least risk because contractual payments cover
approximately 90% of the equipment’s cost at the inception of the lease. Operating leases have a higher degree of risk because a smaller
percentage of the equipment’s value is covered by contractual
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cash flow s at lease inception. Leveraged leases bear the highest level of risk as third parties have a priority claim on equipment cash flow s. A
significant portion of our leasing portfolios are comprised of operating leases, and a portion is comprised of leveraged leases, both of w hich
increases our residual realization risk.

Even if the Plan of Reorganization is confirmed and CIT successfully emerges from bankruptcy, we and our subsidiaries are
party to various financing arrangements, commercial contracts and other arrangements that under certain circumstances give,
or in some cases may give, the counterparty the ability to exercise rights and remedies under such arrangements which, if
exercised, may have material adverse consequences.

We and our subsidiaries are party to various financing arrangements, commercial contracts and other arrangements that give, or in some
cases may give, the counterparty the ability to exercise rights and remedies upon the occurrence of a material adverse effect or material adverse
change (or similar event), certain insolvency events, a default under certain specified other obligations or a failure to comply w ith certain financial
covenants. Our Chapter 11 filing, and recent deteriorations in our business and that of certain of our subsidiaries may make it more likely that
counterparties will seek to exercise rights and remedies under these arrangements. The counterparty could have the ability, depending on the
arrangement, to, among other things, require early repayment of amounts ow ed by us or our subsidiaries and in some cases payment of penalty
amounts. In these cases, w e intend to enter into discussions w ith the counterparties w here appropriate to seek a w aiver under, or amendment
of, the arrangements to avoid or minimize any potential adverse consequences. We cannot assure you that w e will be successful in avoiding or
minimizing the adverse consequences w hich may, individually or collectively, have a material adverse effect on our ability to successfully emerge
from bankruptcy under our Plan of Reorganization and on our consolidated financial position and results of operations. If w e are unsuccessful in
avoiding or minimizing the adverse consequences discussed above, such consequences could have a material adverse effect on our business,
results of operations, and financial position and, if they impede our emergence from Chapter 11, could result in the Company seeking relief under
Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code.

The exchange of Old Notes for New Notes, New Common Interests, or Contingent Value Rights pursuant to the Plan of
Reorganization will result in cancellation of indebtedness income to us.

We expect to realize a significant amount of cancellation of indebtedness (“COD”) income as a result of the Plan of Reorganization, equal to the
excess of the amount of indebtedness discharged over the sum of the issue price of the New Notes and value of the New Common Interests or
Contingent Value Rights issued in satisfaction of the Old Notes. The exact amount of any COD income that w ill be realized by us w ill not be
determinable until the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization. How ever, since the Plan of Reorganization is to be consummated pursuant to
our Chapter 11 bankruptcy case, w e will not be required to include COD in income.

To the extent any amount attributable to the COD is excluded fromincome pursuant to the insolvency or the bankruptcy exceptions, we will
generally be required to reduce our tax attributes, including, but not limited to, our NOLs and tax basis in certain assets. If our COD income
exceeds our available NOLs and other tax attributes, such excess is permanently excluded fromincome.

As aresult, w hether or not COD income is excluded from income by reason of the insolvency or bankruptcy exceptions, w e expect that the
Plan of Reorganization will result in the possible elimination of our NOLs and a significant reduction in our other tax attributes.

We will undergo an “ownership change” as a result of the Plan of Reorganization, which islikely to limit the benefit of any
remaining NOLs and other taxattributes after consummation of the Plan of Reorganization to offset our expected future taxable
income.

We have consolidated NOL carry forw ards for U.S. federal income tax purposes of approximately $3.6 billion as of the end of 2008. In
addition, as of September 30, 2009, w e estimate that w e have incurred additional net operating losses of approximately $2.4 billion and expect to
incur additional losses for the current taxable year ending December 31, 2009. The amount of any such losses remains subject to audit and
adjustment by the IRS. We believe that all or substantially all of our NOLs and certain other tax attributes could be utilized as a result of COD
income
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realized as a result of the Plan of Reorganization. The exact amount of any remaining NOLs and other tax attributes w ill not be determinable until
the consummation of the Plan of Reorganization. The future benefits to the Company of any such remaining NOLS or other tax attributes is likely to
be limited as a result of our undergoing an ow nership change w ithin the meaning of Section 382 of the Tax Code.

Adverse or volatile market conditions could continue to negatively impact fees and other income.

In 2005, w e began pursuing strategies to leverage our expanded asset generation capability and diversify our revenue base in order to
generate higher levels of syndication and participation income, advisory fees, servicing fees and other types of fee income to increase other
income as a percentage of total revenue. These revenue streams are dependent on market conditions and, therefore, have been more volatile
than interest on loans and rentals on leased equipment. Current market conditions, including low er liquidity levels in the syndication market and our
strategy to manage our grow th due to our ow n funding constraints, have significantly reduced our syndication activity, and have resulted in
significantly low er fee income. In addition, if other lenders become concerned about our ability to meet our obligations on a syndicated transaction,
it may become more difficult for us to syndicate transactions that w e originate or to participate in syndicated transactions originated by others. If
w e are unable to sell or syndicate a transaction after it is originated, w e will end up holding a larger portion of the transaction and assuming
greater underw riting risk than w e originally intended, w hich could increase our capital and liquidity requirements to support our business or
expose us to the risk of valuation allow ances for assets held for sale. In addition, w e also generate significant fee income from our factoring
business. If our clients become concerned about our liquidity position and our ability to provide these services going forw ard and reduce their
amount of business w ith us, this could further negatively impact our fee income and have a material adverse effect on our business. Continued
disruption to the capital markets or the failure of our initiatives to produce increased asset and revenue levels could adversely affect our financial
position and results of operations.

Investment in and revenues from our foreign operations are subject to variousrisks and requirements associated with
transacting business in foreign countries.

An economic recession or dow nturn, increased competition, or business disruption associated w ith the political or regulatory environments in
the international markets in w hich w e operate could adversely affect us.

In addition, w hile w e generally hedge our translation and transaction exposures, foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations, or the inability to
hedge effectively in the future, could have a material adverse effect on our investment in international operations and the level of international
revenues that w e generate frominternational financing and leasing transactions. Reported results from our operations in foreign countries may
fluctuate from period to period due to exchange rate movements in relation to the U.S. dollar, particularly exchange rate movements in the
Canadian dollar, w hich is our largest non-U.S. exposure. Recent w eakness in the U.S. dollar has negatively impacted the U.S. dollar value of our
revenues that are paid in other currencies. A further w eakening of the U.S. dollar w ill further negatively impact the U.S. dollar value of our
international operations.

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP’) require that income earned from foreign subsidiaries should be treated as being taxed
as if they w ere distributed to the parent company, unless those funds are permanently reinvested outside the United States. To meet this
permanent reinvestment standard, w e must demonstrate that there is no foreseeable need for the funds by the parent company and that there is
a specific plan for reinvestment of the undistributed earnings of the funds by the subsidiary. As of December 31, 2008, Federal income taxes
have not been provided on approximately $1.5 billion of cumulative earnings of foreign subsidiaries that w e have determined to be permanently
reinvested. If w e sell a foreign business or significant foreign assets, w hich has become more likely in view of our current financial condition and
restructuring plan, w e may not be able to redeploy some or all of the funds generated from a sale outside the United States and w ould be
required to treat the funds as repatriated currently for purposes of GAAP. While it is not practicable to estimate the amount of tax that w e w ould
have to provide for under GAAP in such an event, the impact on us may be material.

Foreign countries have various compliance requirements for financial statement audits and tax filings, w hich are required to obtain and
maintain licenses to transact business. If w e are unable to properly complete and file our statutory audit reports or tax filings, regulators or tax
authorities in the applicable jurisdiction may restrict our ability to do business.
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We may be adversely affected by significant changes in interest rates.

Although w e generally employ a matched funding approach to managing our interest rate risk, including matching the repricing characteristics
of our assets with our liabilities, significant increases in market interest rates or w idening of our credit spreads, or the perception that an increase
may occur, could adversely affect both our ability to originate new finance receivables and our profitability. During the second half of 2007 and all
of 2008 and 2009, credit spreads for almost all financial institutions, and particularly our credit spreads, widened dramatically and made it highly
uneconomical for us to borrow in the unsecured debt markets to fund loans to our customers. Conversely, a decrease in interest rates could
result in accelerated prepayments of ow ned and securitized finance receivables. In addition, the w idening of our credit spreads relative to the
credit spreads of many of our competitors has placed us at a competitive disadvantage and made it more difficult to maintain our interest margins.
If w e are unable to obtain funding, either in the capital markets or through bank deposits, at an economical rate that is competitive w ith other
banks and lenders, w e will be operating at a competitive disadvantage and it may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, and results of operations.

We may be adversely affected by further deterioration in economic conditions that is general or specific to industries, products
or geographic areas.

A further deepening of the current recession, prolonged economic w eakness, or other adverse economic or financial developments in the U.S.
or global economies or affecting specific industries, geographic locations and/or products, w ould likely further impact credit quality as borrow ers
may fail to meet their debt payment obligations, particularly customers w ith highly leveraged loans. Adverse economic conditions have and could
further result in declines in collateral values, w hich also decreases our ability to fund against collateral. Accordingly, higher credit and collateral
related losses could impact our financial position or operating results.

Our business has already been materially w eakened by the current credit crisis. A continued and prolonged recession also w ould likely
exacerbate our current difficulties in originating new business, given the resultant reduced demand for credit. In addition, a continued dow nturn in
certain industries may result in a reduced demand for the products that w e finance in that industry or negatively impact collection and asset
recovery efforts. For example, decreased demand for the products of various manufacturing customers due to the current recession may
adversely affect their ability to repay their loans and leases w ith us. Similarly, a decrease in the level of airline passenger traffic due to the
current recession or fears of a swine flu epidemic, or a decline in railroad shipping volumes due to a recession in particular industries may
adversely affect our aerospace or rail businesses, the value of our aircraft and rail assets and the ability of our lessees to make their lease
payments.

Competition from both traditional competitors and new market entrants may adversely affect our returns, volume and credit
quality.

Our markets are highly competitive and are characterized by competitive factors that vary based upon product and geographic region. We
have a wide variety of competitors that include captive and independent finance companies, commercial banks and thrift institutions, industrial
banks, community banks, leasing companies, hedge funds, insurance companies, mortgage companies, manufacturers and vendors.

We compete primarily on the basis of pricing, terms and structure. As a result of our Chapter 11 filing, w e could lose market share. Should w e
match competitors’ terms, it is possible that w e could experience margin compression and/or increased losses. We also may be unable to match
competitors’ terms as a result of our current or future financial condition.
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ITEM 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

We did not sell or issue any unregistered equity securities during the quarter ended September 30, 2009, as show n in the follow ing table:

Total Number of Maximum Number

Total Average Shares Purchased of Shares that May
Number of Price as Part of Publicly Yet be Purchased
Shares Paid Announced Plans  Under the Plans
Purchased Per Share or Programs or Programs
Balance at June 30, 2009 6,221,647 - 689,096
July 1 - 31, 2009 - - - 689,096
August 1 - 31, 2009 - - - 689,096
September 1 - 30, 2009 - - — 689,096
Total Purchases -
Reissuances (Withheld)(") (28,711)
Balance at September 30, 2009 6,250,358

(1) Includes shares held to cover taxes upon the exercise of stock options.

ITEM 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None
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ITEM 5. Other Information

On August 12, 2009, the Board of Directors of CIT Group Inc. (the “Company”) approved amendments to the By-Law s of the Company to revise
the advance notice provisions w ith respect to shareholder nominations for director and shareholder proposals. The purpose of advance notice
by-law s is to give companies and their stockholders adequate time and information to consider the business or nominees to be presented by
stockholders at a stockholder meeting. These provisions typically require stockholders to notify the company in advance of a stockholder meeting
if they intend to present business or nominate directors at such a meeting and to provide certain related information. if a stockholder has not
complied w ith the company's advance notice by-law s, the company can seek to prevent a proposal from being submitted to a stockholder vote, or
conclude that a director nomination is improper.

Among other things, the amendments to the By-Law s provide that (i) the advance notice provisions apply to all stockholder proposals and director
nominations, (ii) stockholders must disclose fully all ow nership interests, including derivatives, hedges, and other economic and voting interests

w ith respect to themselves and any nominees for director, as w ell as any interest the nominating shareholder may have in a nomination, (iii) if an
annual meeting is not scheduled w ithin 25 days before or after the anniversary date of the prior year's annual meeting, then any notice by a
stockholder must be received within 10 days after the earlier of the date the notice of annual meeting is mailed or public disclosure of the annual
meeting w as made, (iv) the stockholder must update and supplement the information provided in the stockholder's notice so that the information is
true and correct as of the record date for the annual meeting, and (v) the minimum notice period is changed from 90 days to 120 days.

ITEM 6. Exhibits

(@) Exhibits
3.1 Second Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q filed August 12, 2003).
3.2 Amended and Restated By-law s of the Company (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed August 17, 2009).

3.3 Certificate of Designations relating to the Company’s 6.350% Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3 to Form 8-A filed July 29, 2005).

3.4 Certificate of Designations relating to the Company’s Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series B (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3 to Form 8-A filed July 29, 2005).

3.5 Certificate of Designations for the Series C Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to Form 8-A filed on April 25,
2008).

3.6 Certificate of Designations for Series D Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Form 8-K filed on January 5,
2009).

41 Form of Certificate of Common Stock of CIT (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Amendment No. 3 to the Registration
Statement on Form S-3 filed June 26, 2002).

4.2 Indenture dated as of August 26, 2002 by and among CIT Group Inc., J.P. Morgan Trust Company, National Association (as
successor to Bank One Trust Company, N.A.), as Trustee and Bank One NA, London Branch, as London Paying Agent and London
Calculation Agent, for the issuance of unsecured and unsubordinated debt securities (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.18 to
Form 10-K filed February 26, 2003).

4.3 Form of Indenture dated as of October 29, 2004 betw een CIT Group Inc. and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, National Association for
the issuance of senior debt securities (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Form S-3/A filed October 28, 2004).

4.4 Form of Indenture dated as of October 29, 2004 betw een CIT Group Inc. and J.P. Morgan Trust Company, National Association for
the issuance of subordinated debt securities (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Form S-3/A filed October 28, 2004).
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

412

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

417

4.18

10.1

10.2

Certain instruments defining the rights of holders of CIT’s long-term debt, none of w hich authorize a total amount of indebtedness in
excess of 10% of the total amounts outstanding of CIT and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis have not been filed as exhibits.
CIT agrees to furnish a copy of these agreements to the Commission upon request.

5-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2005, among CIT Group Inc., the several banks and financial institutions named
therein, Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Banc of America Securities LLC, as joint lead arrangers and bookrunners, Citibank, N.A., as
administrative agent, Bank of America, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as syndication agents, and Barclays Bank PLC, as
documentation agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

5-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of December 6, 2006, among CIT Group Inc., the several banks and financial institutions named
therein, Citigroup Global Markets Inc. and Barclays Capital, as joint lead arrangers and bookrunners, Citibank, N.A., as administrative
agent, Barclays Bank PLC, as syndication agent, and Bank of America, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as co-documentation
agents (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.9 to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Indenture dated as of January 20, 2006 betw een CIT Group Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. for the issuance of senior debt
securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Form 10-Q filed August 7, 2006).

Indenture dated as of January 20, 2006 betw een CIT Group Inc. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. for the issuance of subordinated
debt securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Form 10-Q filed August 7, 2006).

Indenture dated as of June 2, 2006 betw een CIT Group Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., London
branch for the issuance of senior notes (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to Form 10-Q filed August 7, 2006).

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 31, 2007, betw een CIT Group Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon (as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.) for the issuance of subordinated debt securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
4.1 to Form 8-K filed on February 1, 2007).

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 24, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon (as
successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.) for the issuance of subordinated debt securities (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1
to Form 8-K filed on December 31, 2008).

Indenture dated as of June 2, 2006 betw een CIT Group Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., London
branch for the issuance of subordinated notes (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to Form 10-Q filed August 7, 2006).

Indenture dated as of November 1, 2006, among CIT Group Funding Company of Canada, CIT Group Inc., and The Bank of New York,
for the issuance of senior debt securities of CIT Group Funding Company of Canada and the related guarantees of CIT (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.8 to Form 10-Q filed November 6, 2006).

Form of Specimen Stock Certificate for Series D Preferred Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Form 8-K filed on
January 5, 2009).

Form of Warrant to purchase shares of Common Stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to Form 8-K filed on January 5,
2009).

Amended and Restated Credit and Guaranty Agreement, dated as of July 29, 2009, among CIT Group Inc., certain subsidiaries of CIT
Group Inc., the lenders party, thereto, Barclays Bank PLC, as administrative agent and collateral agent, and Barclays Capital, as sole
lead arranger, sole book runner and syndication agent (incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed July 29, 2009).

Amendment Agreement, dated October 28, 2009, by and among CIT Group Inc., certain subsidiaries of CIT Group Inc., Bank of
America N.A., as successor administrative agent and successor collateral agent, and the requisite lenders party thereto
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 Form 8-K filed November 16, 2009).

Form of Separation Agreement by and betw een Tyco International Ltd. and CIT (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to
Amendment No. 3 to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 26, 2002).

Form of Financial Services Cooperation Agreement by and betw een Tyco International Ltd. and CIT (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to Amendment No. 3 to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 12, 2002).
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10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7*

10.8

10.9

10.10*

10.11*

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.16*

10.17*

10.18*

10.19*

10.20

2004 Extension and Funding Agreement dated September 8, 2004, by and among Dell Financial Services L.P, Dell Credit Company
L.L.C., DFS-SPV L.P, DFS-GP Inc., Dell Inc., Dell Gen. P. Corp., Dell DFS Corporation, CIT Group Inc., CIT Financial USA, Inc., CIT DCC
Inc., CIT DFS Inc., CIT Communications Finance Corporation, and CIT Credit Group USA Inc. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K
filed September 9, 2004).

Letter Agreement dated December 19, 2007 by and among Dell Inc., CIT Group Inc., Dell Credit Company LLC, Dell DFS Corporation,
and CIT DFS, Inc. amending the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dell Financial Services L.P. dated
September 8, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to Form 10-K filed February 29, 2008).

Letter Agreement dated December 19, 2007 by and among Dell Inc., Dell Financial Services L.P, Dell Credit Company LLC, DFS-SPV
L.P.,, DFS-GP, Inc., Dell Gen. P. Corp., Dell DFS Corporation, CIT Group Inc., CIT Financial USA, Inc., CIT DCC Inc., CIT DFS, Inc., CIT
Communications Finance Corporation, and CIT Credit Group USA, Inc. amending the 2004 Extension and Funding Agreement dated
September 8, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.11 to Form 10-K filed February 29, 2008).

Purchase and Sale Agreement dated as of December 19, 2007 by and among Dell Inc., Dell International Incorporated, CIT Group Inc.,
Dell Credit Company LLC, Dell DFS Corporation, CIT DFS, Inc., CIT Financial USA, Inc., Dell Financial Services L.P, DFS-SPV L.P, DFS-
GP, Inc., Dell Gen. P. Corp., CIT DCC Inc., CIT Communications Finance Corporation, and CIT Credit Group USA, Inc. (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Form 10-K filed February 29, 2008).

Long-Term Equity Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Form DEF-14A filed April 23, 2003).

Form of Indemnification Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to Amendment No. 3 to the Registration Statement on
Form S-3 filed June 26, 2002).

Form of Tax Agreement by and betw een Tyco International Ltd. and CIT (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.27 to Amendment
No. 3 to the Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed June 26, 2002).

Amended and Restated CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed May 12,
2008).

CIT Group Inc. Executive Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K filed May 15, 2006).

Employment Agreement, dated August 29, 2006, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Jeffrey M. Peek (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
99.1 to Form 8-K filed September 5, 2006).

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated December 10, 2007, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Jeffrey M. Peek (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.23 to Form 10-K filed February 29, 2008).

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated December 31, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Jeffrey M. Peek.

Forms of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock Option Aw ard Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.19 to
Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Forms of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance Share Aw ard Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.20 to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Forms of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Aw ard Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21 to
Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Forms of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Cash Unit Aw ard Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.22 to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Form of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit Aw ard Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23
to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).

Forw ard Equity Commitment dated October 16, 2007 from Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and Citigroup Global Markets Inc. to CIT
Group Inc. relating to the issuance of common stock in connection w ith the payment of dividends on certain preferred stock and
interest on certain junior subordinated notes (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.29 to Form 10-K filed March 1, 2007).
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10.21

10.22*

10.23*

10.24*

10.25*

10.26*

10.27*

10.28*

10.29*

10.30*

10.31*

10.32*

10.33*

10.34*

10.35*

10.36

10.37

10.38

10.39

Amendment No.1 to Forw ard Equity Commitment Agreement, dated September 29, 2008, from Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated and
Citigroup Capital Markets Inc. to CIT Group Inc. relating to the issuance of common stock in connection w ith the payment of dividends
on certain preferred stock and interest on certain junior subordinated notes.

Form of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Cash Unit Retention Aw ard Agreement (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to Form 8-K filed January 22, 2008).

Form of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Cash Unit Aw ard Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24
to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

Forms of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted Stock Unit Aw ard Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.25 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

Form of CIT Group Inc. Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance-Accelerated Restricted Shares Aw ard Agreement (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.26 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

CIT Group Inc. Supplemental Retirement Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective as of January 1, 2008) (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.27 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

CIT Group Inc. Supplemental Savings Plan (As Amended and Restated Effective as of January 1, 2008) (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.28 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

New Executive Retirement Plan of CIT Group Inc. (As Amended and Restated as of January 1, 2008) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.29 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

CIT Executive Severance Plan As Amended and Restated Effective as of January 1, 2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30
to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of May 8, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Joseph M. Leone
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.31 to Form 10-Q filed May 12, 2008).

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated December 22, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Joseph M. Leone (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.33 to Form 10-K filed March 2, 2009).

Employment Agreement, dated June 16, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and Alexander T. Mason (incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.33 to Form 10-Q filed November 10, 2008).

Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of May 7, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and C. Jeffrey Knittel
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.35 to Form 10-K filed March 2, 2009).

Extension of Term of Employment Agreement, dated as of November 24, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and C. Jeffrey Knittel
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.36 to Form 10-K filed March 2, 2009).

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated December 22, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and C. Jeffrey Knittel (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.37 to Form 10-K filed March 2, 2009).

Confirmation; Credit Support Annex and ISDA Schedule, each dated June 6, 2008 and betw een CIT Financial Ltd. and Goldman
Sachs International evidencing a $3 billion securities based financing facility (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.34 to Form 10-Q
filed November 10, 2008).

Letter Agreement, dated December 23, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc. and the United States Department of the Treasury, and the
Securities Purchase Agreement — Standard Terms attached thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed on
December 24, 2008).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 24, 2008, betw een CIT Group Inc., and The Bank of New York Mellon, as
Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed December 31, 2008).

Order to Cease and Desist, in the mater of CIT Bank, Salt Lake City, Utah, dated July 16, 2009, issued by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.
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10.40

10.41

10.42

12.1

31.1

31.2

321

32.2

Order to Cease and Desist, in the matter of CIT Bank, Salt Lake City, Utah, dated July 16, 2009, issued by the Utah Department of
Financial Institutions.

Written Agreement, dated August 12, 2009, betw een CIT Group Inc. and the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Form 8-K filed August 13, 2009).

Amended and Restated Confirmation regarding Total Return Sw ap Facility, dated as of October 28, 2009, by and betw een CIT
Financial Ltd. and Goldman Sachs International (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed November 16, 2009).

CIT Group Inc. and Subsidiaries Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.

Certification of Jeffrey M. Peek pursuant to Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Commission, as promulgated
pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act and Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Joseph M. Leone pursuant to Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Commission, as promulgated
pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act and Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of Jeffrey M. Peek pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.

Certification of Joseph M. Leone pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002.

Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

Portions of this exhibit have been omitted and filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission as part of an application
for confidential treatment pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

123



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

November 16, 2009
CIT GROUP INC.

By: /s/ Joseph M. Leone

Joseph M. Leone
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT 12.1

Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges
Nine months ended September 30, (dollars in millions)

Earnings:
Net loss attributable to common shareholders (")
Loss from discontinued operation
Benefit for income taxes
Loss before provision for income taxes
Fixed charges:
Interest and debt expenses on indebtedness
Interest factor: one-third of rentals on real and personal properties
Total fixed charges

Total earnings before provision for income taxes and fixed charges

Ratios of earnings to fixed charges

2009 2008

(3157.1) $  (2,658.9)

- 2,109.4
(12.4) (281.5)
(3,169.5) (831.0)
1,984.5 2,344.5
136 13.9
1,998.1 2,358.4
(1,171.4) $ 1,527.4

) (1)

(1) Earnings were insufficient to cover fixed charges by $3,169.5 million and $831.0 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009

and September 30, 2008, respectively.

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009

Powered by Momingstar~ Document Research
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

|, Jeffrey M. Peek, certify that:
1. Ihave review ed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of CIT Group Inc.;

2. Based on my know ledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under w hich such statements w ere made, not misleading w ith respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my know ledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flow s of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
know n to us by others w ithin those entities, particularly during the period in w hich this report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material w eaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial reporting
w hich are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, w hether or not material, that involves management or other employees w ho have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 16, 2009
Is/ Jeffrey M. Peek

Jeffrey M. Peek
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

|, Joseph M. Leone, certify that:
1. I have review ed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of CIT Group Inc.;

2. Based on my know ledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under w hich such statements w ere made, not misleading w ith respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my know ledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flow s of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f)
and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made
know n to us by others w ithin those entities, particularly during the period in w hich this report is being prepared;

(b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on such evaluation; and

(d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies and material w eaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial reporting
w hich are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

b) any fraud, w hether or not material, that involves management or other employees w ho have a significant role in the
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: November 16, 2009

/sl Joseph M. Leone

Joseph M. Leone
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

Certification Pursuant to Section 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection w ith the Quarterly Report of CIT Group Inc. (“CIT”) on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, filed w ith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, Jeffrey M. Peek, the Chief Executive Officer of CIT, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. s5.1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

(i) The Report fully complies w ith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(i) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of CIT.

Dated: November 16, 2009

Is/ Jeffrey M. Peek

Jeffrey M. Peek
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
CIT Group Inc.

Source: CIT GROUP INC, 10-Q, November 16, 2009 Powered by Momingstar = Document Research™



EXHIBIT 32.2

Certification Pursuant to Section 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection w ith the Quarterly Report of CIT Group Inc. (“CIT”) on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2009, as filed w ith the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), |, Joseph M. Leone, the Chief Financial Officer of CIT, certify, pursuant to
18 U.S.C. ss.1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that;

(i) The Report fully complies w ith the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(i) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of CIT.

Dated: November 16, 2009

/s/ Joseph M. Leone

Joseph M. Leone
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer
CIT Group Inc.
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